
s 1ra 
MEETING NOTICE 

Soeano cz~~/l.utlwtitlj 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

October 11, 2000 
ST A Board Meeting 

Area Code 707 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 

422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 Suisun City, CA 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

ITEM 

I. 

5:00 p.m. Closed Session 
6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

MISSION STATEMENT -SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, 
and economic vitality. 

Time set fmth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the 
times designated. 

ST A Board Members: 
Dan Donahue, Chair, City of Vallejo 
Marci Coglianese, Vice Chair, City ofRio Vista 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 
Chris Manson, City of Dixon 
Steve Lessler, City of Fairfield 
Jim Spering, City of Suisun City 
John Silva, County of Solano 
Rischa Slade, City of Vacaville 

CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

Chair Donahue 

II. CLOSED SESSION - Pursuant to California Government 
Code Section 54950 et seq., Personnel Matter: Public Employee 
Perfm·mance Evaluation- Executive Director, Daryl Halls 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (6:00- 6:05 p.m.) 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (6:05-6:10 p.m.) 

v. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6: 10-6:15 p.m.)- Pg 1 

VI. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND 
MTC (6:15-6:20 p.m.) 

' 

VII. PRESENTATIONS (6:20-6:40 p.m.) 

Daryl K. Halls 

A. STATE TRANSPORTATION UPDATE AND 
PROCLAMATION OF APPRECIATION FOR 
ASSEMBLYMEMBER HELEN THOMSON 

Helen Thomson, 
Assemblymember, 8111 District 

& Vice Chair Coglianese 
FOR HER EFFORTS IN SUPPORT OF SOLANO 
COUNTY'S TRANSPORTATION PRIORITIES 



B. PROCLAMATION OF APPRECIATION FOR KAY 
WOODSON OF STATE SENATOR WES 
CHESBRO'S OFFICE 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one motion 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may or may not be discussed) 
(6:40-6:45 p.m.)- Pg 33 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

Minutes of the STA Board Meeting of September 13, 
2000 -Pg 35 

Draft STA TAC Minutes of September 27,2000- Pg 43 

BikeLinks Map Update 
Recommendation: Approve $20,000 ofTFCAfundsfrom the 
Solano Commuter Information's 2000-01 Program Budget and 
authorize a contract with Alta Consulting to reprint the 
BikeLinks map- Pg 49 

Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation (EEM) 
Program Agreement 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute 
an agreement with Cal trans for a $250,000 EEM Grant for the 
Solano Bikeway- Pg 51 

Time Extension for YSAQMD Funded Guaranteed Trip 
Program 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit a 
letter requesting a time extension for a YSAQMD Clean Air 
Fund Grant to establish a Guaranteed Trip Program- Pg 53 

Interagency Agreement with MTC for FY 2000-2001 
Through FY 2002-2003 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute 
an Interagency Agreement with the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission for FY 2000-2001 through 2002-
2003 STP Planning Funds- Pg 55 

Resolution of Support Between the ST A and PERS 
Recommendation: Approve the Resolution of the STA Electing to 
be Subject to P ERS Medical and Hospital Care Act Fixing the 
Employer's Contribution for Employees and the Employer's 
Contribution for Annuitants at Different Amounts- Pg 57 

Sponsorship of SEDCORP Transportation Meeting 
Recommendation: Approve authorization of$1,000 in 2000/01 
Project Development funds to cover costs of sponsorship for 
SEDCORP Transportation meeting- Pg 61 

Chair Donahue 

Stacy Medley 

Kim Cassidy 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Stacy Medley 

Daryl K. Halls 



I. 

J. 

Amendment of Employment Agreement between Solano 
Transportation Authority and STA's Executive Director 
Recommendation: By simple motion, to approve the change 
in compensation and other matters in the Agency Director's 

contract as set forth in the oral report of the compensation sub
committee and authorize the Agency Chairman to execute the 
amendments to the employment contract of the Agency Director as 
prepared by the Agency Counsel- Pg 63 

Revised 2000-05 five-year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan and 
2000-01 Article 3 Claim for City of Vallejo 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution: 1.) Approving revised 2000-
05 five-year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan; and 2.) Approving TDA 
Article 3 Claim for 2000-01 for the City of Vallejo- Pg 65 

Vice Chair Coglianese 
Chuck Lamoree 

ST A Legal Counsel 

Dan Christians 

IX. ACTION ITEMS- FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program 
Recommendation: Approve $4, 000 of Project Development Fund 
Balance and authorize a contract with County of Solano to develop a 
new Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program (6:45-6:50 p.m.)- Pg 71 

Additiona12000/0l Project Development Budget 
Requests 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve reserving $4,000 in 2000/01 
Project Development Funds for development of a new 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program ($4, 000) for the 
STA, and 2.) Request STA Member Agencies forward requests for 
2000/01 Project Development Programfimds to the STA by 
October 13, 2000 (6:50-6:55 p.m.)- Pg 73 

Extension of State Lobbyist Contract 
Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director to extend 
contract with Shaw & Yoder, Inc. for legislative advocacy 
services through July 31, 2001 at a not to exceed amount of 
$25,000 (6:55-7:00 p.m.)- Pg 75 

X. ACTION ITEMS -NON FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

Priority Projects for Next Federal Authorization 
Recommendation: Adopt a list of priority projects for Federal 
Authorization Funds (7:00-7:05 p.m.)- Pg 77 

Request from Cities of Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield 
for Technical Assistance for the Three Capitol Corridor 
Train Station Sites 
Recommendation: 1.) Form a Subcommittee of the staffs of the 
three Project Sponsors; and 2.) Develop a Scope of Work and 
negotiate a contract amendment with Wilbur Smith and Associates 
to provide additional technical assistance to advance the proposed 
Capitol Corridor Rail Stations at Benicia, Dixon and 
Fairfield/Vacaville using Advanced Project Development Element 
Funds (ADPE) (7:05-7:10 p.m.)- Pg 79 

Jan ice Sells 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

C. Enhanced Transit Coordination Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: Approve proposed policies on enhanced transit coordination 
for Inter-city and proposed Express Bus service (7: I 0-7:15p.m.)- Pg 87 



D. 

E. 

2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 
Recommendation: Approve the process and schedule for 
development and approval of the 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic 
Model Update (7: 15-7:25 p.m.)- Pg 89 

2000 ST A Awards Program 
Recommendation: Approve list of nominees for 2000 STA Awards 
and request Executive Committee review nominees and select 
award recipients for each category (7:25-7:30 p.m.)- Pg 93 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS (Discussion Necessary) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D 

E 

Final 2000 Legislative Report 
Informational (7:30-7:35 p.m.)- Pg 95 

Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Informational (7:35-7:40 p.m.)- Pg 101 

Distribution of Local RABA Funds 
Informational (7:40-7:45 p.m.)- Pg 105 

Red Top Slide Update 
Informational (7:45-7:55 p.m.)-Pg 107 

Express Bus Program Update 
Informational (7:55-8:00 p.m.)- Pg 109 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

F. 

G. 

H. 

Safe Route to School Funding 
Informational- Pg Ill 

STIP Construction Award Deadline 
Informational- Pg 117 

SCI and 2000 California Rideshare Week Update 
Informational - Pg 121 

Dan Christians 

Janice Sells 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

John Harris 

John Harris 

John Harris 

John Harris 

Sandy Catalano 

XII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES- (For Information Only)- Pg 123 Robert Guerrero 

A. Section 5311 Non-Urbanized Bus Program- October 15, 2000 
B. Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Projects- October 30, 2000 
C. Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP)- November, 

2000 
D. 2001-02 Environmental Enhancements Program- November 17, 2000 
E. Transportation for Livable Communities Program (Capital)-

Approximately December, 2000 
F. Bay Trail Program -Approximately January, 2001 
G. Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program- Approximately February, 2001 
H. Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle- March 1, 2001 

XIII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT 
Vallejo) 

(Next meeting: November 8, 2000, Naval Museum, 724 Marin, 



~~-----~~---- ~ 

Bike 
·(From AI) 

Fairfield bicycled to Vallejo in a gapintl:tat route. Officials~ first for pleasure a1id exercise, iJ ,, 
one hour' and~ five minutes to began toplanthe bike pathbefore "I~ !:tope sik to nine mo[,l\lJS 
show up for the 10 a.rn.~gtound- ~ problems with the slide forced the from now we,can doa riiJbo~ £~4; 
breaking ceremony Fi'iday. He closure of McGary Road. ~ ~ ting and tide a bike,;,JO; 

Addingalittleflairto the occa- ask~dtliat his name not be us~d, "For transp011ation purposes Hidden]jroo~e for N~~h{,,t/IW 
sian Jerry Gmlkey; of the Vallejo sa}'lng he broke thelaw bynd~ the ~oute should be as. short ~s ~ assptant ~1ty en:p11eel" l?JtV~~ 
Architectural Heritage ing the closed-~McGary.R?ad possible. All __ o~_.semces: the. _Klemschnudt.., .·., 0_ .• :,.,,·"n•·' 
Foundation rode an !886 Victor and liY: ndmg •· on .. the freeway ·.: ~ounty;seat; thqun~or college,.~.~ , Wh,en the 1JJ1sfor·tfi~ ~iJ>,e'l'~Y 
a.· ound' ·th. d' t ]At.. -

0
· t·1. ···· f · shoulder.' , . ~ . out there .. Anitrak IS out .there, came m h1gher than•J:>l1l1!1le~rf.'!)i§ r . e. If v n r ' o M ... a· R. d. . . ' b .. p . ·.II .d. ·F .. d .. ·. . . . th .. ''hl·I~' "''!y·. ,,_,_ ·"> 

Columbus Parkwa at Admiral ~ ary oa remams_ apro - · owe s~ 11_ay, , , ,. . . spnng e ;• eJo• 1.-;1, , .":99111'~! 
_· · . · . Y · ]em area.beca\lse.ofthe slide ong- For;nowcycli~tshave to travel· agreed to make ifp,the $~~p,pQQ 

Ca!itar!l::an"j,. , 
1 

h d . 
60

_ inating · in. R~d 'fC!P mou.ntaiiJ, through (cbrdelia to Benicia .and shortfall to g<lt !he,pj:~j~ct?ft;,\11t 
, _. e _vmtage IC~c e a a . . Cal trans oftlcJhls are working to tl:tenupLakeHerman Road to get ground, he sa1d. ..·· ···•·•···.. )>r; ,,, 
;nch diameter front ';'heel and stspthe slide by r~~noving water to Vallejo:>.Ai!other cirfuitous The tv,co mile b(ke Hath~',v\1\ 
1ny back wheel; looklng like a · between .the rock .,and topsoil. route mcludes a d~gerous pas- also 8omplete a 1I!1k,;betweerr 
pant child's tricycle. Designed Cyclistshope. thaLMtGary Road . sage through Jamison Canyon on Contra Costa and l'!apa cou@es, 
;vithout a bicycle chain, the large wilL eventually kreopened to· llighway i2 ... -.·. .. · ... · . · . . The• new .. spans pliilined fru;ti]e 
'rant wheel .was designed for · provide a) safe. and direct route Vallejp cyclistMiCk Weninger. B~nicia-Martinez .and Carqi)Jne~ 
:wift travel, Gru!key said. · . _ . between cities. The two-milebike · s.aid the new bike route will also bridges will both be built! witH 

A committee member from lane to·be built this winter will fill encourage Shorter bicycle rides bikelanes,. . . . . ";"'•' 
. . .. -. . ·.. . -. .X~·".~.: 

" .. Qj c ga ..._o·bo_o-.ce·L;>~-

.1:
- - 4-l "" <I>~--"'-' g :.£'.g.-.: .. ~ 

._. - '-'-.. .·- :O 0 ......... ';i! "" o-."" 
. :- i-l 0- ..S--<1J."d)'"""::> <lJ£ 8 

· ' -Q "":-";•t:L·.£.::::::'-bll"'d-~::;sB 
............. , .. · .·: ;...... t:·-a:> _<ll . .;, ·ea .S:;a o ~:.«! ~· ·o. >.g .. ._._;:>_'!).,-~- ~-o 

•

' :.·,--·_._ ;- eu,_ ~-~~;.·a--~- ~2~:~.~-~- ~ . 
- ·· ~ "' o B ·c·_£_.;... :g ~-t:;·~-~ c::1 

·.: :,£:i ~ E E.g"-'··-§ ,_.· o·- &;:§._:g < ;oo-

··' _-.. ~2)-;:::c:. ....... ...:::§C..';:'<E·dJ·· .. 

D.
, d· '7"<t::..,·?io.-~o...c .. -a-o:a w·· 
· O- ~-~ 8 ~ ·3·'g.o.E=: u-.~-- ~-

, ~- '· - ~--.= 3 t1-S ;2. 8 r:l::o· C "S ·iii 
- ..... d ·- ~ .--<~> t:::: 0 ~ 

- .',.J. __ ~-eo..c:: ;;...t;::.u:=l:-d __ ,~. IIJ· ·==. ..- IIJ= IIJ:=-·=-e u.-.. > IIJ 

-~····.· -.. ~ .;::$ 13_% · £.-3::~_ a ~--~ .. al g---~-o ' .... = ' 'l.l 0 'l,l, !l.i ~ . ;......, s ;S- 0 § "'i3 ..... "::8 ~: .::3 
OOg .... ·. o..,...>.u.?"~- -U 

.J- .. ---
00 

zf~ 2· :6 ~; a 3 3: "g_ 8 ~-

•

. ·-.lvo! Ll,f·'E !S'<'~-~· 0 '-<--<--t::l oo-5:0 . ~: a:_s:· "! c··.• ·"'_o_-_ff. -~ 2· IIJ 
· . >:= -g_:;·:.-.s .rr .. "' -~ o 3 

· ·s:·-, ~ ,..--ffi = 1:: ·c--g_ ~ ::1 ._o_E. 3: . ,... - .. >. v .c OIJ; :.o _c .... ~ 
.,_.. :,.0 ~-.. ~.0 = £ s ~ 0 8 ~ ·= -~ 

....., ... ·:::I <tl .3 d ;:I' ·- ·= .,.,_ ...... 
;_ ->-,., o·_c.~ o·bDO \:::: ~-0.~.· .. ~_9 

-~--a:., u o:n.U ..0.'7"< U. o o:n-.2 <d 
- 0·(/J ' ~--a l:!::: ' 0 ' 8 -.:i· .-

4
-.-- .:... ~--·a-~ .. £.·".·.o.·B.c·: .. S·.·.~._· .. ·.;::r--o-.-==.£-'. - .:::s >oj;::- u· »:s·-8::.::!.-:a:j=-o 0 ·Ill· - <tl t) ~: .g._tj.;; ~- "' 

:, U .... -·if~ Tfffi.P ~ ~ 
. .. 

r ~-

. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Directors Report 

Agenda Item V 
October 11, 2000 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects being 
advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board agenda. 

Proclamations of Appreciation 

A key ingredient in the STA's successful pursuit of funding and moving forward priority plan 
and projects is the support of a number of countywide and regional partners. Two if these 
individuals are scheduled to be recognized by the ST A during our October II th meeting. 
Assembly Member Helen Thomson is scheduled to attend the meeting and provide an update of 
the 1999/2000 State Legislative session and what to expect nest year. Staff is preparing a 
proclamation from the STA Board expressing our appreciation in obtaining $13 million in state 
funds for the I-80/680 Interchange project. 

In addition, a proclamation is being prepared for Kay Woodson, Field Representative for State 
Senator Wes Chesbro, who is retiring this year. Kay has been an active advocate in support of 
Solano County transportation issues and regularly participates in ST A sponsored events. 

* California Rideshare Week 

California Rideshare week was held last week and the ST A sponsored four separate events 
throughout Solano County. A total of 1,096 rideshare pledge cards have been received to date. 
On Monday, October 2, STA/SCI staff provided rideshare pledge cards and Comprehensive Plan 
comments brochures to commuters boarding the Capitol Corridor Rail at the Suisun City Rail 
Station. Staff counted 45 riders boarding the 6:08 a.m. train bound for the Bay Area. The 80 
space parking lot was full by 6:00 a.m. that morning. 

On Tuesday, October 3, STA Board Chair Dan Donahue joined STA/SCI staff at the Vallejo 
Baylink Ferry. Staff road the ferries at 6:00a.m., 6:30a.m. and 8:00a.m. The first two ferries 
were at capacity with the overflow boarding Route 200 buses to San Francisco, and the 8:00a.m. 
ferry was nearly full. 

This morning, Board Member Rischa Slade joined STA/SCI staff at the Davis Park and Ride in 
Vacaville. The 240 space park and ride lot was full by 6:30 a.m. 

PAGEl 



All of the STA/SCI staff put in an extra effort to make California Rideshare Week a success in 
Solano County. I want to thank Sandy Catalano, Dan Christians, Robert Guerrero, John Harris, 
Karin Hiolle, Stacy Medley, Barbara Padilla, and Jennifer Tongson for joining Solano's 
commuters at these early morning events. 

• Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Staff provided a presentation to the Benicia City Council on October 3 and to the Rio Vista City 
Council on October 5. A presentation is scheduled for the Fairfield City Council on October 17. 
The next Community Input event is scheduled for the City of Vallejo at the Baylink Ferry 
Terminal on Wednesday, October 18 at 6:30 p.m. The Dixon Community Input event is 
scheduled for the next night, October 19 at 6:30 p.m. at Dixon City Hall. The Suisun City 
(October 24) and Rio Vista Community Input events are scheduled for the following week. 

As of October 5, the STA has received a total of 28 written comments regarding the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan and the STA Website has received 374 hits, a daily average 
of 22. 

* ST A Annual Audit/Project Development Budget 

Staff has had to delay the presentation of the ST A's annual audit until the November Board 
meeting to allow adequate time for the auditors (Caporicci, Cropper and Larson) and Vacaville 
Accounting to complete the audit. In addition to the audit, staff will provide a series of 
recommendations for allocating additional carryover funds and the I st Quarter Report for FY 
2000/01. 

Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, STA 's list of transportation 
acronyms, key correspondence and newspaper articles on transportation. 

PAGE2 



STA Project Development Fund 
2000-01 Priority Projects - Status Report 

Oisted in alphabetical order) 

Allotted 
Project PDF Matching 

Le:tdAgency Funds Funds 
Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Project. . . 

BmUda, CaltilUls, STA, Vallejo 

Capitol Corridor • • 
CCJPB, STA 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities . . 
Program 

STA 

Federal Lobbyist . . 
STA 

Highway 12 Improvements . . 
Caltmns, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City 

Highway 37 Project . . 
Caltmns, STA, Vallejo 

1-80/680 A11Xiliary Lru>es • . 
Caltrans, STA 

Jepson Parkway- Corridor Concept Plrn1 rn~d . . 
Implementation 

STA 

Intercity Transit Plan- Implementation . . 
STA 

Mare bland Access Study . . 
Vallejo 

Marketing $15,000 . 
STA 

Miscellaneo11s Project Developtnent- • . 
Modeling Conll"ad f35,000 . 
Project Monitoring 11rogrrun- Consultant $10,000 . 
Assist,mce 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road . . 
Fairfield, STA 

SEDCORP Breakfast . . 
STA 

Solano Bike Ro11te Plru1- Implementatiotl . . 
STA 

Solano Transportation Plan- ltnplementation $57,936 . 
STA 

Tnwel Safety Study- bnplementation . . 
STA 

Park and Ride Survey- STA . . 
Vacaville CNG Facility . . 

Vacaville 

TOTAL $"117,936 $0 

* No funds allotted at this time h17.936 
** UOOO transfeued to SEDCORP B<-cak:f!l.st ou October 13 

Claimed 
PDF 

Funds . 
. 
IO 

• 
. 

• 

. 

. 

. 

• 

• 

IO 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
IO 

Status 

Projects .initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 
"Cuquinez Bridge Grouudbreaking in March 2000. Schedule 
completion to conclude in late 200.3. 

-TCI grant for obligation approved by CTC O<lS/20/00. Funding 
agreement being developed. 

-Funding allocated for Jive sites for public electric vehicle charging 
stations. 2 out ofS •ites completed 
-Construction completion •cheduled to occur 2000-01. 

-STA retained lobbyist in April2000. Successful .in obtaining 
approval/$20 million in 2000/01 state budget. 

-Scope ofwotk project schedule developed by subconu1Uttee . 
Approval by STA Board on 7/12/00. 1\1]$ undetway and 
consultant uuder contmct. 
-Monitor SHOPP funded projects under the STA Project 
Monitoring Program; construction scheduled to begin sununcr 
2000 

Project fully funded 95% plans near completion. 
-STA approved a modification to the contract to construct 
landsc11.ping in 2003-04 and to delay constmction to the 2003-2005 
pedod, STA Board approved funding amendment on 7/12/00. 

-Funded by Cal trans. Constmction initally scheduled for 2003-04 
-STA working with Cal trans to accelerate d1e schedule to complet 
construction prior to tl1e two bridge projects in early 2003. 
Cal trans requested ITIP funding for project cost increases wid1 

Concept Plan and plan line completed and 11.pproved by STA 
Bo!l.l-d in 4/2000. 
-EIS/NBPA 404 process under development. ItUtial meeting held 
9/28/100. 

-Ongoing- plan to be updated tills year a.s part of Comprehensive 
Tra.usportation Plan; Scope ofWotk approved by tlu• Boat-d 
1/2000; Cousultant approved by STA Board on 6/14/00. 

-Study completed Spring 2000. Presentation sd1eduled for STA 
Board 9/13/00. 

-Funding approved by the STA Board 10/99; Scope of work 
scheduled for STA Board 9/13/00. 

-For assistance in completing grant applications and leveraging 
funds for project developUlent. Funding c11.rried over to 00/01 

Consult!l.nt hired and contract started 2/1/2000. All projects due 
6/30/00 completed for Benicia, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City. All 
projects dne 9/30/00 completed. 

-Monitoring mitigation efforts by Caltmns 
-Coug:ressional sununit held 12/ 17; dno.ft PSR released 
-Approved forSHOPP funds by CTC 011 5/10/00. 
-STA subconunittee formed to review emergency plan. Next Red 
Top meeting scheduled for 10/5/00. 

-November 10 SBDCORP event addressing transportation issues 
held. Ongoiug presenl!l.tions provided to vat-ious crurununity 
groups. 

-Plan implctnentation UUtiated in September 1999, scheduled to be 
completed;,, Spring 2001 as part of Comprehensive 
Transporl!l.tion Plan. Solano Bikeway project groundbreaking to be 
held 10/6/00. 

Fund• reprognunmed to the Solan.o County Comprehensive 
'frn.nsportation Plan 10/99 

-Projects recommended in the plan were prog:ra.rruned witl1 cycle I 
& 2 1EA-21 funds; state's report of study initi11.ted indicted 29 of 
40 local projects completed a.s funded. 11 of 12 highway segments 
funded. 

Conduct survey on local park and ride lots for possible vehicle 
park and ride relocations. Contmct !I. Warded and surveyundeJ:Way. 

-Design process completed, under constructi011 with completion 
scheduled for November 2000. 

PAG"""""'"'"'' ..l'.J J10/4f00 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

AQMP 
BAAQMD 

BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 
Updated 1013/00 

Association of Bay Area Governments LOS Level of Service 
Americans with Disabilities Act LTF Local Transportation Funds 
Advanced Project 
Development/Element (STIP) MIS Major Investment Study 
Air Quality Management Plan MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
Bay Area Air Quality Management MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
District MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Commission MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

CAL TRANS California Department of NEPA National Environmental Policy 
Transportation NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act Agency 
CARB California Air Resource Board NHS National Highway System 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CHP California Highway Patrol OTS Office of Traffic Safety 
CIP Capital Improvement Program 
CMA Congestion Management Agency PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality PMS Pavement Management System 
CMP Congestion Management Program POP Program of Projects 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas PSR Project Study Report 
CTC California Transportation Commission RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

RFP Request for Proposal 
DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise RFQ Request for Qualification 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 

Program 
EIR Environmental Impact Report RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement RTPA Regional Transportation Planning 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection Agency 

Agency 
SA COG Sacramento Area Council of 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration Governments 
FTA Federal Transit Administration SCI Solano Commuter Information 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles SCTA Sonoma County Transportation 
GIS Geographic Information System Authority 

SHOPP State Highway Operational Protection 
HOVLane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Program 

sov Single Occupant Vehicle 
IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation SRITP Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 

Efficiency Act SRTP Short Range Transit Plan 
ITIP Interregional Transportation STA Solano Transportation Authority 

Improvement Program STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 
STIP State Transportation Improvement 

JPA Joint Powers Agreement Program 
LEV Low Emission Vehicle STP Surface Transportation Program 

PAGE4 



TAC 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TIP 
TLC 

TOS 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21" Century 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Traffic Operation System 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 

PAGES 



Editorial 
I . . . . . .·· . . . (lj. 

l Transit planning . ~-'1~ 
I .·Looking further down the road is essential 
i 

I Transit planners are mak, 
ing the rounds of Solano 

· ·County cities, asking citic . 
zens for ill put on how to 
make life more bearable in 
the next 50 years here at 
home. The best tip so far: Be 

· ·· farsighted, 

While transit planning and. 
growth. planning share some 
common ground, one having 
a profound impact on tlu~ 
other, there will come a cer
tain amount of growth 
regardless.·of.whatrestric~ 

. tions we place on· ..... The. traveling .·. 
show put on by · 
Solano Transit. . 
Authority pitched 
its tent inVacaville 

development, short 
of a moratorium, · ·· 

There will be . which certainly 

' at the Ulatis Com~ · 
-~ m:unity Center last 
· Wednesday. A dis-

more cars on 
the freeway 

regardless· of 
whether we 
build300 1 appointingly small 

· crowd showed up to homes a year 
I dis.cuss how to 

would strangle the 
local eGonomy ... 
There will be more. 
cars on the freeway 
regardless of. 
whether we build 
300 homes a year or 
none. More cars per 
family and.more 
cars traveling the I-
80 corridor from 
other counties will · 

. ;1 
or none . 

. maintain mobility 
in the future. Not 
enough time was 
spent looking into .. · 

~-. 

1 the future. 
I There are; of course, many 

·1 · serioUSPJ;"R)~JeJ;ll,s,,t\liltshp,ulq 
1 . J:>~.!l,<;\(11",~.~-~t(<UQQ.l!Y, The ... ; 
, daily logjam: at the confluc · 
· ence oflnterstate 80 and 
.:;:Interstate 680 in Cordelia . 
··;':needs major surgery as soon 

as possible. Some in the · · 
· audience focused their com

ments on the everyday 
anguish of motorists who 
must negotiate that stretch of 

' freeway. 
I Altering and supplement-

ing intra- and interccity'bus 
service is another good idea,. 
though the transit authority 
has little to do with that. And 
it has little to do with 
improving freeway signage 
and other matters that rest 
with Caltrans. (Countytransit i managers certainly could 

1 voice their concern to the 
state agency.) 

combine to increase· 
congestion. 

· To plan three or four 
decades out,.sounty transit, ... · 
officials must have a multi
faceted mast~r plan for the 

. future - more freeway 
capacity, better alternate . 
routes, better rail service, a 
better inter-city bus system. 

While Caltrans, local 
cities' public works depart
ments and county road.man- . 
agers address bad intersec
tions and immediate con~ 
cerns, citizens should tell 
planners if and how they 
would be inclined to use any 
alternative to the automobile 
to get from here to there. 

Those long-term solutions 
to problems are what com
prise a responsive and effec~ 
tive transit master plan. 
Future public forums, we 
hope, will include moretime 
looking into the crystal ball. 

PAGE6 



, I . 

Mapping 
the·future 
of traffic 
By Rob coleistaff Writer . Pi. ( ~ '.I f-·00} 

whether traffic on Interstate 80 flows freely or clogs 
to a crawl will, in part, be up to Solano residents. 

Wednesday night will kick-off a series of public wor-Jr 
shops discussing the future oftransportation in Solano 
County, the first of which 
will be held in Vacaville 
and hosted by City CoUll" 
cilwoman and Solano 
Transportation Authority 
board member Rischa 
SJade. 

The meeting at the 
Ulatis Cultural Center will 
provide the public oppor
tunity to provide their 
insight as to how they want 
to get around in the future, 
which will then be used to 
help develop STA's 20-year 
comprehensive transporta
tion plan. 
'"O"STA has come UP, with .. 
$orne really good (trans" • 
01:<\tiAnl il\e.as," . sl!ill,_ 
Sthde. "But we don't want 
~0 fol'Ward with()utlllak
ing sure all (coul)ty)resi' 
dents have an oP,i>Ortunity 
to listen al!d share their 
• See Traffic, Back Page 

·-c-' ___ . ··~·~·~.c -··---~~~-- ______ ~ ~ 

-, .-. . . . .· '""'' ''" . - . . .. . .. . .• . '! 
Traffic futur~ P,f~ed'lp ~t:Ucial session .,~f 

·<1-: -' .i,' - : ' 
• continued from page_ iA _riece$Si!-~ t!) ~p their t"ciads repaired ·and could do some rel:lllY visionary Ifi.anning 
tho-qg:hts with us.''_ _ . _ _ .. --_ -J~~~sit'syst_ews -:rplli~, ~s w~If ~sa list of !J.ere/1 pe said. _ . 
· _ STA EXecutive Diiector Dacyl H~~ls sai4'- ; it~~~Ji:;tt~ob prforitie~: . . . · SPecific to Vacaville, Wood said ~e would 
developirig a plan· of ihis mSgt}itUde, Which -_ i V~cjlVil!e Mayor D(lVe FlemiJ!g echoetl Uke the ~ityto cpnsider developing a sort of 
will be incorporated 'into the Iarger~:Jiajl- .... Jlans1 ~~I!ti¢~t. . · . __ . ; . . . loop that would circumnavi~ate the/heart of · 
Area's·· regional transportation plan 11e~ -, .,_:!~yone_ cap thi~k of_th_e~e th~J;l~ (Ideal the- city. This idea, whicl! would~' onne~t 

¥··. ea .. r., is·. • ... n. imp.~ .. r· tant step. to ·e.~Su .. ~,ng·t.·h.· ~.-- . IJ'a .. ns.~. o .. rtat~ .. op..pl. • .. ns)_.·.-·:. he .. sa.t~.,'.·'Bt.·~,!ttakes Brown. s Valley __ t~-.G~bs~n. Can .. y~. n; , .a.s d. ~s.:receipt of state ~nd feder!ll trfknsport~tion a gen~~ to ~ome up WI~ the m~ney. . . cussed at a council meetmg ear her IS year. 
fuiJding in tfle future. · _ , ·. ... ;: · . ·. Sllls!ill <;!Ity_ M~yor Jtll!· ~permg br;!~teves Slade is. lookip.g forward -to se _ ing the 

But first the county must prioritize.' its· , SolaJll:l_.sh_o\lld fqc~s 011 h_ow locflls,.peo~le . co_unty, and the·r~:gion, help alleviate the I
tJ;"aJ:isPortatioll needs, and th{lr~· whei--~ it · fro~ W!thm th~ c~u~ty! Will tr~ve! from city 80 quagmire ~Y wide!J.~ng the ip.terstfl,t~ and 
needs the public's help. ~0 :~ m ~~e ~qireih . . ie b d h improvjngthel-680 and State Route 12inter-, 

"The idea is to get the public in. volv~ ·~ ' _ye;~ ~year~ ~ ~~u every O Y as changes. · · 
' been U:Smg IS I-80" he saHL · - , · · . · . said Halls. "To let them 'kriow where the B 1 h- ~ :d th. ~- · -

7
. .1·-1·1-- d 

1 1 Thecouncyha.salreadysecured$7mtlhon·. · · · · · · · -.. , u e sat e $4 mt on eve opmen . · · . . · .. ,·' 
mo~~y can go and a!so ~hat t~e tr!ld~Offf! of the Jepson' Pai-k'waY, a 12-niil~ -cOtrido:r . m st<)te ~unds and IS ~X:pectmg ~11 million 
are. . . . running north Of 1_80-that will incorporate more. to mstaH an auxilt~ry fifth Ian~ along 
. For ~xample, s~td ~ans, !fpeop~~ W:<:ln~t~ ~~cte ·ttB;lls .. ~4 a 4-:IaQ:e, -~~mtinuous roatl~ a3-I_Dile stretch ofHOthroug~ Cordel~a. That 
see m~re fqnds got~g ~nto. alternattv~ ~~tiS- way, will eventually conneCtVacaviUe, Fair~ proJ~Ct~houl? be com~leted 11_1 Octo~er2003 
portat~on-sucl). as btke trruls and trans~tprn;- fi¢IIj fm·~ ~Q.iSu~ dity:r __ :-' . ·::: . , · · to con':ctde wttl!- th~ constr_ucbon of:the new 
]ects, the~~ _Jna~ be feWt;lf ?o~la:~;:~ <)yailable ' - "~oine People ~pst f!~e· n·a~ being l_.i road, ~enecta and Carquu~ez bpdges. 
for road mamt:nance and •mproveme~ts: but people dori't recqg'nize tlv~t i~',s '!llulti~ ~Y the !=nd _of th.!S ~alendar yeflr, STA-

Already, .satd Halls, tP-e county has tden- modal'" said Spering des(gned to ease the shoul~beworkmgwtthcotlSultantstodeter
-tified a $700 million slwrtfall in fun¢ls ~~e4~ .travel ~floCai traffic.-- ' · ·. · ·_ · _. · mine what imprq:vements should be done 
ed to maintain existing infrastructur~-and ''Who ifwiU fe,aUy benefit the ffiost are liext along the I-80 ancj_ I-680 corridors in 
prpgrams over the next 20 years. those' tr~velii~ to Travis·(Air Force Base~·~ Solano. l 
' !'There's ,got to be a general rec?gn_iti~n ~~id Speritlg, ~h()·fl)J?O ·rePresents _SolailO ~t . ~nitial stti?ies, aimed at imprm(ing'the 1-
_that we cant (afford) to qo eyecyi:hing W4:l_-~ the -regiona.l ·1\fl;ltropolitan Transportation _80 a~d ~-505 Interchange! _hav~ alSo begun, 
,liketo,"saidHalls. · ~·~ C9~lllisSi(m: __ ·. , __ .. :::::·. -.. -.. ,. _ · _s;iidlfaUs. · _- · ! _ . 
· Dete~ining just_how much fun~_h~~ tl'!~ -,c::.~~~~IlW~i~~. Yil~·~yVI~·-_pty·Cop~cilman . "What, _ulti_mate!y, should our~way$~s

·county wlll need to·pay for two ~e~~~~ _- J\()b WOQ9i'tlJ.iilks·th1lt'~~i1structin~_a toll te~loqkltkt;:li~:20years?"askedH _lis, "Will 
:Wo11~ ofpro?ec~ is an 9;tteDlpt~tiJ~, t~ _·· t~AA ~~t)'fo~t#~P~r~r~~l tQi~ODla,ybefl th"ere b~ (ca~pool) ?r bus lanes? .. d when 
pear impossible taslc,-f!~Id Slad~ <,lnd l:l.a,lls:: ~OJQ~!)ti h!-easwg-~Qp~e;sttqn·~}o~ Sql~lio'~ should those be budt? 1 
, _At the same time, Halls ~aid ~11 ~eye~·' n9wfti[nary~~~ri3.l rciitd.:·-. : . _· · ·,·· "There'? not necessarily a right Or wfong 
~olano cities will ~e subDli~ing info~atioQ .. , Uillike ·9tP.er pfirl:s of th~ Bay Are"~~ SB;id answer-~ we just want to develop a consen-. 
,at-the-end of the month noting the ~olla~s ·, woo~, '1\Ve haye a IQt of ()~en .!?P'!Ce.....:. w~ sus." . 

.lie. , I f' •wq@''t*~lllll\\li!l¥*~--~ 



F. ~ .,:f~ as • raK. 9 -I{, -oo 

To Start 
This: Year 
But project has run 
$40 million over budget 

BjrMii::hael Citbanatuan 
ClUlOf;llCLE STAFF WRITER 

The.IOng-stalled· effcirf 'to· bring 
electroniC toll' collection- to. Bay 
Area bridges- Will: be· accompliShed· 
by yeat' S ·end;· but the pr~ce- tag will 
probably_ be millions more than ex
pi::cted,' CalTrans Director Jeff Mo.. 
rales said'yesterday. · ·. __ - · · 

The state Department of Trans.. 
portation ~.seeking .. an. addition¥ 
$4Qmillion.ih state money to com
plete-and operate the high-tech toll~ 
taking FasTrak system ~n-an· seven 
of the·:Bay Area's stati-"oWned: toll 
bridges. 

Adesta, the New Jersey contractor 
at_ work on. the: troUbled project. 
since:--1993;_,will be·paid $49.5 -mil_;_ 
Iioti to· complete ·the· job;' a $13.5 
million· increase over. the original 
contract. . - ._ .. 

The rest of the money sought. by-. 
Caltrans will cover unbudgeted and 
overlooked.expenses, including $2 
million in sales· tax. on-equipment 
purchases,_ $7 million to' settle a law. 
suit with Adesta and $LB·million to· 
cover employees_ imd. operating. 

• costs for the -system.-
"These--were_ costs thatwere'al· 

ways there,"'Morales said,"but had 
never. been broken out." 

Morales,-hired in May to talw the 
helm at Caltrans,-has made·comple.
tion of the FasTrak project a priority
and an example of how he wants to 
change the agency's. image; 

At· a ·legislative hearing into- Fas.
trak deilays last- month, he blamed 
lax.management-"and a·laclt·oflead~ 
ership for the delay. In an interview 
yesterday, Morales. acknowledged 
that budgeting; accounting and oth.
er financial errors were--responsible
for: inflating the cost. of the project; 

'What we'-re doing is-getting this 
project done, getting- it ·delivered," 
he said: "A lOt of things-went wrong 
with this" project that. we· have take 
responsibility for::·· 

In -a ·letter_ to--lawmakers, Tim 
Gage, state DePartment of.Finance 
director, criticized Caltrans -for 
"budget control; problems," -Which 
he--blamed- ori· a-lack of--financial 
oversight arid a . high -turnover- of 
staff in the ·agency's-- budget Office. 
Caltrans has agreed''to a ·plan to 
improve-its financihl contrOls. 

The recjuest is under revieW:_by a 
joint budget. panel. 

Frank 'McGonigal, Adesta's Fas
Trak project-manager, -said the cost· 
lier contraCt is not a reward 'for de
lays but payment for m:J.ditional 
work and equipment demanded by 
Caltrans. He said it includes· equip--
ment -for the Benicia-Martinez 
Bridge, which is under construction 
and will have a new toll plaza; a 
computer system that allows Cali
fornia agencies-using FasTrak.to ex
change and process customer ac
count - information; and 

· improvements in-the customer ser· 
vice software. 

E-mail Michael Cabanatuan at 
m.cabanatuan@sfchronicle.com. 

o/ 
Here comes change 
Dixon mayor's message is a persuasive one 

F acing retirementfrom Dixon, and every city in · 
the public arena; and Solano County, must change 

·probably looking for- to balance the need for 
ward to it, Dixon Mayor Don ·housing and the communi' 
Erickson is forgoing politi~ ty•s demand to provide· 
cal correctness to offer some essential services' and·pre
straight talk about the reali-. serve a quality of life thl!t 
ty the community averts traffiq[id'. " 
willfiwe in the first eo·.. lock,_.crime, over- # 
decade of the new Face it wi.th crowded·schools 
millennium. He and the disappear". 
sees change coming· courage. ance of open space. 
-like it ornot, It's important Those are daunt-
embrace it or not. for· you; your· ing chores. Success 

In his final "State · children. in achieving those 
of the City" and their goals is subjective. · 
address; the six, Crowded streets is 
year mayor and 30_. children. relative· to your 
year Dixon resident experience, Grid' 
reflected'ori:myriad. · ~· lock to a Dixom'esi" 
changesthe·com- : dentis·notneces. 
munity has experienced, sarily stifling.traffic to a 
and the prospect of more to Walnut.Creektransplant. 
come, The pressure to grow, Poor schools for someone 

·the necessityto evolve and . from Oakland is not the 
the.likeli!tqod of a major : .· , same definition a home• • 
shiftirt,~lttle;;jt~i;~fit~r of :;;;;.~1. gJR,',Yl!Dixon nat~V,fwould 
Dixon were themes he con.. proffer. .. · 
fronted. · · · Butthemayor is correct 

It was hearteningto hear in saying that we must face 
someone not tip-toe around inevitable change directly, 
t)!e harsh reality oflife in · with fortitude. It's. too easy 
Y2K. Dixon must change or t.o say to be among the sin" 
wither; he explained. "It gle-minded and the 
should be welcomed intractable. You cannot stop 
because it means change groWth; you cannot let it g0 
will happen and that means unabated. 
progress will happen. Be Finding the balance is 
strong. Change is healthy; essential. As the outgoing 
Change leads to progress, mayor said, you can become 
Face it with courage. It's a victim ofchange, or you · 
importantfor you, your chil- can plan for it. The latter, of 
dren and their children.:' course, is warranted .. 

PAGES 



~~ ~ ••.••• ,_ ••••.•• •.• ••••••• ~ ••••••• ·-· ·~ ~-. w. ~ •••• ---

Ferry·· ~ . record . . ~ considering the circumstances involv~d. 
~ As for the reliability of the 6:30 p.m. 

This letter is in response to the letter departure,. our records indicate that this 
"Inexcusable" which appeared in the run has been canceled just twice iu the 
Times-Herald and· complained that the last six months. On June 14; the port 
Bayli:nkferry was missing evening depar- main engine shut down due to high 
lures (particularly the 6:30 p.m. ferry) coolant. temperature, and - as stated 

from San Frimcisco above -'- the Aug. 17 trip was missed. · 
with regulinity and not Therefore, of 108 scheduled sailings, the 
keeping our passen" service has completed 106 .. 
gers informed when As for an; overall rating, during the 
this happened. same period, the Baylink system has 

· Specifically, . the 
Thursday, Aug. 17 departure was dis, safely completed 3645 out of 3671 sched, 
cussed .. Baylink records show that on this uled sailings for a completion' percentage· 
date th<i5:30pcm. ferry departed Vallejo of 99.3 percent. This is all .enviable 
with 39 passengers qn board and experic record of reliability. We know that' each 
enced a meclianical problem en route to. of the 26 canceled sailings overthat peri' 
San. Francisco,, As the vessel was od caused disruption to. the travel plans of 
approaching the Richmond/San Rafael our cusiomers, and for that we apologize. 
bridge at approximately 6 p,m, the port However, I see no evidence that any of 

. main engine shut itself down due to a. the 26 canceled trips conld have been 
mechanical problem. The crew per- foreseen ·Or prevented. 
formed all required checks and could not ·The truth be known, the maintenanc~ . 
determine the cause .of the engine shut- crews•have worked many long nights and 
down: long weekends to ensure the 99-plus per-

At approximately 6:15p.m; the crew cent reliability record; Many a time; · 
was directed to. return .to Vallejo on one exhausted maintenance crews have given 
engine. Word was immediately passed to their all to complete repairs just in time 
Blue & Gold Fleet dispatch concerning so that scheduled sailings could be made, 
the vessel breakdown and announce- There is a tremendous amount of "behind 
ments were made to waiting passengers the scenes" effort and sacrifice that most 

· at the Ferry building by Blue· & Gold .. of the passengers never see or hear about. 
staff that the 6:30 p.m.· departure would This behind the scenes effort often goes 
be canceled. ·Passengers were given two unrecognized. 
altematives for returning to Vallejo: a bus As for the results, the record speaks 
at 7 p.m .. and the 8:30· p.m. ferry .. This for itself. 
announcement was made at approximate' 
ly 6:30p.m; The timeliness of communi
cation could not have been any better 

Pamela. Belchamber 
Transportation manager 

\ ,,u.W . . . 
·.......-~ .-W(.. tl ... 

. . (q.,q. oo) 

PAGE9 



lOity to get $~ million for ptoje~ts . 
: . ,;;; Times-Herald staff report {1~ f5•oiJ .Park and Ridelots because they're so jammed. It just 
; ... . _,... e . helps the whole county," Donahue srud. _ . . . _ 
:~, he Solano Transportation Authority unani- The parking garage 1\'ilf co~t be&;~n $2? rmlli~n 
l._ .. mously approved designating $3 m!lhon for--- and $30 million. City Manager Dav1a Marun~z srud 
. ·· two Vallejo transportation projects Thursday. he hopes to secure the remainder of the funding for . 

The 8-0 vote sets aside $2.5 million for the bu!ld- the parking garage through state and federal sources. 
ing Of the Waterfront Parking Gar~ge and another In a recent transportation plan commissioned by the. $1· ,000 fo. r the• p.· rojec. t. e~.gineermg .. "":d design city, K.orve Engineerin-g officials_ iden_ ~ed ilie pru;king. 
w ; for the proposed .. Bayl!nk ferry mamtenance structure as a key short-term cap1tal proJect essential to 
fa'• 'ty on Mare Island m Bmld'_llg 65. · .. · . . . accommodate growth in Bayfuik ferry patronage. · 

"They saw the benefit of havmg a parking ftlclhc Some 900 cars park m Vallejo's paved and 
ty;" ~aid Vallej_o Council.Member Dan Donahu~, unpaved lots aithe Ferry TerminaL The new parki~g . 
who !S also cha!f of the STA. . . facility would accommodate 1,400 ·vehicles.· C1ty 

Donahue srud both proJects w1ll benefi\ the entire officials hope to haveit built in· time _to ilccommo, • 

co~::illhel Benicia out because 15 percent of the · date extra comm~t~rswhe~ a thii:d.high-speed ferry 
c 'd ·h· p ·.fro·m·· Be· n·1·c1·a It wilt help the is added to the. ctty s fleet.rnearly 2002 . • erry n ers. 1p comes . · . 

Caltrans promises 
smooth road ahead 
for Solano drivers 
IQI.JB§I 
State to fimd 
$7 million pro-
jectto help . · 

· ease 1-80 bot• 
tleneck. wm 
add a fifth lane 
to State Route 
12. 

By Rob Cole 
Staff Writer . (~. ltl· 00 

Officials from the California Department 
of Transportation· (Caltrans), unveiled 
plans Wednesday night to install auxiliary 
lanes to ease congestion along a notorious, 
3'mile stretchofinterstate. 80 in Cordelia, 

The state.-funded; $7 million project will 
call for the construction of a fifth lane 
between the State Route 12 West and East 
interchanges andis to be expedited for 

completion no later than 2004, said 
Solano Transportation Authority Executive 
• See Caltrans, Back Page 

Transit ••• 
• Continued from Page 1A 
Director Daryl Halls. 

Cal trans engineer Sid Pawar 
said the new auxiliary lanes 
will "smoothen" traffic flows· 
and allow safer merging for 
vehicles entering I~80 from 
Route· 12, I-680., the Cordelia 
truck weighing stations and 
Suisun and Green Valley roads 
-all of which are crammed into 
this short length ofJreeway. 

"There has been a. cryin'' 
need~' fm; imJ;>rov~ments in, this 
area:, said Dixon ~~yor Don 
Erickson,.who is also an STA 
boardmember. . · 

Whil~theinstallation,ofaux
j)iary lanes is a . good start, 
''even with this project; .llo't all 
ofthe problems will be fixed," 
said Fairfield's transportation 
~orisnltant ·· Brent,. bgcten of 
Korve Engineering in Oakllmd. 

So within· the''hext few 
months, STA willheginto.devel
oP; plans that will eventually 
pump ari additional $13 million 
to $37 million in state.and fed' 
era! dollars to relieve conges
tion problems on_Route 12 along 
Jameson 

should coincide con
struction of the new Benicia 
and Carquinez bridges. 

Also on Wednesday nigf 
STA board members approvE 
a resolution to expedite a lot 
overdue, $1.6 million repair an 
overlay project alongthe dila] 
ida ted state Highway 113, whic 
'runs. through the city of Dixon 

Erickson called the highwa 
the "poorest street'' in his .cit 
and . blamed. governnier 
bureaucracy for not fixing u 
the road any sooner ... 

The mayor said the cit 
intends· to go ahead alld do th 
work itself, and is still awaith~ 
to hear -back from Caltrans (, 
ensure the city wili ··be reim 
bursed $800,000 for doing th• 
project itself. 

Erickson hopes tlie roadworl 
will complement plans to imple 
men! $237,000 worth of statE 
funded street la11dscapifi! 
improvements recently award· 
ed to the city through the STA. 

As well, STA rolled out the 
red. carpet this week for it! 
revamped Website. Eventuall~ 
the site will highlight all'of its 
upcoming projec.is,and,feature 
countywide ' :-• t:ranspovtation 
maps and: .meetirig dates: and 
agendas. 

Sl',.A;'s,.-.:W_e, js located at 
wwvJ:'s6!MAli!I!M.com. 



~ 
C'l 
t"i 
...... ...... 

Hail. chances 
'~ .··.-.·· ....•. -.. . • • .. · ... ·_ .. < 
loom.-_._·.distant-

·._-_.-_:::":---_--;> .. -__ -. - · .. _'· ,.- ·_ ·-: .--~- ,_ ,. . _: .. · :>· _::-t""C 

ltj1\'l"trti.I<Vac~wille·_Wouldbe.an·"ideal"· · 
city .• fin an Amtrak.~tation should Solano 
Counw; get the nod. > • ••. _.-.• .•••. ··-··-· __ -.·•--_ ··.·• _·_ ·. _. _ •.. __ •. ·_ 
ByRob~oleJSta~wrJter ·. ~· C'f.J:=)-.OCJ) 

- The ~cteecharid squeal of a passengerhairi pulling 
to a stop woj!'fbe heard anytime soon inV:acaVille, .sat': 
Solano Transportation Authority representatives. __ .•...... 

STAExecutiveDirectprDarylHiilfssaidtheauthor" 
ity boardmeinbers directed him last \Veekto focus.lii$ 
,f(;turerailpriorities.onthreepotentialAmtrak_station 
sitesq:ocated in Dixon,.Beneciaand ~airfield, dashing 
the .hopes of tliose. who say VacaVIlle wquld be an 
"ide_ru-i_,._rifiltowri~fo~:nc)w. ·_ ··· ::_.:. -..... , · · · ·>_--:- .. -_-_.:_,_, __ , 

"What'sbeiiig discussed is part of a 1995 (feasibili, 
ty) analysis," said Hali~, which identified the. three 
Cities outofl3 proposed sites inSolano County, 

. "But people need to recoguize that it's not a forgonE 
conclusion that Solano is going to get a site; at all,'' saia 
II See Rail, Back Page · · ··· ' 

-any,··.''ii.iWstalltitUture· ,., . 

••• 
\-i~t··:no~,li_Ji~said. _ . _ .. : FIE~nil~gsaidhei~stipp~itiv:'tiftbe: 

: Mf:1anwbile, be_ call~~: ~ station _ill 1995 analysis which does not inclu4e: 
-:. Fairfield, ~hicll iS pt'op~sed to b8JO~aL · . Vacaviile,'sa~ng "it's not time fo fight'!: 

ed;at a.7~acr"e ~ite-on the Cofuei- ofV:iri_- . abotJt Where the neXtsta~ioll is gOing tO· 
:·de~ ~d feabody roads'rie!if Travis ~ir: b~ built, "I don't thirik tltttt wopld Qe 
F~r¢e,Ba_se,.~oul~ pe ~-J~Qo4 "lqng~ .. _product~ve/'h~said ... -. _. '. -: . ' 

-'teJim" .. -~oal that wcililtj . best __ addrf!S~ · -STJ\: board -me~ber and Ya!!aviqe 
coU~ty_resi~~nts'. ne~s,_$l opj:lq~d to· City Councilwoman Rischa Slade coJi':! 

: ·Ou~-C)f-C~un~_ t~_affic; shou!d t~~ ~~atioP curred. -"In t~e future, we maY ge(li 
be·Ioca~ed closer· tO Interstate 80 .. ·- _, l()cal site," she ,said~ _ _ . ·_·;-

;!'Vacavill~ shouldn:t be colls!d:ered · · But fOr now, slie said sh~'s notgoiOg 
· at all~ "_:fi~ Sfl_id flatly, wheil c;mnPare4 to questioriw~at the expeJiS say ab_o~t 

to, the_prOpose_d Frlirfield location .. ~'If , -the proposed train stop in Fairfield. ·_· 
yo11 Inove out to Vacaville, thilt would . · _"It's got everything going for it/- she 
b~~~~li_effective/'andw9u.ldP_edriven said.' _ · . ~· . . : ;:~ 

. bY SJ)ec:ial interests.-~-- . ·_._ . · · . ·, _' :-: Jf$olar10 is chosen for another stop 
--::, :.;VacaVjlle MaYor Pave Flemirig s~id ~along t~e. Capitol Corridor, HaUs said 

'_hiS_ city SliQuld be Part of the capitol a station would likely be' construct8<i 
-· ¢C?ITi~oi:" !~ib to 12Years do'.Vp the road." Within the next two years, 



PAGE 12 



.. TruckingF •• ,.,,o,; ,_, ,_~-

COrdclia.Stations. between--- Highway- _·12. ·and year;aCcordingtotheNHTSA.-- lion to:fu:tpieine:O.t·.:th.e- ~,: 
·tast--year;Overdrive. maga'" ; SUisun Valley Road; according_ NOw,. the Federal· Highway. proposal, ~aid- Mike. RuSseu--

zine pri:ilted a survey in- which to the--- California-- HighWay Administration ohas -proposed spokesman __ fOr .·. -Aiai~ii~aJi -
truckers called. California-driv· Patrol"-. · _ ,- --. · - - - · requiring "drivers-to be off-duty Trucking-.AssOciatfOmt _- :(-:·,_._,_.;~,;~-
.ersthe-worst.inthe natiOn:. "Only in:abotit-50 peircent.of · for· at least- 14-·hours- in a- 24- Still, some_ : mick--diil~~i'~-

- But.· truck .. driver·- Gary· those-- is·· the- truck at- fault,"· hour pSriod: . would ·WelCome -._th9· :r~Stric,.. 
Si::h~dachhalf·saidtothbel true~ cothm- So_Id'ario: QHP · Lt:. Bill. Baggert suchSo·m· .•.trurulcke.-e

0
r
0
sul, ardgukill~d- ththaet.- tiona .. , ·. ·.--'.· ··.•.- _ · , .-_- ._:_ .. -'--::-.:-... ':':~.·;;~~:..·.r.·:. pamea:are- . _- ame-tor e .sru. ;_-- -. _. _.- - . · "Th- _ 

'dent L· st·ye•• mor· ethan· 5 200 m' .dustry.. , .·· - -.· .- · - :. · e cost-of.·:fU.ei:is-so liigi:i";.(l, ." acCl s;, . · .a - .:u.,. ·- ·' - 'dall'th h ff'th" ·-:;:;~· 
""M t f t~ b' · · l'di d ti' all · ~.ck -. e·~re·notomng·tobe'able-: nee e- ours-o ·a.toau:· os ·_o- -uese--_ 1g- compa~ peop e e na_ on ym uu. ~ -tu J· to~~ • --

nies;._they- train. the·'drivers on ·:related-accidents; accordi:Jig to -to·-do that. because they,·can't I could: get/":said-a:-.-driV~r-':whO: 
the· -road,~~ he:- said~-- '.'They're_ the- National. Highway-·Traffic iffo'rd · to:_-- buy more: .. trucks,': wh'en. asked~- _fOri·- his~:--n.ame ·. 
putti.D.g them on the road too SafetY- Administration~- That's Schaldach said.-- · pointedto-hiirtrucitdoot:_:vrhel:e.: 
soon." _ _. __ ; .. _:. _, . .·__ _ dOwn· -~lightlY:_ fr0IIl.l997. :ana- Halcomlj·agreed:. it_- said- Ronnie·-.M,Ontagu~;_.Jhr: 

-: On--_ average,_.-, 12_.:. __ trcic!Co- __ 1998.-J- . --~· ,_·_- ., - _.-~ -.. -:- "They'd'· go. broke,~--he ... Saif.i name of~e,truckfug:~om.PanY-t 
ii::Lvolved-·S.ccidents:·occtir·every-_ '_- _ : On:·,. -av:el:"age,:,·- _.drOwsiness ·_"It .would _slow: dOwn. the indUs- - Mark-. BirpBbrg -::._ca~-:~,!i~e:_~ 
year· on_ the--roughly· 2.5 ._mil& . Causescmore· than:3 .. percent of try.~~, __ -.-->:- ~--' _- -.:: ___ :-.~- _ .. _ ::- . - .- • reach'ed a,t m_simliorfi.®dal:lj_rri-~: 
stretch- of. -·InterState: - ao~: truck.-i-elated~ accidents- eacl:!- -_:_:,-}t· _ _would_;cost·up·to_-$19 bil-·_ publie.:ne~. · • --- >~i::~;:t:" 

· . · . · (q.,;l;}...oo) . . 

Thomson a · ounces $9,040 in 
grant money to imp.rove traffic 

·1 ttl ttt!jj I Part of Governor Davis' 
Traffic Congel!tioil on Relief Plan intro
duced earlier this year. 

'Assemblywoman Helen Thomson, D-Sohmo 
today announced the Vacaville Fire Protectio~. 
District will receive $9,040 to improve traffic· 
safety in the area. Counties and cities statewide 
will receive a total of$59.2 million in traffic safe-
ty grant money. . . . .... 
: The newly funded grants, which include 

e)llergency medical services, bicycle/pedestrian 
epucation programs and driving mider the influ' 
e;pce prevention outreach, were part of Gov. 
Davis' Traffic Congestion ReliefP'ian introduced 
tkriier this year. . . · · . . 
·: The Office of Traffic Safety, will administer 
t.ne grants through the Busi11ess, Transportation 
and Housing Agency to help improve and resolve 
traffic safety related concerns. 
: ·The $59.2 million includes $11.8 million to 

fjnance 1,000. community based organizations 

· (CBO) through governmental agencies in a pilot 
·program.. 1 

The CBO grantprograni'sgoal is to ensure 
traffic safety programs are comprehensive and 

"effectively reach out to and impact the state's 
diverse communities. The.OfficeofTraffie Safe
ty CBO outreach program is the largest of any 
governor's Highway Safety Office in the nation. 

Of the $5!)2 million in g~ants: .. 
· • $3.2 million to Northern California 
• $4.4 million to the Bay Area 
• $6.8 million to. the Central Coast 
• $3.4 million to Central California 
• $3.9 million to the Inland Empire 
• $10 million to L.A. and Orange counties 
• $4.5 million to San Diego County 
• $23 million for regional and state programs 

For further information regarding the Office 
of Traffic Safety programs, please ref~r to 
www.ots.ca.gov. · · 

PAGE 13 



BanneryeaJ:for counmrr~al.estate-~ 
By Amy Glngf)rich J~, , · cyp:ttes in the. retail 'end of the market local retail industry experieiJceq mort!· · · Cordes is11'i alone in what he. sees. 
Staff Writer · . (q; J[). 00) have qecreased from 11 percent in 1999 growth in the la~tyeartha? anyprevioJ!S Ron Waslohn, a b;o¥:er with Premier 

· . · · to less than 8 percent today. . year he's been mvolved m the mar¥:.et. 'Comm~rcial m Fairfield, spoke about 
It's be()n a good year for re111 estate in · Solano County's real e.slate market New· retail users in Vacaville Include the office market and its rapid expaii. 

Solano County, according .to. industry has been fervent now for more than two Outb11ck Steakl)ous<'l, StarbUcks Coffee .. sion in Solano Cpunty•in the last year.;: 
insiders who spoke Tuesday at a solapo ' years. Supply and demand, nascent ~eal. ancj two new hotels. Ue's also aw~:titing · . Developers, Waslohn said, have· ·. :•,:; 
Economic Develop~entCorp:breakfas~. ~JSt!\teprincipals, continueto chase each , . the. arrivalpf Nugget Mar !ret \liHj fiv<; •' .. · been ])uildin? "like cr~zy'' and re1)1~ 
. yaca?CY ra~es m Solan~ ,Countys other in the current re;~l estate market automotive .cjealerships . on .· Qrl)nge . have been movmg steadily upward ~) 
office, mdustnal and retailmarkets "Lastyearatthistimethequestionof Drive.InthelastyearFairfid<lhaswel' well. . . . . .· • 
decreased again in the last year while .. · the day was 'how long is t)lis going to corned Rqss DressF~r Less!lnd Tra{jer;.···.·· Ill Ncent months •. more rents aie 
housing prices escalated. last ' " sai<i Rick Cordes, i:)mker with Joe's while constr4ctioil on fiv~ pew· , QE\ing !lssessed on a trip!e,net basis, 

Office market vacanCies <iipped Cordes Conml.ercial Real Estate Service stores and 11 rest~urant continues in the .meani11g the lessee .is responsible for 
. below 2 percent in recent months after inW~ilnut Creek and one of the speakers Gateway area. . . •. . . . ' · '· .. ·.. . .. · .· property taxes, insurance !lnd common· 
b~ing at 7.5 P_ercent one y~ar ago. Ill<iu~- · at the SED Corp. breakfast .. ''It's still · "Many ofthesenewretai] tel)!lnts,a,re area mail)tenance; 11ot the landlord. 
tnal vacancies ~escended from 7 per- here." · more upscale and tren<iythan our'exist, Waslohn sees the sl)jft aw!\Y from fullY 
cent to 4 percent m the last year. V ::1can- ·. Cordes, a retail specialist; said the ing (users),"; Corcjes said: · ' · . • See Rl!al Estat!', Back Page 

~ 
~ 
t"J 
..... 
""' 

Real._ Estate 
' -·-· ,-_ ' ' ·- ,- ' ' ' - - - .• - ' - ••• 

• Continued from Page 1A set tp be delivered il) Solano indqstrial," Pedder said. "That 
, servi~e<i leases, where the l&nd~ County ip tl)e ,ne.;q .Year. . is a clear indicator thatthings 
lord p&ys these items, to triple· ".The next. 12 months are are changing," 
net rents as .a sign of the mar- going to be busy," Waslol)n SIJ.id. . Waslol)n cautions, however, 
ket'sstrength, . · .·.· . . .... Regiol)al users, Waslohn that the regional users now 

Some 120,000 square feet .qf sa;!<i, have started to coll)e to looking at Solano County won't 
new office sp&C!l·is being pro- Solano Co11nty. . . Col)tinuetorelocatehereunless 
pose<i by :Panattol)i Develop- The local real estate m~:trket, a high quality of life ismain-
ment. . he Sl!id, should no longer lie tail)ed ~ especially gooq 

W!!slohn said the rents for thought of as a self-sufficient schools and an excellent trans-
the hew project. are between island, but part of a regiqn. . portatioii system, .. 
$1.85 and $2.10 a square foot, BrooksPed{jer, a l>rokerwith Pedder said he's already hM 
"setting the bar extraordinarily Cqlliers International in Fair- companies express · concern 
higlj." .. · · · · , field, agreed. . . . . about local hoqsing prices, fear" 
··· . All!llli''ol)EI':Diii'lioo 'slfuare . i•lfliWelte·• 'lji!!u~lly .liuUtljng lflg elriplo.Yees.won't be able to 
feev!)f:a!lc!it~a~.offie!l•SP!Hle is IIwne<tspecnlativeJ office •tlia'n · live locally: ·· ·· · '~ ' ' 

----- . -·· ""·--~- --



Solimo Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
· Community Input Meeting · 

·.Wednesday, September 20,6:30 PM< 
<Uhitis Cultural Center · 

. . . 

:SotimoTransportritionAuthority and the City of Vacaville invite you to participate in 

tl~~~t'r;:;~{;r~,~~~~~:~;~~i:;;~~~:·~~ .• Comprehensive Transportation Plan for Solano. County. 
1 to Ieammore aboutthe vast array.of, transportation projects <IJld 

tlti:·c£•mJn!!.' ~tJ~Ite·et. be/Ow oryou 
•caire,~t1re:~s r•dttt'(i'<lt(~p(il\{dii{Jtti•f/t'Ni:~lties b.VPltotte <lt 707.422.6491; writing to STA at 

.!/4'~~'5; .. ~-mlfilatsrap/an@/iotmai/.eom; 

,-,, ., •. -- __ ·. -.",- - ' '_lc . 

~il~ber_the following in order of your pri_~?rity:(l ~-Hi)_ 

. Enhancement· 
etc). 

_,-_..;__.ExpJress Bus Service 

---'.--·-·, Highways/Free,.,ays .·• 

--,--Paratrahsit·Servic_e 

--'--Park and RideLots 

--'--Pedestrian Paths 

-"--'-Rail 

Roads·> -'--:-' 

~....-c __ }r"ansit'(locnl) 

. The-f<;~llowing infonnation iS-optional_ ahQ W.ill be used to-update you on plan.progress arid Upcoming 

e-mail 

PAGE 15 



From the front 
(q<ld-· ooJ., 

Times-Herald 
'• .~ 

Study:. B:ay Area roads more conges.t~tl 
- ' -- ,- . . . --- ~ . - - . ---" 

'ay BRYAN: K~ PRUITT-'' publicly released. Spokesman Derinis'Trujillo Napa/Jitmes.on: C~nyon;. tiidSe_..:·iU:{blli_ :larg~ 
Times-Herafd.statf.wriler said. today that the."preliminary·di'~';will-be build-ups. __ . . , -:. _ .. , :. -, -- __ . --:_, .- <' 

· -- · 0 - - distributed: after Sacramento: offiCialS- have '~As you. get fnto · Vallejo·,_ yo~ -~s-Q- .ha~~ 

Anew" Cal trans study· Confirms -what is- approved thdindings. · slower-traffic with the. (Carq1,1inez) bridge:.Cori-
_. obvious to. most commuters: the-BaY "we· haven't finalized·- when-· the· offii::iill shuction."· - . -----.-·- ... :' ..... · .. · __ -·,;, 

· Area. commute is gettin.2:·.worse; But s - - -·' 
~ release date· will be . .We~re reviewing informa· tate wid~, Cal trans reports·- 14.0 ·billiOn 

.traffic volumeS·_ on this· side of the Carquinez tion to lead us to sollltions,"'he-said. vehicle -.rniles.'were.-dri. ·.'ven in.-Jil:l:y, an Increase 
StraitS·· are,con,tinuing:-ttr increase; forecasting · -
bleak'comniUtes -as.· the·area's populatiOn con~ Oh It;~.terstate~&O. throUgh ·Solano ·COunty,_, :·of:2.7 perc,ent" ~r~~,_June: -~~~:~P:}_,6· P.ert:;eftt 

· · ti.\luCe~tto-~g~.:~lwL~tdra'ft·, ::~-- :· . ffi di- ;~!~ar;.J~l~u:~:!~d-2~::~::tf!:i~n:0;6 :, fioti!u~a~~.;:~~.:.-q~~i!.·;~;t.i~~.:-_:_·~~.-:·· ~~!;,~~o·-.: lis.-ts 
·- w.ramr-_~,,...,- .reportontra tccon _'- - - - - - . -- ~ 
tions.-_;_Says. congestion,fu:-the- infier-Bay-eAt~a-- -''J92~814: vehiCles·- daily;- Q_ti Yfeekends; that: .major Bay Atea: con~ted:higl:j.wlly.:"·proDl~rnjJ
.haS_:.riS:_en 81-"~tcent sinCe 199-!5: _- _: _-,_. ,_::. -·: _ number·dlps--slightlyto 1~1',827-veliides daily';:· as- the Sunol--_ Grade-_ over:_ Interstat~-.-:6&q1 

~li fi.d. d b!- Th. da CHP .. -:Sgt:.Roy---D;.Ri.s.lc-·s.aid.=:th. ·ere· is.-:n.o: Thterstate 880.-southbound:fiom:F.remont~to ~-_.L'_e.new-: m mgs; . .,t~a e·pu tc: ilrs y; . 
-·paint-: SiliCon· .Valley: ·as the area. of heaviest· dOubt--that·: Over the·-last _three.: years traffic; Milpitas . ilnd-- fiom:- 'Montague. Und Dixo·n·· 
congestion:~- witli seven· or-: the. ~0, mos_i- con. especially:· diiring· typical rush.-: hours,. has:· LaUding Road; state. Highway:· 92 (San. MateO 
gested, th0:roughfitres .. The: Bay;Bddge-:is: Still hicreS.sed-through~ Solano County .. He- said if. Bri?ge),. and-·U:~. High~ay: 101- ne~.:the-S:an 
ranked as'_ the- number: one'' most ·congested: ···commute~ can- be -flexible on·- weekdays, the·: -Jose/Santa-Cliira· bOrderi. · -
freeway., · ,:·,;,- -_·" ::· '··-·. _- --; _ _ .. _ besftlme:to.'be on thee freeways is· after. IQ,a.m. State' HighWay, 84~ .the_. Qumbarton :. TOll 
· Accordlilg-·- to .. -the.-. l'epmt, ·caitrans rank!? ~'YOu: can- figure trafficstarts-about4:30 in. PlaZa:,.and:state Highway_ 237. iirSan Jose :were 

routes·: 0_~·: ~e;- tiasis;:~of daily .. hours:-0r,. delay; :': 'tJ?.e-:morning-here;. and. Iilsts at least through 8 ·, also· ranked:: 3.mong the. top_ 1_0 wOrst bottle
~t1l-_~_e:-- _t"<ngfneers:-: compile·:-. tha~_: number·- by o'Clock;-· .at. lease iilto the: Vallejo:: area:- and· necks . .In- fuCt; the rePort .said ·delays in S3.nta 
checking:how,-rttany:·cars.-on-the· road are-dri~ across-the· Carquinez Bridge/' hr:i-.Jlaid: "We~re. Clara COunty alone:have·'inCreased :more·-thari 
viii_g-b~O..y.-35-:ll:!.ph-_ for more than 15 minutes·_, begirining to s6e;rin.increase.in accidents in the. ?O: percent. during· 1998_:and-1999.' 

.atatiine::-- __ ·-,_-:··.'.- _ ,.__ _ . . morning; Otir•biggestproblems)ii>the:··fuom~ · - ---- · - _, __ 
~altransnfficials in the Bay Area wouldiwf · iil.gs;are'going:to be- at the.F680.-iirterchange, 0:- ·iJryarr- IC Pruii; -~an be· reached . at 

comm~ton t~e~port, whichllasnotyetbee': .. and. at _the- Highway- 12~ finterc~ange)'- to . Pruitt@thneivsnet:coin 

~~ic' f;).(meeting 
is~tfanspiortatjotl 
ByRobciil~ .. o·~n.' ~'"'a: ·t· .. ··]···· ·. · .. 
Staf'fWriter . '···. I~ I L ~L;.J_. .~ CJJ) .· · · · . 

SloW-growthers, Bay Area cmnmuters, bususers, ran 
pusher~ ~nd Vacaville city_ staffshared. their visions 
of!lX~fl:ttpreofSolano Countywithareatransportation 
offici~ls?n_ Wedriesdaynight: • · ... ·· . · . . ·. 
· The.·D!eeting w~s the first ih a series ofseven com" 
munityinformationgathering sessions in Solano Trans
portation Authority.'s attempt to puttogether thecoun' 

· ty's first-ever 2!byear Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan, whichls scheduled for adoption irr November, 
200L i. e:• . .. . .•... · •· ·. .. . . < . . 

Vacaville· Coun-cilwoman and STA boardmember · 
Rischa• Slade hoste.d the meeting at the Ulatis Cultur" 
al Center• •.. . · · . _ - . ) .. - . · ·· ·· · 

Projected to be one ofthefastest growing Bay Area 
a see Vaca, Back Page 

Topieof ·--··--·- , -, __ ·. _,-

··continued from, page _1A-. ket· iS:.··more. aff<i'r~f~ble; ·saM 
couilties (Vacaville:· alone is Slade;,-:_.... --:· ___ .. _.. _-. · . · : 
expected to. exceed.lOO,OOO-citi~ _ResldentR:obert_.~ames gar .. 
Zens within 20 years), STA EXec~_: nered.' the· most: applause· oli 
. utive Director Daryl Hillis said : Wednesday night ·when·- he!: 
SoHmo is'. ready for improve~ -offeredhis·Ust'of:"cheap fiXes•!: 
ments'inits transportation.pro~ that~ the'couritY· and'-the. state: 
grams, in· particular_- its :free~ department· of: transportation•, 
ways;-which·.have.largely gone couid·do-right=away;. ,_. ~ 
unchanged o. fOr -the- past ·tWo Rig,_··-- suggestiOn_· Was · -tha~ 
decades. - · large~scaled;, bright- · signS; 

High'on-the-1iSt:fOr:both'the· _shoul'di be;· created ii:I· heavi 
STA aildVilcaville.offidals=are merging,, areas, .such- as_· the r; 
a·number·oiprojects-afong tfii:f_- aoa~aao:.:interchafige, to direct 
Interstate· 80 corridOr: cars-to.the.pro~ei-Jlines and Cut: 

But" Vacaville;reside'nt'R'<m · down· on drivers~ _cOnfusion; ' -
-SCheufler said.he·was,.and·-has "Thak: corridor· is, ·alWaY~ 
been; very bOtherea.:-by·govern~ snarle_d/~·said:Bat-ri.es.: _ ~
ments~ stubbornness to contin~ Hillis_, and·'· Slade .. said,-liii 
ue· to: accommodate··proje·cted ideas were- "very· interesting,'~ 
growth'; .instead ·or· implement· and--would be communicated tq
. itig-:Policies-that' would .. "curb;' 
·the expected residential booms Caltrans; · - ' 
in-.SOfano-'s-·citie$· . The nextSolllno Comprehen-:: 

He sai_ct:wideniilg:I~ao--wmild' _sive.- Plan_ Community In~put_ 
onljr:provide developers' With meetings:-willbe h'eld·in:Valle..; 
more. incentive- to: huild;· more jo at.the-Baylink-Fi:lrry:-Buildiiig. 
hoffi'es fOr-Bay AreaConimuters; on; Oct .. 1s:.at 6:30=-'p.m~- and-" in, 
which, iri· turn,-iwould •1,Vorsen· Dixon at City Half on Oct. 19 'at· 
pollUtion ill the Valley. .:7 p.m. 

"We need; to- level·mit-·ihe 
housing-the city allows-to be 
built to 300/'-said SChufler; 

But Slade.- said: the city- is 
working on·- installing _urban 
limit lines. that would keep all 
futureo houSing_ from· l-eaking 
into the rural-County areas. But 
she said managi'ng growth is not. 
easy. 

"Unfortunately, worke-rs ·in 
(the BaY Area) are being pushed 
by their employers- to move 
here," where- the housing. mar~ PAGE 16. 



"'·''-'!?"!"""·>""' · , .. ,-.,,-:·rr · _,-,, ·------~-··~··· ,.;·;. -:~r~ .,.,,. 

C···.d···Ji·'R/·d· fl: 1·····.··. :...:..··.· .. ··.·•····.············•·······•.·· bH······.·· •· ... · .. o~ e ~l . oa ·re 1tp aJ;t·i\1\aws pu c rre 
:a·y lan ThoniPson (al 'I . 0 0 ;i~ ~~~'~_t ~Do~t anv· q.' .. ~~~ty Of''::'. : '.cii:t~ .. wa· .. ·.• .. ·Y r.o.ad t;,._.. gettin·"·.-; :g.a bjp. ;liS b. -tijjt . ;·.Hi ....•.. -~ gl+w. •.· ;!. i~ -~-~."'.-·:_~·s ... ·~ .. --c. itY. .· :; .. · . '. .·· _ _., -:.::.··.; -~()/68. ? .. P.-~ble~.~. As.s()ciati'?fl ~&fl~er 
DAILYREPuauc 'd--" ~ .. - · · . .- :- ·. 1 " · · that would pass south of Cordeha. STA offictals· S~.y- the four-)ap.l:l :aiUFrazersmd. 

. . . . - . ; .-l~fe for peCJple h(Jr~~- _, .. -.. . _.... AsSociation niemb8rs are coilc;erneci . pa;r~ay ·wm Pt:: ll~~ ~§ an _:in tel-city ·.A. growing t:r~ffic ja~- of (!Om-
CORDELL¢\· - .. M~e · Cord~lia , _, .-... : .:. ·- · - .. · · : -. tp.at_ ongoing plans to create JePsori. . :f9l.lt~, ~Aqwing·peQ'p~ tq:~void c;on~.-: w-ut~rs ~()~ ~'tt~ I-80/17680 iptersec-. 

~oad ~ur lanes? .. _, . . . · · ·' - . . ---:-- ~a_phne ~Jxon._;·· ·;P~kway be~ lfuking Vacaville. to , ge<r~i();ti Cli:!:I-80.·_. · _ _._.-:;>},' ·:-' .: · .::'· _- .. _· :_. tiOP. a,nd · h~l\' ·o;pille4 over ~nto 
. , . Notif-t?e_Co/(ielia.Ari;la~ome9~: .- _- _ homeo~n~~ assocJa~_onm.~mber- .. ·SuisUn CitY Woul4 pave the waY for· :: Cqr4!;!li8. arell· re!3id~n~s_ a~" the· Coi-4e~a ~r~:~a Streets~-- especii:U,ly 
;er~ As~octa~on h~ something to say_ .:-. :- .. '· _; ·_:·.:_ ,;· ·, :· ·_-_._, -:,::_-. ·~'·': .:---:-. ·:· ·:. :-_ · trafflc preo$Sure to. ·widen: ·Cordelia .· P!lrkway· b7in~r 1:1sed to g!'lt to· I~6~~ Lo:p9$ . Road,., . Ramsey· Ro~d · a~~ 
~~Utlt._ - - - ·_ .· forpeoplehere:_l\Sso~tion:rnertlPe-~ Road · .. _-__ .· t :_' •.. · - _.- ._- ,.,_yia Oot~eli~:~. and.·ba?~:to:l-f.H). _y~- ,Qorde~aRoad . 
. ~ The. outspoken citizens group is Paphtle . :Nixon ~ai4 at th~ _group's _ .. Cordelia· ·area reSidents alreadY :::Highway 12~ ,_·. ---. :.':/-,:_';. · =-'. · ·. _ .;_, ·:: . ·Tl;Le· gro1:1p pi~ to' speak up at" 
gearing Up to ~ake Sure Fa~eld's Wed.tiestiay me.eting. _"It just '!Joost~_- inade their angei- :imowll to Jepson, · · · Th!'l '_ Asso~i~tioP:-' fecla , widening both th~ ujlcqming Fa4"iield Pl~g 
general pl~ - now in the process of the 9.ua1ity of life_ for commuters froni · Par~~y's -cyeato:r; the Solano Trans- Cor4elia Roarl. -wi1.l deitroy'the ~?mall ~ Co~siqn ~~etings and City Qoun
being revised -_doesn't include any other communitieS~~ · . _. · _..-_-_ __ portatioil Authority, · at an .e.irly 1:1I@Col:Po:rat!'!d ~ .. tow~·~ :W,stqripa! ·~- meetin~s !3-S well afl search out 
provisions for making !Jordelia RoEJ.~ · _ ~ ~~tive _ sol11tions, tO k~ep · August meeting:. . . ·. . . _ h~_EJ.rt, lower qriEility ~f lif€:·~".9:9- brin,g- ways to get m.ore people in...-:olv!'!d in 
~ny more enticing to co~uteisWho_- ()ut comm.uteis, th~-grou:P fielded a .. ~e Plans for the Jepsoil Parkway inmorep.oise ?-Ud~ar:s, _ ~.- . _ .· .. ,.-'- :··: their~:ffort. · . .- . _·.. _ · 
·.~eady j~ the thorOughf~e; · · · hoSt Of possiblE! solUtiOns that ranged. see it running from Interstate 80 at ~!If tl).ey allow tlii's. in •. q.oesn,'t it . Ir;m' '.fhompsp_n c~n be rea~hed cit 

~ 
C:l 
t"J 
..... 
-l 

"It won't boost any quality of lif~ from ruakin,g part of Cprdelia ~oad ~ L~isure Town RoaQ. in VacaVille to ta1>.~ ~he pr~~117e #~ .im:p:rov~ t4~. ~~ , ~~hompsono/199-?_lyrepubli~.net-. 

~Suisun waterfront 
office buil<iing OK'd 
6y l;m Tl>omp$on /q ,;J.f.OO b\rilcllilg, .'!ll· 8,000-squar!l-foot 
DAILYREPUBUC . {'1 . · . . r<lSta\ll'anj; aild 175. parking 

spaGeS ~.the city's north basin, 
SUI~UN ClTY -= ~uisun 

City's waterfront will soon baye 
a three'story professional.office · 
bUildiflg. . .. . ·' . .• 

The City Council on TuesdaY 
night .. gave . a unanimous 
tl:mmbs,up to the project. Dirt 
couid start moving within two. 
w8\)ks Pn the project, Econofuic 
I)evel0pmimt Director Randy 
Starbuck said. 
... Tws project will not ollly fill' 
up more of t)ie downtown area, 
but bring a hqst of jobs tc;l the city. . . .. . 

. "This . will bring a tre[l1eil• 
dous !eye! of new employment 
to Suisun. City residents," Star
buck said. "lt will bring in . a 
strong s,to-5 employment basE) 
j;ha,t will help oJlt the restau
rants and oth<ij' businesses .. " 

The WISeillan Co. calls for put
ting up a 47,500~square-fQOt 

The projec~'s total <:Qst is 
$6,6 million and was in, ~1\l dis-. 
CllllSiOn stage for 'l Y'ilil" and a 
half before going to the "!)unci!, 
which also sits as the ' city'~ 
EedEive!Opmeilt Ageilcy. ·. · 

To get work on tb,e building 
movin.g, the R,edevejOp[l1ent 
Agency is sweeteQ.irrg the. deal 
by spending $250,000 for site 
work, $50,000 in utility exten
sion costa and .' deferring 
$300,000 iq. permit fees. 

Combined with the land's 
value, the agency will have a 
$1.~ rnilfion investment in the 
project which will qe return,ed 
over time from a per~entage of 
mon\JY generated by the bt!iJd, 
ing, . . . . . . . 

In addition, the city will also 
co!l[l1lit t<) le&s!l 16,2()0 sqJlare 
feet of space contingent <ln the 
_ agencyll_u)Jl:~~~t.lllespa~~ 



'"0 
> 
C'l 
t'"l 
...... 
QO 

A 10 Thursday. September 21. 2?00..;., DAILY REPUBLIC 

.Transportation issues. hot.topic in··V1-~" 
. . 

BY Mark. Simborg 
DAILY REPUBUC 

With the City of Vacaville and .defeilding the VacilViile _city publictra.nirl~ systeni. _ th{transit Sysiemjust bought· 
the STA _ :·. . -~ ·: _ · · __ council and some of her_ own . ":M;y _c{)~cefD- . ia' :·for · tWo five- new ._b~se~- ;and Will . be 

. Vacaville _·--resident- Ron . transportation~ related votes. grouP:!'! :of _p~bf!~~- th,e ol()_ !ind exp!illding it~ service in_ certain 
'(ACAVILLE - Vacav:IDe Sche1+fler: blasted the STA for _ ·NOt spel!ifi.cally refening to , t9-e v~.Y<i~~.; sai~ yacaville . ~eas- Of,.t~e _.~ty ·1f!hile trim~ 

re~l=ts ~a~ a :ar.d .tim~. not _pressuring:_ the- cities _to her· own. actions; Slade· _said, reSid~t T.tiorr,t~. ,RiChi~· ~A _Iqt -IlliD.~Jt·_in ~lil~.s _:~~ere_ ~her~ is· morEl (tranSit) 
:ti~ruo! ti~e !mn;~~~s- limit-growthandforbuiltfu.!g.· -~Granted,~eremayhave·been: 0~-these bu~s-~s-ar~ ~~ lowp4~shi~.; __ : __ -... _ '.-.·. >· This ear l . ~t--' th U1 tis 0 _ toads that he_ ~aid-spawned some· ~ec.tSions made a· few, ~th~ortwopeopl~--~~~ :·Eine_st-~e, a yacavgi~~--:i:i:iilli ~ · • 
ay.~g- m e a ,om growth; .. -_._-.·-:--._ -:; ... _ years--Back that weren't·-the·.~-why? · . _ -··. i _ .. ·.-.·:·.-~ scJ:iool-_tea~eraJldfon:ilerctty _onm 

.01Ai:I; C~er. h th t . f. _. 'Tiri vet:YJM·Up _With-all-thiS ' wisest, but· l can't; deal_ with._ _. Va~vQle ·: _ transportation cou:n~- iiiem.~erl· ColllParei:l the· up bu~ 
· 0~ .w en e 0P1~ 0 ~owth.-·and people s3.ying we that_.D.ow."' : · .. -~::· .· __ ... .- director .Tr.E!t.tt FrY::rElspOz:ld~~. · STk~ ~B.d-btilldi:Iig efforts:to county. 
· ~e ev~fu-1 ~s ."ti:-h:port_atio~ can't·. do anything about: it,"' _ ,TWelve·~ residents- spoke at·. ~ayb:l~ Jibout a thlJ.:d. ()fY~~~r~ ': ~!!Phtclp.g_~ b~ck.et undEll'):lB;:tth 
-lS~ues, a 1Spex psnosur 'd· Sch"ufl'-",, h. t. d· the meeting :inost·.of-them· ille Otty.Coach p_dership lS ale'.;l.---..roQf'.-_:· · ... ',,. pnse. sm._ e er,_wo.s_orme - . , .- ..... , .. _._-··- __ ~J .. ,.,.:·.-·.-··-· 

It th "-'-t"of · 1.. out_ • of the· rOom_. Sh_ o_ rtly ·after Complained about· Yacaville's senior_ ci~. Also, h~. Said, · "We'~ _argumg aboUt what public. net. was e JJ.n! seven·puu- . . . .. -- . . _ . - · -· · · · .- - - -- . 
IiC meetings the SOlano Trans- ~scli~ Slade,·. a J~aca~e __ CJ.ty. 
portationAuthority is holding council person.:~:S:tA; board 

·;(one in eacli Solano County member,responded._tohis-com-
city)'to get :input for its 20-year _ments.. . . · .. _,__ ' _ 

·regional transportation plan, a -"U~ortunately,_ --~~es·-_ like 
money-spending bluepriil.t that San· Jose_ are e~co~agmg peo~ 
will--take.shape over the next ple-. to.-_come,-and!_work here" 

-year. · Slade said .. "We .can't just put 
. . The meeting;- attended .by our heads in_ the. sand and say,. 
iibout- 20 Vacaville residents, 'We're liot going to get _any big~ 
:Was ;marked by intense,_. some- ·ger."'" . 
times heated, exchanges. Pi feW tim_es. during-- the 
betweeri resi4ents and officials meeting, Stade found herself 



v~~~oon liSt oF transportation awards 
(1\;). \ • 00, Bay City News Service apron and .!runway tmprovements; . B Palo Alto: $135,000 to update master 

l' J 0 R Oakland: $4,006,861 to Improve tenm- plan stndy; . · . . . .· . 

Sen. Dianne Feinstein said Wednesday nal building; · R Hollister: $1,795,270 to acquire land arid 
that California airports are getting $118 R.Napa: $886,500 to extend taxiway and improve airport beacon; . . 

. million in aviation grants and transit updatf master plan study; . .·. .. . . B Monterey; $1,195,875 f?rnoise, mitiga- · 
agencies ~·including one in Vallejo - will B Gnoss Field iii Novato: $?SO,OOO 10 · twn and an env!fonmental review; 
see $112 million in awards from the U.S .. extend runway, improve drainage a~d install B Stockton: $2,229,300 t? extend runway 
Department of Transportation. perimeter fence; and relocate eqmpment bmldmg. 

o~~e ~~:~ti~:nf~~!h~l~~~· a~:r~~~·~:hs~:· • Sonoma County: $650,QQO,t0:b~iincoh,. ' ..• rhr~.~~ayAreat~ansi~ageJ!cits ~!so are on 

Francisco International Airport. struction. of term~nal building;."J,· <,7 /, .. . the ~stS~~ta Clara Vai,ley' 'fransportatio~ 
The grants are intended to improve the • Reid-Hillview m Sanf~ flara'•·tounty, . Authority:, $19,62I,F4 fiu;/tasman·Corridor. 

· suite's ability to move people and goods, "a $280,000 to update master P,l~·~tlld)'r;'\' t. · ..• exieusi~n and. $3,435,491 .for-eight 6Noot ,: 
critical part ofkeeping the economy moving BRio Vista: $243,000 to impr~v.e:nn":'ays, buses; · .... < · _.·.·····.·· .... ·. . . 
in;the right direction," Feinstein explained. taxiway and apron; ),<: ••; · '• • ·· (itjtyi>fV~llejo:$992;500 forthteebuses; 
. , These are the Bay Area airport recipients: R South County Airport. o($an.ta Cl~ra . B Bay Area K.ietropolitan Transportation > 

B San Francisco International Airport: County: $235,000 to conduct '('!fs!er,p!an.,Commiss_ion: ~180,00Q'toconductlmairpori 
H8,185,276 for noise mitigation as well as update; · · ·metropolitan system plan stndy. 

' - ,,_.,~;< ,· --

PAGE 19 



··snarling 
Jraffic 
'Sptlrs-
->. ' ·-· -:action 

-~By lan_.Th~mp.Son :/d ,; · 
• :oAILY REPuBuc I '1 1 . .-<_3 i {)() 

FAIRFIELD - SUzanne 
"''--Carlson could have done what 
· -Other motoristS· do· about· the 

worsening, -weaving clog .Of · 
-:::traffic· that bedevils--the.Inter- -
:_-·:.%ate _80/680_ intersection :"'" 
";:,gripe and bear it. _ 

But-the.Annijo·.High School 
teacher. preferred .. finding ·a 

.:"Solution. . , -: 
, 'A teacher's salary_ is. certain

__ ·:ly not .enough -to fund addition
. a!" lanes,- but Carlson figured if 
w~astbOund- drivers· knew of the 
,,rp.ess.up iiliead, it-could make 
-~~~gs a;Jittle-easier.· _ . · 
;:.:., . so·Carlson sent in a sugges
·- tion to·Oalti:ans to-put up.a· 

sign that-reads "Through TraP·:, 
.fie Use Left Lanes." - . 

. While-thEi·-sign·,.wori't sOlve 
H/ihe ·growffig.congestion ,where_. 
~.tile two·_freeways=meet; it-will 

7he!p .· a little; :;according .. to' 
. ' -.Ramiel-Gutieriez of·'Caltrans 
~··WhO apprOVed·.CB.rlson'B idea. 
:t-:-··_ "'f.we·get·a few.mo!-e:people 
:~~o.leave·the·.three left.lanes,.it_ 
:~ould-make it easier_for-people. 
;;";Z~ .' 1•680 ---to--:_get'.'" Onto.- --I-89,''_ 
··~·Senior-Traffic· Engineer:ROland 
:~~1\.u'-Wung:sa:id; __ .· · .. :~-<;~_.-: ·_·. 
::~:~ ·-Carlson's ·propOseq sigri ·will.· 
;~J?e• pUt.-.u]>.·sonte ti~e ·in the 
:rl·•nex:t,couple-:ofmonths-oD.·east-. 
~]Jound.:~"SO.just-, W_est. of .. the. 
~~orthboUnaa~aso intersection. 
~-- '. CaltraDB:J?.op_es· the_ .. Sign"vtill
:~~ C_ut 'the:_-.= _irinount _ ... of: --weaVing_ 
::,.:;:between· motorist& ttying .to ·-go 
-:i"i:iastbourid 1~80.-from I-680,'-the . 
:~~t:lriv~z:s 'already'-pn I-80 ·trying: .. 
:~ stay_ from J.:6!30·:traffic .. and-, 
-~those.-!~80-driVers_tryi.ng_to,exit '· 
:~to: Suisun Valley.-R.Oad;·.::,_, :. 
-~~~~-- Chltrans_:is in the;mit;l~e of 
:;_t~esigning_iuLadditionall~e -~ __ ' 
r-._.,the:.northbound;I~680 :connecv'-; 
~~tor--to: I-8o·~some 'time ·fu.- the 
-~'ext.three·io·five years that is 
-~~Eicted to-relieve some of the 
;~;.backup-on I-680. , 
:~~:':'; .·w:pile-the sign. i~ conside:ed 
-r,,non-standard, "its.-, no_t- _like 
-~t~ere'sF precedent · -beC'arise· 
:;~ere.-B.re. similar -signs _elS_ev _ 
-~where,'1 '- Cal trans_ .spokesman· 
:~teve Cobb said.·_ · -· 
-~: _Cal trans :getS-Sign . sugges~_: 
:~tions daily, _.accl)rding_ ·to Au~. 
:~-":Yeung,. but most-. don't _get 
:~:inll-?hmore than a.polite thank:-, 
t.·.rY~:_:-· 

~~~;,:;;; .. "'t· is ,·important_ for -Us-ici~ 
-~~::keep_ the signs to a in:inimum,~ 
~Au-Yeung said. . _ 
:~' Ian.Thcmpson can be-reach:ed . 
:::~.tit itlwmpson(ff;diJilyrepublic. net; 

iYKIUU411 P.fZ. &·Z4·coJ 

-Avoid putting · 
more, traffic on 
Cordelia Roadl 

<>.71;lr'lr,• 

I. _. -in ding sol~ti~ns- tO ·h-ans-- · 
,portation problema.isn't easy. . 
. Such will. be the -case for plan

ners-when reviai:rig. Fairiield~s_gen
e.tialplan. The Cordeliac Homeown
ers: Association: voiced'"its·opinion- . 
thl!fweekiibout suggestiOns that· .. 
01lr<.lelia.Road sliould be wide~ed 
to-fOur lanes-in. the·new-planrung, 
document. · · 

The group is.adamant.that
widening the· rural, two-lane road 
Will only encourage:more:com
mU.ters to sco·ot off Interstate 680. 
and.use:the ro8,d to. -avoid congest-_ 
ed I-680 and Interstate 80 during 
the morning arid afternoon com-
mutes; .. · · ·· 

AB asSociation member, Daphne 
Nixon said, "it just boost:fthe 
quality of life .for coinmuters from 
other CommUnities ..... it won't __ 
bOost any quality of life for peop1e 

·here." 
The. grOup· talked'· about other 

solutioiis to widening-the-road
from.making it a one-way route to 
building a:separate-hypass south 
of Cordelia.. ' '. .. .· , .. 

·-Concerns- Center arOund the ·con
struction of the Jepson)?3rkwaY,- a 
tPlanned,four·1~e freeway. ~'reliev.:. 
:e!--route" that will run· from Vacav
ille to Highway 12 in Sulaun CitY.' 
Cbrd6lia reSidents believe com- · 
nlUters Will avoid driVing. Highway 

. ~:j'onto I-80 and to I-680, but , 
-instead us"e Cordelia Road as an 
1ilternative to link-with the fre~
ways, . . · • · - , 
i:ov -\Coi-delia ·Road already is' 
janimed with commuters who, 

. hO-ve an Uncanny ability to find 
:alternate- routes-during jJeak·con-
geStiOn times. · ' 
~~Take.a:}ook at:Hilborn'·Road·on 

Wrirtday evenings wh~n weekend " 
tdivelers·8re -returnirig to the Bay 

. ..At~a.·With J:•SO·looking-like .a 
1!aiking lOt ~etween Vacaville_ and 
the I-680 split, hundreds of cars · · 
per .. hour'ilow-sp_eed:ilowp. the-3- -

· mile Stretch, either back onto 1~80; · 
o1{.0nto Waterman. Boulevard, 
.M;inkas·. Corners. and Abernathy 
'!load to westbound I-80. 

r:.ru.Neighborhood routes and rural 
roads are:not designed to handle 
the kind .of traffic pr speeds ge:ner

i;r:{rea· by.-:&eew~y fliers through· the 
community. ·. .· 
,~-.. ;Perhaps the. Jepson Parkway 
~ncept needs to be stretched 
Lbi>yond Highway 12,away from 
l;lotdelia Road. A four-lane· bypass 
b'eitween Highway 12 and 1-680 
sotfnds a. whole lot-better than- . 
an:&ious- driVers rolling down · 

·ccQ<irdelia Road lickety-split. 

I 

PAGE 20 



Vallejo-B~JJiOia transportation. linK ih. the works 
, · ·· , ·/a 'JI<_.-;,.,1 · · · . · , . · . .. . . 

/ . ·.- ·-. ( '"I~~VVJ_ .-· ·._. - ··_- __ .: . . . ;. ·- , . -- .. - . . . . --~-
, By AMY HARTEJ'I · .· · ·- eiqiect to h&ve a thlrd,ferry up an~ running 

Times, Herald staff writer ·• soon " .· • , .. -.. 
·. · · ·.··.·.·· ·. •- ... · . . .. ,,.· .. · .. ····. M(l~nwhUe,.)3eni<:;i&ns liTe still pleading 

B
ENICIA.~ ¥?re bl!ss~ryic~,feqy for a j6cal ferryt()r!llinal. Thus far, the cost 
access and a ra1lway stauon ...• •.·· .... of buying aferry·and building a ter!llinal has 

.. That's what the. future holds for ' been prohibitive, )3iqou said.· 
Bemcia If negotiauons with Vallejq to com- "We don't , have t\le ridership," Bidou 
bine the two cities' transportatio11 services said. "If we9~uld actually -share services, 
pan out. . . and eventua)ly if we .have a Joint ]>owers · 

"The state wants to get people off the · Agreement, 
highways,.and one way to do that is altema- ' I'f . . it would cer-
tive transportation," said. B~nicia Cit1 . .·. · . \Ve Call t a i 11 1 y 
Councilmember Pierre Bidou. 'They cant · .· COmbine ·. 1mprove ser-
widen the highways fast enough to accom- · .· . . · .vice foe t\le. 
rnodate all of. the cars. It's the ;;ave of the ' '' ' ' ' some of citizens 'of 
future. Buses, femes and trams. · ·. · · • . . . Benicia.': 

Bidou said Friday that the city could OUf SerVICeS . Although 
enter into a "Joint Powers Agreemen~" with · · _ '_ ah agreeme::p.t · 
Vallejo, which would put more buses on We Call SerV~ has been dis, 
Benicia streets and send an oc;ca1ionalfepy b th Of th Se . c U ·S S e d , 
mto the Bemcia marma. . . .. 0 . · e . , Vallejo offi' 

"!lenicia, and Vallejo are siste: citie~ COffimUnitieS ciqis said 
beca11se we rem the low end of the county; · ·. · · talk of &n 
saicj Bido11, who serves on the. Solaria (Vallejo and 0 ff ic i a I 
Transportation A11thority. "If we can com- · · · • • . . . · . merger. is 
bin<? some of our services, we can serve BeniCia) Ill a prema'ture 
both of these communities in a more cost- .· . ·t·. becau~ethey 
effective way.'' . more .cos - won't know 

In particular, expanding public transit f£ · f . . . ' · if a. com" 
wmi!d benefit Benicia, where residents e ec IVe way. bined system·. 
often complain about long waits, not ..,_ Benicia City works · until 
enough rouies and no Sunday bus service. · Councih'Jtember they try · it 

City officials hope to add commuter bus Pierre. Bidou out 
lines which would take passengers~ n-om the T h e 
Southampton Hills to Contra Costa County . Benicia and Vallejo transit· systems should 
BART stations. · be linked by early July, and a fewJerriesare 

'tlhief complaints are similar in Vallejo, expected to yi~it Benkia sometime next 
sailit Pam Belchamber, Vallejo'.s transporta- summer. · 
tiOfllsupedntendent · Aftec testing the' combined syste!ll, 

t"l: thiiJk for Vallejo, people want Sunday • Belcharnber said they'll decide whether to 
b~s and more frequent service on .a local buy more buses: aljd make infrastructure 
level," !lelchamber said. "They also com- changes at the Benicia marin~ to acconrmo" 
plain of overcrowding." qate rnore fi'equent feqy stops. 

Vallejo already has two ferries com,mut- · · 
ing to San Francisco seven days a week, and (See TRANSPORTATION, A3) 

Ti•"$portation · 
(F~omAI) 

;.• ~:·!; 

. The Metwpolitan 
Transportation Gom,mission, 
which acquired $40 million in 
State f\l!jdS to improve · the 
region's bus trarisit, could con
trjpule some money to i:he project. 

"Right now, we're just talk
ing,'' Belchamber said. "But it 
looks very promising. There are 
areas' where we can work togeth
er, and certainly we can provide 
much better bus service for south · 
Soi"!'o County." 
.;Benici& officials also hope to 

bui{\1. a train st~tion near Lake 
Herman and (}oodyear Road, 
linking Benicia to the Capitol 
Cohidor rail line fhat stops in 
Sacramento, . San Francisco and 
San'Jose. · · · 

•Capitoi Corridor trains already 
run through Benicia's Induspial 
Park on tracks owned \ly Union 
Pacific Railroad. . . 

• Building a local station could 
cost mor~ than $20 million, but 

,;-_;, 

_,._-~. -:- '' 

Eid0u said a little ingenuity is all 
that's needed to· get the project 
rolling. · · 

"We're iwping for state back
ing, and looking at acquiring the 
land from the railroad on a lease 
option for 100 years," Bidou 
said. "The cost shouldn't stand in 
b!lr way." " 



City to, up· 
.ferry rug§. 
tor·LPGA. 

< ··.··· . [q;JA~do) 
By. DORO.THV::_VRI_END'~.-- _ ,,._~~,0~--~ 

: -. ·-:~~~8;~H~;~q-~~~~;~f-~~~.-~~t!;iji~~~~1=,+ . ·cr~ ___ .:i~-·-qfficrai~'':are.-:m~g;-pians.:tt{bOost 
. _ ;_:.>- tr.ansportation,-:,;arOund': the:._·:-tadies 

-·-. ;, ' · !?rofessionat Golf. AssocifttiOnc touma:. 
-__ -~entcoming,tO.-val)ej~..ii~:OCtober:.-:-;>·_·_~ __ . : r, '; 'J}l~sday ,, :-the-: Citr>·CounciF · wi_ll· -·~ecidec 

-w~ethei.': td!;contri~ute;:: some':'$9;000:- toWards 
_ extra>tfanspOrt_atiO~:-'·:ne~a_e~~-for: thC""fOur•day; 

.e_venc __ ,. __ ·_:-:··· ____ '··;::,·:· :"._._-_ .. ·:- ·::.:,-.-·,-.>_ . 
. ,~,: ~ ,: ~?e-:, Y!lliejo, -:·ConN-epti£~;-~_-an~~ . .--Vis-itor'S 

:-~-----~~~-~~ ·!iaS,_:.aiready.;-.contril:iuted_':::_$20,000-· to· 
. help·~e- sur~: tli.ere-are:-nQ,, _sriaffi::t~~~tt4tg;: 
:-people,: to>, the Hiddenbrooke: Golf:-Course' 
'X~ere .the· l.yOild~S __ t<?g: -zo- Women'' goifefil~ y.rili 

~ Je com~eting-next_!Jtonth;: _, , _ ·-::, _:·:_:-:_, -:---::-:_ 
. _:.-:--City ·_traUSJ?Ofhition· offiCialS: have.:ilrni~ged: 

for; '&.everah-. extra-,• ferry-_ runs':·'-ftO_m·. San 
: Fr~n~J§.c'?_i;,With' b~\>!C~-~Pi' ~-~~~e~_)6~:~~t~O~ 

:\:_.r~~&i~;;~~~;~~6~a~~:-sctrl~t~~;·i~~t'. 
_ ·_: ~h~·:·~a_s;·p~~~·edi:f?ic,t~~-~~-:- tranSp?itiltibn iri 

an effort- to'- show ;Valfejo,. tO: the:world. at:· its· 
. ·.?_est-'~,':)--:-:>,:-·--; -t:·:).- -;:-:-,-._·:_____ - . --~:--:_: 
· -"Tlie-·c{iy. ~f:Vall~j~ i~_·:going t~:-g¢t ~ori; .. 

publicity_ from this .event than. we··could piobil.-:" 
bly .ever. p_ay_. for.: It- is gOing- to· be: tele:viSi,d 
i_ntemaJionally, It--will .be'front page:new~)9i-· 
maoyc,papers ihJlie:{Jay;Area,and will'c;ertitiii~ 

: ly 'b~- jn _t~e sporting, ~.ectionc of every news'Qa
_per_lp ._t~~ ~rountry:-.1-\van_t VallejO_ tO. lOok .goOd: 
I- w~~t to .. present_._the-.rn~st_:~_ositivdmage,~We 
can, ,_Schi:vley.sm&_. ... .-.-___ ._,'-.<·.~· :, ._' __ ,_. __ ,,_, 

---· ... ~vent _organiZe!s:-._.are-:·prePatmg. for up-· c6· 
20,_q_og ,.t?_.: attend,~ the; fihar day. of. the.-tourna
-ment.,oiL-Sundil-yr-.-Oct::_.tS._- with·.,atten,danCe: 

' Dtiildiiig~: tip- f!Ont.;abou(4,POD,, peop~e __ -,~~:t;_t_h~ 
start:ofthe tournament:.~- .. :· 

· ___ .-OrganizerS say-_ tlie /iatel-~o~Ufli't1,~-0f 
HtddeilbJ;Uoke in-South Vallejo· can accommO
date about 5~000 cars; Overflow. ti-affic Will ·beo 
~out~<l-~<2: the V<~;llejo.F<lirgrci_Unqs; I( necessary.· 

-~- ·_But_~hutt;Ie-buses are.:_.expeCti::d to rUn from t.li6 .. 
_f~rry:J:~rminal tiu:oughout.tlie eve·nt.-:: · - -

C';'(.·SeeC~~AC;Ai\ttc "" . ·.· 
,- -~~~"<'• :',c' ·-· 

LPGA 
' . e. think this is such a signif-(From AI) 

Hidden brooke·, developers ·will 
tum undeveloped· lots and parcels 
irito temporary parking during the 
toumam~nt, said. Hiddenbrooke 
Marketing Director Carine.n 
Juarez·. Many- of those lots. will 
have houses on them by next year. 

icant event and a chance for 
Vallejo really to shine that 

we think our investmentis well placed.' 
- Tom Egidio, president ofthe 

Vallejo Convention and Visitor's B~reau · 

Hiddenbrooke lias, a three-year contribute. to shuttle service il.t 
contract.. fOr, the champion_ golf Hiddenbrooke; _taking. fans. from 
tournament: parking areas to the club house 

'"Ithinkthemajcir-challe. nge for and the gplf course. , 
this site is the patking·,-_without--a "At the bu'i:eau We think th-is -is 
doubt;·~- said Tom- Egidio,· presi- sbch a sigilifiCant __ eVent and_ ~ 
dent· o_f the. Vallejo .. Convention chance· for· Vallejo. i-eaUy _to Shine· 

that. we think our investment is, 
and- .ViSitor's Bureau: "I'. think wetrplac~d.:' ·Egidio said; 
they -have· significant parking ofi The Corivention and Visitor's 
site: It-is going through construe- Bure_au'S- mission is. to· proni.ote 
tion now._ What they think they tourism as an overnight. destin a-

"I think .that· is going. to .. come· 
later on.-.-Radio-- and television; 
have just ·started marketing· to the. 
area," Zensius.said: 

The LPGA tournament iS in: its· 
20th; 'year of existence. WOmen
have foUght tbi the golfing cham~ 
pionshipS- from,_Florida, Georgia 
and'· MinnesOta. to Fl:allce,~ 
Australi_a-and South KO_rea. 

have. tod!lY- might not- be there tion; · 0 -'Extra. ferry· runs. include··one; 
tomotTow. -· . -_, CairollZensius, who is director, 

J 
1 reaving San- Francisco at·-7-:3o'. 

. uarez said Hiddenbrooke· ·of Sales at.Vallejo':i HolidaY Inn, .. 
ho{>es ·to make parking ._arnmge~ said.the.hotelhas an arrangement ·a.m. Oct:· 14;; two" leaving -san 
ments with the . Vallejo_ withtourorganizers.tohousetoin-* FranCiSco Oct .. - 15-at 6:30. ai1d. 
-pairgi:OUnds for next year." ·- .. . . namerttoffibiat.f.aild" Cre:W~i" as wen_·< 7:30.,a,m;· ,First- tee-off' -times"_ are'· 

Egidio said the $20,000. dona~ as television filming crews. So far,· expected to nm ilboilt. 9:30. a:m; 
tion.from the Vallejo Corivention the I{oliday·Inn is not booked.up· on _Oct .. 12, 13 m;d 14-Q~d -~b(J~t 
and Visitor's Bureau will also with golfing fans. 7:30a.m. on Oct. 15 

PAGE 22 



Campaigning is in her blood 

Education: Bachelor's degree 
from Stanford University, law 
degree from Hastings Lavi 
School · ·;· · 

By lnga.Miller 
DAILY REPUBLIC (<1•d-ia·OCl) 
VACAVILLE.~ Rischa Slade is ruinring on a .. 

clear conscienCe.. , 
She's·had a journey cut out for herself \luring 

ber firs.t four years on the Vacaville City Coun- . 
cil, in her first <elected posii;ion. And she's on. the. 
road ·again, heading for a se.cond term .. ·. . 

,. Campaigu:ing is nothi]'lg·new for Slade, who 
. started.yvorking on ~ections when she· was 16. 

First moving to Vacaville 
in 1978, Slade's husband's 
career~ as an officer in the Air 
Force kept her movi:ilg fot Mv
eral more years until the cou~ 
pie came back permanently ln . 
1989 with their two dimgh- · 
ters, Danielle and·Aiana;now 
12 and 16. . ..... · , · . · 

That was when RonDellums was running for 
his fitst terril" for the Hotise in 1968: Slade, 

~~~:~::~~e~l:~~;~~~~~~~~~~;a~n•d . L thdl.lgh not yet old enough to go to the ·polls, vole 

Age:48 
Hobby: Reading . 

. Running for City Council 
just seimied a natural step,. 
· Slade said, who was · thim 

'director of Vacaville's. Opportmijty .JI6tis'e 
Homeless Shelter. . . , · . ... . . ..... . 

SLADE 

(;irllfrie.nrl<< (;ift' · l,lllteered tow,yk precincts; . . ., . 
by Carmen· ''I couldn't waitto vote," Slade said. . . 

Berry and Tamara Traeder She grew up in. El.Cerrito and, after high 
Number one accomplishment: school, went to Stanford University where she 
Helping to raise two healthy earned a bachelor's degree: before getting her 

Since then, she has toned down her resporis.i
bilities there to focus on her council obligations, 
·which include being Vacaville's representative 
to the Solano Transgprtation Authority, and 

' '-'!I ' -·-,. 

children · law degree from Hastings Law School. 

Slade homPageA3 

still have enough energy to she makes a habit of praying 
raise her daughters. before and after council meet-

The first black on the Vacav- ings. 
ille City Council, Slade has "I've read the agenda packet 
advocated building partner- two or three times by the time 
ships with businesses in the I'm sitting up there listening to 
city, and building more housing what the public has to say, and 
affordable to current residents, often something is said that I 
as well as the Jepson Parkway. hadn't thought of or staff had-

She launched what turned n't brought up before, and I 
out to ·be' an unsuccessful can't base my decisions on 
attempt earlier this year to 
start a regional ]>Ianning 
group to· work on homeless 
issues. 

For the most part, the 
staunch Democrat devoted to 

·social causes said she stays 
non,partisan when she takes 
her place on the City Council. 

"When I sit in that seat I'm 
management and I'm not a 
Democrat, this is beyond party 
politics," said Slade, who added 

See Slade, Page A4 

emotion. I have to think about 
the greater good," Slade said. 
"When I believe in my heart 
I'm doing the right thing, I 
stick with it, I deal with it ... 
and when. I go to bed at night 
my conscience is clear because 
I felt I did the best thing." 

Inga Miller can be reached 
at imiller@dailyrepu.blic.net. 

PAGE23 



;.__......._ ____ ___,...._----~..(..L...q ~...:.:::rJ_...:::..Io_· 0....;;,.0....:...) __ REPORTER.__,;,_----..:..-. 

:Moderate traffic Is seen traveling east on I ,SO In 'o1xon on M~nday; A plan would add more lanes to a portion of the roadway. 

, Dixon council to considertransit wish list 
Eight lanes oflnterstate 80 from Vaca

, ·ville to Dixon, a new rail station and inter~ 
. city express bus routes are among a tran' 
· sit wish list to be considered tonight by 
· the Dixon City CounciL 

At a meeting earlier this month, Solano 
'' Transportation Authority officials made 

a presentation to the council regarding 
the update of the countywidetransporta
tion plan and the need for each city to 
identify its priorities for the next20 years. 

A p;eliminary priority list will be pre-
. sented to the council when it meets today · 
at 7 p.m. in the Council Chamber, 600 East 

A. St. A public workshop is planned for ·Fin!llizing the wish list doesn't mean 
Oct.l9 and a final list will be brought back . that funding will be spent any time somi 
to the council for final approval on Oct: · to construct the projects .. 

24.Among the items on thepreliminary "Funding for individual projects 
list is improvement of the fouri,80 inter- scheduled in the next five years is identi
changes within the city limits of Dixon as fiedin the city's five-year capitalimprove
well as widening the freeway from six ment program," states a report to the 
lanes to eight from Leisure Town Road in council fro.m Janet L. Koster, senior man
Vacaville to Kidwell in Dixon. 

Also on the list is increased bus ser' agement analyst with the city;s Public 
vice, construction of a Dixon railroad sta- Works Department. "Some of the larger; 
tion and a railroad grade separation( over regional projects may require state 
or under crossing) within the city.· . and/or federal funding." 

PAGE24 



All aboard 
The trains are back,on track after a driver lost control of his white County Jail: The driver. Jose Reyes Garcia. 34. 'at Fairfield, was 
Chevy'Silverado on Sunday and_stranded his truck across the arrested for driving underthe influence, leaving the scene ·aran · 
railroad tracks near the Suisun City, train depot Jennifer accident and possession-of suspected methamphetamine., said: 
McMahon. an Amtrak spokesWoman. said trains were running on Suisun Police· Officer Bill Clark: -The second mim. a passenger· in
both tracks and that Union Pacific, which owns the tracks. did not the truck,, wa~ imested for public intoxication and could not be 
report any track damage. Twoohcoming trains were -forced to identified, Clark said, "The man did not haveany identification. He' .. 
stop after the accident as Suisun police officers arrested two men gave us a, ria me of Ernesto Suarez. but it'S,fl')OSt likely an'- 'alias,"> 
in connection with the accident: Both men are in the Solano Clark said. - -, , · , -' . · " .· · ·' , · '.: ... ,_: 

PAGE25 



• 

Accident stalls Amtrak service 
along·capitol Corridor in Suisun· 
By Rob Cole 
Staff Writer ~.(q ,J_b·bg) 

hoi or narcotics; . . . . 
Meanwhile, Garcia was booked at the Solano 

Coimty Jail after receiving five .to six stitches due 
·to a minor head injury sustained during the acci' 

It could have been worse. dent at the NorthBay Medical Center. . · 
AFairfield man was· arrestedSunday at about · Also arrested and charged with public intoxi-

6:30p.m. in Suisun City after police said he sped cation was Garcia's 22-year-old passenger, who 
off the toad and stalled his truck on a set ofrail- called himself "Ernesto suarez." Clark sam 
road tracks, forcing two oncoming passenger police were investigating the passengers' identi- _ . 
trains to throw on the breaks before they plowed ty to determine if that is his real name and hts 
into the vehicle: . 

place of residence. . . . . . · 
The driver of the white Chevrolet pick-up · He is also being held at the county jail. . 

truck, 34-year,oldJose Reyes GarCia and his pas- . '~At the time of{his) arrest, he was not capable 
sengerthenfledftomthe scene off: Main Street .. ofspeaking clearly," due to.hhn possibly being 
towardneighboringFairfield,.onlyt()bedetained intoxicated, said Clark. "He mostly spoke Span
moments later by Fairfield police Of:fic~r M:arty ish, but, even to our Spanishcspeaking officers, it· 
Kauf:maiiwho \Vas patrolling the UnfonStreet .. was unintelligible." 
area, said Suisun poiice Officer Bill Clark. . · The accident stalled passenger train service 

Suisun City police'Iater arrested the. possibly through Suisun City along the Amtrak Capitol 
intoxicated Garcia on hit' and-run charges and.. Corridor for nearly one hour while the truck was 

·felony possession of methamphetamine, based on . hoisted off the track. The corridor serves train 
·initial testing of the substance. Garcia had previ- users between Sacramento in the northeast and 
ously .been arrested and convicted more than a San Jose in the southwest. 
year ago with driving under the influence, said Mike Furlneyftom Union PaCif\c, which owris 

· crark. .• · ·. . . · . ·, · ·· that·ilegment of traek, said a subsequent safety 
"Garcia refused to' give a breathalizer,test," inspection found that there was no damage done 

said Clark, who said as of Mondaymorning that to the rail wilY. · . . 
officials were still awaitingresultsofa blood test "The tracks cr<J open and the trains are rtill'. 
to see ifhewas in fact imder the influence.of a! co, ri.ing;' he said on Monday. · · 

PAGE 26 



12A ~ sunday, Oc(ober 1, 20p0 'REPORTER....,.-----~----..,..,..__,.~~-~-.,.,....--:" 

Task·:torqe.'crt!que$~~-,,o-ltitq···· ·.cordelia·.··•·•·Road•••wideningi. 
,.... . ~airfi~td·;~--d~~e:~alP~ah ~~I~~-. :_-~o~rt~.~~d-~a~rfi~ldAssti;_~a~H~itY ._safety Of the 'iriliabitiliits Of the . IJTim:r>l;l 

EnVirOiuri8nt, 
noise levels, 
wetlands and . 
agricultural . 
Impact cited .In 
latest opinion.· 

~ 
~ 
N 
--1 

·. :·sy:j:J~~SWariSDil 
Staff Writer · · ' - . for' wide~~ng' tb,_~ r.~M: !!~?~ j~~ '_:;J\!Ia~ager: N~cy_, '!luston .. A.~ ~¢ ~ : Cor~eHa ar.ea, loss pf re~idents' 

lanes to SI~ htJles·. Nr~o_n said_ that · ··~ mom~nt, no money has been. .s~t , homes and propertY on Cord~lia 
;· _A _meniber _. 0{-· Fairfield's · · woul4 c~use seriq~s enviro~im~ aside ~? f~~d impro~em~!J.tS on Road," Nixon said in her le~ter. 
C . d 1. -_ flu T k F · . h . · tal Qamage and rum parts of the Cor~eha Road, sh~ satd. The Cordelia Area Task Force 
ore 1~ ea a~_- · orce a~ _historiccOrridor:I~wouldnotalle~_ -Still, Nixon ·_said _-carrying 
a~ed .t4e bo~d to r~cc:unmend t~~ · -Viate the city's probl~ms with thU'~. thr?tigh the pbn would iuake for 
cttyhalt.a plant~ 'Yl~en Cord~ha . fu: ~ongl;lstion, she' said. . disastrOus results. -~- ~ ._ _ _ . 
Roa~;, __ , .i .. :·)·-··_. ·.-: ·. . -Th~-~sk for~~·wm collSidei-:. ,~T.P,e widening·_of..~.Cordelia

Dap~_E!: Nt;on c!.taff:.~:~ ~ mile.- Nb:On~s recl)mmendation at its.·· R:-oad would have ove,rwhelming ... 
:Pa&e l~ffer to :~e. Fairfi~IQ:_ :Plan- meeting on wednesday. _ . . -.. _im:Pa,cts·_ for'_ the e11vironment, 

,;( -~~n~CO~mission an~ .. (jiiy_-.C~uncil Eve~ tho.ugh Fairfield's Q€1ier·r ·noise l~vels, Pollution leVels, wet 
~~tam~ her.obj~cti~* -tp)r.!~en~ al Plan calls forwldeniJlgthe road,. lands,. agr'ic1Jlturaiiam;ls, archae

. -i~. th_e fo,a!l. · · · ' 1 

• it's unlik~ly to happen ail~ tim!'l . ologiCal resPu;rces, the health and 

advises Fairfield city government 
on issues rel<iting to the al;'ea in 
the-· southwest part of thl'l city. 
.Parts of Cordelia Road tuD. oUtSide 
Fairfiel~'s city liritits, sci·_the city 
would -_have to negotiate ·with 
Solano cOuntY officials t(} make 
changeS to the road. 

ttecellt .' ·t·~~ffi~ . stU-ifi~~ ~a~~ 
·indt!!ated the r(}!'ld will neEld to-be 
whieil.ed to only fo~r la,JJ,es, not· the 

. six laqes called for in the Gener:at 
Plan, ·said a written message -froili 
~ean .Q~ip.n, dir~l!tor Of the city~S 
Plannillg · aD.d Devf!lopmeqt 
department. · · :L 

The· Fairfield Planning Coffi,
misSion will consiQ.er the plan to 

· \Viden ijl.e road on Oct. 25. It's set 
to go before the Fairfield Citf 
CoUi1Cil on Nov, 21. ~~ 



;; 
~ 
M 
N 
QO 

CJ<:>~lielia-.·•··iresitl~~~s .. •.•••·•drea,d·•·!Jal:'l<way·< 
B. Y·.l\ol~r·k· l)~(n~Qrg.· . /1;1···.., .. ·.· •... ·.\ i .--;...)· .... ,lot······· ... Y ... e .. ~.···· ~e.l~(IS·.·.~~~.···· ·th··.· e. · .. ·.•pll···b· li,~. ~ci·m··· •.• m··· .... e.n ... ··· ... ts. '.··.·· ··~.h~·n·g·e.,in. th .. ·.,e.'.!JVeru. ·n.• .g com. mll.te, Nj~on; 
DAIL~REPUBUC ( 'v. ,• vv 'Cordeha· residents proVIded, ~ht;detters smd. ''·•'' ' ' . . '• 

,,, • .·· .. ··· .. ···· ... · •. · .. ····.· ...... ·•·' ' tl:J,eysentto~~.STAabolltfue!"WdiBons 1\1o~orists mllst travel wough the. 
, PO~)!JI,IA -. Where _.Solano Trans• ~eY tJ:ili+k ~e Plll'kwaywjll ]:>ring., ,, ·• · · . newer <=:orde)ia to get t~ Cordelia Road,: 

pottstion; <\.]lthonty offi~~s see . traf!i.~ 'There Will be more of a reason for peo- whi<:>4 VVJI1ds !ll'oW1d to Highway 12. . ·. , 
r<;liet; i!Jor.\!eli!l r!Jstde!lt$ se~. s t~.affi~ • ple to flllt thro':'gh here t? get. off ofr-80," Jepson I'ark\vay; ID,tep.ded as an int<;>r~· 
~ll"hj;)nare,. •.. · ... ,.,· ·.· ... ·, .· , ·. . ·, ·., ·, · • . said DaphiteN~n, who lives mOld Town ·~ity rOllteiwill .!>~ 8.J1. a~tery ID,to centrl!lt 
, In fiy~p\u~ yei\l's, ~e four·lS!l~ .JepsoJJ: Cor<! ;,Hac y, ,, ,, , , . . , ·.,'·. •> , , > i , , E;olSjl~ Cotip,ty ap.d ,y~t S!lOth<;l' f!JsSOJJ:',for; 

Parkway.wrll stretch; alrolJct 10 miles fro!II .,·.·, 9C!fdelis :w>sc!J ·\V~cp, goes fur?wh ~ '!ho~o'}si#. toytaJ<e to· go~d.¢li~ ,str,.;~M'ito• 
Inters~at() ,so. at L<;!Sllr~ To'Yn .· Ro~d .• m · .. hl;l!U'tof;()14 '!'Pwn, IS a!rea~Y .• s popillB,l', / sYold \!'i~fst~tetraf!i.\lt'FJOtd~J;i~;r~~I~~9,tw' 
Vac!!yiJleW l;l~waY ;~:a.'lcll3~sW1 Cjty. , ·. Alt!)riJii!,tW~:rpqte, wh\)ther 1r be ~eop)e s!Ud·:~m~Ysee j)ld T<iwp.· (lit';:tP,~stor\e~, 

The . pu~h~' ~f!J:!lmep.t , pep()d fqr t!J,e , t~ tp get9Y~J; to Intersta?'> ~S\) m .the treaswe Wst is thr~atened not op!y•l]>y 
parlciv'afs ~nvirqumelltl!lii!'P!ict rgpott .mo:rnill&' C()~u~ or lrl,otorist~·se~)$g t() I , ].<!' · '··· · ' ·. · > . , iil\1 · . 
ende\f. Sej)t.ll. And a)tb,oqghthe STA ha,s avoid tb,e ti;'a,ffi~,c)joke!l HIOII ~a so inter, , · •:1 See. Cordell~, PHQ~ A6 

' '' ' -- ',.' ' . ,; ' - - ' - '._ ' '' .'· - '' - ' . '.. - - ' ' ' '," _.... ' ', ·' "' '-''-'· -

from page. One . 

Jepson P!irkway J1ll~ by Fair, trsffic to Solano CoW1ty. 
field plans to wid<:n Cprdelia . Parts of the $7 4 rilillioo 
Road from two to four lanes. parkway are already. under 

''We're tryinjl" to get ~e traf- coristrl)cti~n, as they ha~ sepa
fic out of OUr neighborhood rate enVIrOl']liiental lJcllpact 
now," said Ken Smith, p.ewly reports from the rest of the 
elected president . of the route. . . , . . 
Cordelia Homeowner's Associa, . S'J,'A . l>.o.ard me!II~er ~11Il 
tion. "I can't imagine what it Spe,;mg smd .there IS no Jinkc 
will be like when Jepson Park. age betwee';l Jepson Park~ay 

· built " and Cordelia traffic, saytng 
way Is, · . . motorists don't use Cordelia 
. SnnJ:h an~ Nixon suggested·, aoad as an interstAte offshoot 
Immediate miJ?rOvements to rlOW. · 
the ~,801!,680 mtlilr<:>4ange ·or "If they're not dotw it today, 
routin~ a Jepson . Parkway then they're not going to do it 
extensiOn through .the edge of when . this road gpes in" he 
the Suisli)l Marsh as solutiqns. said. . ' 

Caltrans plans to widen an\f A draft version of the envi' 
expand the merging lat1es ip. rol)lJclental impact report wil) 
the interchange by 2003, when be released next year. • · · 
the new Benicia-Martinez Mqrk Sim,borg can . be 
bridge . is . schedilled to open reached at msimborg@dqilyre' 
and usher in higher volumes of . public. net. ·J:<im Owt~io/l?AILY AEPUBUC; 



~ 
~ 
l'lf'J 
N 
\C 

--~--~~~--~--~~~ REPORTER 
. Sunday, October 1, 2000 ~ 3G 

From our readers. 
•'' '· . - . . ' . - ._ ,_ . . . . . 

Qus systems need as much repair as ottr highways 
Reporter Editor: 

:There has been di'scussion abOUt tlie Interstate 
80 and Interstate 680 fix-UP and the reliever road 
(Jepson Parkway) for Solano County. But there. · 
needs to be a reliable_couirtywide bus System to get· 
inhabitants around. _· . . 

The cOunty and city' agencieS shoul4 be doing 
more to repair this_ county's laCk of a real pub~ic 
transit syStein. , . . 

These ~Overnmerit grOqps should' be focusing ' 
more on the public bus.s)'stem. In S()Iimo·County it 
is vety uD.reliable.for the-growing needs of the 
many commllt'ers; _Sen!or Citiz.ens1 college stUdents 
~nd those with di~abili'ties: Not a single.bi.I::; runs at 
·au iri the evenings. The same aPPlieS for Sundays. 

This; in tUrD.:_ makes it very b.u:rdensome for peo
ple to get around :~ithoP,t a car. These·Peopl~ have 

opted oUt of having cars·now' that ga~ i~ over $2 a 
· gallon. (Or it could be numerOus Other reasons.) 

An example of this coullty's bus syStem comeS 
frOm Fairfield. The buS thitt goeS ;to _SOlano Commu-

. nity College cqmes once an ~our rintil5 p.ni. The 
same goes for tlte Vacaville· SCC c3mpus. Just 
because the students haye class during the-.day, it 
does not mean they will not b~ attending at nigltt. If. 
th~ county did this correctly, the buses would go to· . 
campus untilll p."rrl. · · · - · 

If the bus systems were riloie_ reliable,_ th~ 
Woman who was recently r0bb8d at a Vac·aville bus 
stop Iilight not had her purse stole it. This might n.ot
hav~ happened if the bllse& Canie bY inOre than 
once an hour. . . ' ' -

Please, citizens, start writing tO this ~eWspaper 
an_d others to cOmplaih about this county's inade-

quate bUS sYstem. 
Solano CountY _3iso has inany·senirir citizens who 

do riot like to· stay in their houses all day and eVery 
eVening. They like to do things in ;md around the 

,. cities in whiCh they reside. Many ofthein are on 
limited incomes. How do you expect them to get 
aroUnd if there is no real public transpOrtation sys
tem in this county? 

I'd like to see Or hear tha_t Solano County's elect
ed Officials·and city leaders are riding their city's 

- bus systems to ~nd fr~:ll,n meetings. They should-be 
wor~ng .on ftxing the county's pUblic transporta
tion system·, rather than :Putting all their _eggs in 
one basket with the 1-80, I-680-fi:i:-Up and the reliev
er route fr9in VacaVille to SuisUn. 

Aaron Amos 
Vacaville 

<·: ~- :;; 
,; ~V\IW\ ~;\)•II• . . r' ·.· 

Local transit woes put most commuters in a Catch-22 ,;'H: 
Reporter Editor: . .•. . ·. ·.••. . . • .•. . •. ited brt4get forced me to sell my car. I ed, As the oh\sayillg goes, "Ther~·~,~ii;; 

I read with interest the .rE!cent edi1 will now. rid.e the buses, but .I can't way to. get there from here." ,.. . .·· :, . 
tori a! reg~rding last · Wednesday's · · attend evening meetings H~cause there ••... Couple all t~at~ith evef-escalllthii:. 
meeting (Sept. 20)ofthe S?lario Tftm- • is no evening bus ser\'ice: .· . . · gas price~.Improyed and extended.\>~~:, 
sit Authorityat the Ulatis .Community, · · .. And around and ~rortrid we go •. ·. . service seems tile perfectalternl\ti}'~.:: 
CenterinVacaville. . . .. ··.·.··· ··.· ..... ·.. . . . I ~till.coiitend that ~fyou giv.e the· . .Itiust ~ight get more people oilt.l!t'. 
.. In the commentary, you statedthat people betterb11s sel:vtce, both mter" their carS; . . ·.. .. . ,";,'' 
"adisappointinglysmallcrowdshowed· city aiidlntra-city, more people will· · DolotesE.S~psoii''' 
up to discuss howtomaintaili mobility ride the b)lses. Some people just d,on'.t . . ... · . . .. . . VacavilifJ 

···in the futrtte:''""''''<"'';~"+ • •~·:~ • getiLWho wouldn't pfefeito hiaaTiie · '· .. · 
1
"' · '" ' • "' • • 

·· " My ver~trestf.ictiV!!itbildget f~reed .. Reporj;er while.ridingt)te bus to work 
· discontinuance of my ~eporter sub-·· <;ach morllii)g rath~rthan face db{;in~ 

scription; therefore, LW~~ not aware of · in horrendous traffic? (Imagine arriv
. that meeting. It do~sli'tmention \Vhat ing at the offiGe ~eiaxed and refreshed 
. time the meeting took place. I chlickled · instead of fil!E)d with.road rage.) How-

realizing ifit was an evening discus- ' ever, there is a big problem. 
sion, those pfus who need bus service· .·· .· Thatsanie passenger probably can't . 
the most would .have been una.ble to catch a catnap on the bus while return
attend. .· . . . · . . · . ing to his home after work because the 
· The same aforementiolled very lim~ : hours of bus.sefvice.are far too limit-·. 



Council() Ks. 
Cal trans 
interchange· 
expansion 

· · · (lbA.oo) .... · . 
By la11 Thompsua• 
DAILY REPUBLIC 

given • by .. Deputy C1ty 
Manager Ron Hurlbut.. . 

This wa~ just one of 
. FAIRFIELD - 'f!w several proposed I-80 

City Council gave 1ts improvement projects 
blessing Tuesday to a that Hurlbut briefed the 
Caltrans pl&ll that will council on. 
add two lanes. to Inter- The traffic . problems 
state 80 between Green spawned by the growing 
valley . J:toad and the . congestion surrounding 
trllck scales. · ' the I-80/680 interChange 

Councilmembers also has become the Fairfield 
made it cleat th,e soone.r , (Jity .Qouncil's largest 
these lanes be!'Pllle reah- traffic headache. 
ty the better' pecause of This headache is only 
oth~>r · C~;ltrans plans to expected to get worse 
build two new ·. bri<j.ges when Caltrans finishes 
allo~g more traffic to I- the two bridges it is 
80 and 1-680. . . building across the Car-

Caltrans' auxiliary quinez Strait at Vall.,jo 
lane project is still in the and betw.een'Benici'!- and 
preJ:iminary desim phase Martinez. ·· 

"t)an<l. propos,es to pU~ an ·. The . ~ -80 ii!J-p:oye- . 
>eJI.tra l!lll~ li1 ~ac_h d1rec- ·ments are' multlm1Jl~~n 
C"Jtion in th.e f;lXlstmg I-80 dollar projects, Tbe &U:xil" 
t"J'median; • : .· . . . : iary lane pr~ject '!-lone is 
,_.. · The proJect also Wlll project.,d to cost $19 JDil
Q increase .thenwnbeJ' of lion. With its completion 

lanes connecting .. I-~80 el<Jie~ed iu ~OOW04c . . . 
~;nd l-80 .,o a loug-stand- . · · Tbe eastbound addi-· 
mg commuter headache tiono;ll!lfie will run frOID 
,..: from one to two, accord- · · · 
ing to an update report · S~e !;'ou"cil, Page A7 

Or.U!lr;il FromP•g~Q¥> ·' ;'~· '' 

·;~~~~Q. ~~-- ~~~~~Y-~ -~*;:)f.~: ~~~;·;t~fih:~ ·. ~-~~Pt :ih#,~ -M~fqf:C~~Pti~',{f~~;~6y~~-: :·h~iP'. 9f th~ ciifAfrimlJlbl~ HouS~g Ser-
Pqll.llil 'l~6~~l _9o.wrp.uwr~'- ~uer ,~4 ~P.Cf-'. srud. I I V+OO~ 9ffice. J ;. ', • 

lJI.~El-.it ·e~~~~ .. {O:f·.~(!P,r~~: ~o ~~~ ~~r tP.~:·,_:' Co~w9.man Karin ~CMplan called . _ 1r_.) ... ~irfie:ld ~ · w41 lo~n 'fentmakers 
!P>cl<~~'1)es: .· '', ;': c·),c,;·•·,i, i•: . ·, · , ,: the proJoots ~ shm-t= fu'l andstron~, ,.~~QQ,900 to buy the hquses ~u4 $107,000 
,.-·.-~~ Yf~~~!"),~~ ~-p:m@.l!ll~ Will fl.l:q'·- }Y .e>¥e!3~~ ~ ~~ ne~df! ~look: h;3J~e~ :::_:; ~-t~~V~tte ~~m., . _ . . . 
·,.-~:f4~ _tf@!F~~-~11!-t:?J<(liiB_O, :e!ls~g sU:nj.- .- !1~ llth~r- Pptiqn~ a~ ~~~~ .$Jtch a~ prow~Y:.;:t~-,S.-:HJ~f:e .r~noya~e~, T!IDtmakers ·will _sell 
-~·Pro.p~:.:_; 1 ~-:·<·-';:· /,>" ... :.; _ _._,._:_->. , ..... · ··.- ·:.: . ~g. more m.a!J~-.tr$,~t-.:w+$. ~~~-~~ -~~~:,.~~t9,-~tJ;lome!3 to·low~ _and mp4er@.t~-income, 
- :·Pla-Qs-·:·to :·· ioi:[lrov-~-"~ the : G~~~ .. Y~ey tf~ ra get.~:qxnmut~ ~~-o; th!=!:tr.c~;;,f:\i:.-:·~~t~~me homeovvnflrs, . . . _ .. · , -- _ 
RQad and ~@way 12 mtercha~we ~yplye saiJhl~ _;q.~:e_d~ t.? pe ,Il¥~-, ~_!h·_-:·¥~~~1~:~·,.;~/,-~e sec~nd agreep:x~nt allows_ Fairfi~ld 
p~tAAg- --~ _-ne.yf : 9ver~OSS!~ .. :·_ ~owin&".: .. -- .. .,fu_· Othe~ busine~s-::·. th~· ·· ¢i_ty'.'-: ci:O~~":_::,~:t) f;'ell vacant la:p_d '~~ 9_~8 Broadway to 
Green V;illey _Rqitf). to be_.f()w')ap.e~ aJJ .~t . ~P:Proved two honle 'rehabilitatiOn ·anii' ~'deVelopers ·Gary Walker, .and SteVe and 
croS¥es I-ao as ~ell as rmproyM -~~~~l=i~ construction projects as part of the citYs ,"Jeanne Hanley; who built _the. nearby 
get~g from Gr~~ Valley &a~~ tl:) ~®1·-_efforts to increase home own~rship in, thr~&:h~e Cottage ~lace proJect m 1997. 
WfiY 12. . , .. '" · ::; --:. _.,,::_- -~:lfutdicl-4'~ old "towlf, . . . __ This t1me, tlle h·1o proposes another 
. Co~cilmap. ~a~ Batso!J.·~~~~ :~4:~-.:\:\~:_.ij~n~ a!ri-ee:tD.ent·aU~w,s:the Vacfivillec; _;_two-,_singl~-(amily- homes V(hiCh wm_~e 
~xten~nv~ chan~es ~da~~~ : 't"ffi-4·;-_~H-~f\~-.P~~q 'f~~tmak~r~ Mi:;;~ion~ Fellowship- ··~gl4 t~ low~ or mod~rate~~o~e f~es. 
encomagw.g for a qutck fix._ .. Si··,,._ :::-'.\·:.1 ,',-i;--.:,;_t;rpuy: !ip.CJ. re:Q,ova~_e up to eigp.t pl(j_ town {Clr! . Thompsop cq.n be rerzch_ed-. _at 

"rpris i~ f()ng-ter:rp. ~d ~e ~!}Ve go~. to -~omes ~Vf41g·~ :p.~ tw9 year~; wit9- tlle.". · · ~thol!Lpson<fkiai?yrepl{-b?ic.net. 
" •• ' ' ' - " ' I- ' .' ' 'r ' - "-, 



•. · .·.· ... ·. ·.·significant Mca~seit's the 
pnly east~w~st.link;""he said. . . . 

.. · The:'1~8'-rriilestretth of:btke trail 
will cost $23 million to construct 
a11disto•.be paidf()rwithstate and 

·. localtril11sportationJunds.JtWill be" 
• iorne part Qf a larger.• network of 
biketrailsthrol1ghoutSolat1oCoun- , 

. ty', which is five years frorncomple'-

. tion. · · · 

PAGE31 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

October 4, 2000 
STA Board Members 
Stacy Medley, Office Manager/Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VIII 
October 11, 2000 

RE: Consent Calendar (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes ofSTA Board Meeting of September 13,2000 

B. Draft Minutes of September 27, 2000 STA T AC Meeting 

C. BikeLinks Map Update 

D. Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation (EEM) Program Agreement 

E. Time Extension for YSAQMD Funded Guaranteed Trip Program 

F. Interagency Agreement with MTC for FY 2000-01 through FY 2002-2003 

G. Resolution of the STA Electing to be Subject toPERS Medical and Hospital Care Act Fixing 
the Employer's Contribution for Annuitants at Different Amounts 

H. Sponsorship of SEDCORP Transportation Meeting 

I. Amendment of Employment Agreement between Solano Transportation Authority and 
STA's Executive Director 

J. Revised 2000-05 Five-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan and 2000-01 Article 3 Claim for City of 
Vallejo 

PAGE 33 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
September 13, 2000 

Agenda Item VIII A 
October 11, 2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Donahue called the special meeting to order at 5:30p.m. Stacy Medley took attendance and 
a quorum was confirmed. The STA Board adjourned into the conference room for the closed 
session. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

Dan Donahue (Chair) 
Marci Coglianese (Vice-Chair) 
Pierre Bidou 
Don Erickson (Alternate) 
Steve Lessler 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 

John Silva 
Chris Manson 

City of Vallejo 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 

County of Solano 
City of Dixon 

II. CLOSED SESSION- Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 et seq., 
Personnel Matter - Public Employee Performance Evaluation - Executive Director, 
Daryl Halls 

Chair Donahue called the regular meeting to order at 6:05p.m. 

STAFF 
PRESENT: Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Janice Sells 
Robert Guerrero 
Jennifer Tongson 
Chuck Lamoree 

STA-Executive Director 
STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
STA-Deputy Director for Projects 
STA-Clerk of the Board 
STA-Program Manager 
STA-Intern 
STA-Intern 
STA Legal CounselNacaville 

PAGE35 



ALSO 
PRESENT: Alan Nadritch 

Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Paul Hom 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Vallejo 

Pam Belchamber 
Gary Leach 
Sandy Catalano 
Bernice Kay lin 
Sid Pawar 

Solano Commuter Information 
League of Women Voters-Solano County 
Caltrans 

Brent Ogden 
Lloyd Grub be 
James Williams 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Korve Engineering, Inc. 
Citizen of Vallejo 
Citizen 

On a motion by Member Slade, with a second by Member Coglianese, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved the agenda, with the addition of item VIlLI (YSAQMD Land Use Seminar 
on Smart Growth~ Supplemental Staff Report). 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMENTS 

Bernice Kaylin, League of Women Voters, wanted to express her concerns regarding City of 
Fairfield's Gold Bridge Project, and whether there is going to be modifications to the road making 
it 4-lanes to 2-lanes. Her concern was related to traffic congestion. Member Lessler stated that 
Manual Campus Way will be a separate road, and said it looks to be a potential bottleneck during 
the construction process. 

James Williams, Vacaville resident, stated he had attended the Vacaville City Council meeting the 
night before the STA Board meeting and wanted to express his concern regarding the location of 
the new rail station discussed at the council meeting. He wanted to ask that the City of Vacaville 
be a part of the study to be conducted on the new site, he feels that Vacaville would be out of the 
loop with the new study. 

Member Slade stated that the City of Vacaville Council agreed to discuss the potential site, and 
will be involved in the study to be conducted. Vacaville is supportive of potential Fairfield site. 

Member Spering mentioned that this Board has been maximizing ridership for this issue. Three 
site locations are all good locations. 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

+ Solano State Legislators to Attend Future STA Board meeting 
+ Comprehensive Transportation Plan I Rail Study 
+ Caltrans District IV Restructuring 
+ Jepson Parkway Concept Plan Status I LAFCO Presentation 
+ STA Annual Audit I Project Development Budget 

PAGE36 



VI. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

Member Lessler asked Caltrans for a status on Red Top Road project, but there was no Caltrans 
representative at the Board meeting who could provide an update on this issue. 

VII. PRESENTATION ON MARE ISLAND ACCESS STUDY 

Brent Ogden, Korve Engineering, provided a presentation regarding this study. 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Vice Chair Coglianese, with a second by Member Lessler, the following consent 
agenda, with the addition of a supplemental item VIII.I, was approved, with Alternate Member 
Erickson abstaining items a and c. 

A. Minutes of Meeting of July 12, 2000 
B. Special Minutes of Jepson Parkway EISIR Meeting of August 9, 2000 
C. Draft STA TAC Minutes of August 30,2000 meeting 
D. SolanoLinks Marketing Services with Underground Advertising for 2000-01 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve contract amendment with 
Underground Advertising to provide $50,000 of marketing services for 2000-01 with an 
option for $20,000 for a special route promotion for City link Route 30. 

E. Project Monitoring Services with Quincy Consulting Services for 2000-01 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve an amendment to the 
Quincy Engineering contract to provide an additional $10,000 for project monitoring and 
engineering oversight services in an amount not to exceed $20,000. 

F. Additional Project Engineering Services with Mark Thomas Co. for the Jepson 
Parkway Project 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve an amendment to the 
contract with Mark Thomas & Company for a review of the Air Base/Peabody alignment. 

G. Caltrans Functional Road Classification Program 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit letters of concurrence on the 
proposed changes to the Caltrans Functional Road Classification Program for the Cities of 
Dixon, Vallejo and County of Solano. 

H. TCI Fund Transfer Agreement for Suisun City Station Parking Improvements 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to finalize the scope and execute a 
Fund Transfer Agreement with Caltrans for the Suisun City Rail Station Parking Lot 
Improvements including project modifications requested by Suisun City. 

I. YSAQMD Land Use Seminar on Smart Growth- Supplemental Staff Report 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to provide a $250 contribution to the 
YSAQMD Seminar on Smart Growth to co-sponsor the event. 

IX. ACTION ITEM- FINANCIAL 

A. Revised 2000 STIP Augmentation Program 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that two of the projects were considered were 
approved in April 2000 (the Walters Road Segment-Jepson Parkway for $1.25 million, and $2 
million for the Vallejo Waterfront intermodal). Since then, the Solano STIP share has increased 

PAGE 37 



from $8.5 million to $12 million. Staff now proposes to match the Express Bus program with $1 
million, and staff has also discovered through MTC that up to Yz% of STIP funds can be used for 
planning and program monitoring. Staff also recommended that a of $6.2 million balance should 
go into reserve for the I-80/I-680 interchange. Both the SolanoLinks Consortium and STA TAC 
supported the above recommendations. 

Recommendation: Approve the proposed 2000 STIP Augmentation Program by approving a 
resolution of local support authorizing the Executive Director to execute and file an application 
with MTC to program Regional Improvement Program funds into the 2000 Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program Augmentation. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Bidou, the ST A Board approved the 
recommendation. 

B. 1-8011-680 Interchange and Highway 12 (1-80 to SR 29) Projects Status and Funding 
Strategies 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He briefed the STA Board on the funding strategies. At this 
time, Brent Ogden (Korve Engineering) and Sid Powar (Caltrans) made their presentations. 

Recommendation: Approve funding strategy for I-80/I-680 Interchange and Highway 12 (between 
I-80 and SR 29) projects. 

On a motion by Member Spering and a second by Member Lessler, the STA Board unanimously 
approved the staff recommendation. 

C. Project Development Funds for 2000-01 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He reminded the STA Board that the ST A budget was approved 
in April 2000. A proposal was presented to ST A TAC at their last meeting, and they supported the 
recommended breakdown of the approved project development funds. Additional funds will be 
available after the completion of the audit. 

Recommendation: Approve the STA's Project Development Budget for 2000/01. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the ST A Board 
approved the recommendation 

D. 2000-01 Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Dan Christians presented this item. He stated that this is the last cycle and opportunity to program 
these funds. Four applications were submitted, and the project sponsors met and discussed these 
applications. They recommended that the Dixon Streetscape and Jepson Parkway portion in 
Suisun City receive the remaining funds. 

Recommendation: Approve the Downtown Dixon Streetscape and Suisun City Jepson Parkway 
Corridor Entry Landscaping projects (in the amounts recommended for each project) for the 
remaining $312,000 of2000-01 Solano Transportation Enhancements Program fund. 

PAGE38 



On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Alternate Member Erickson, the STA Board 
approved the recommendation 

E. Amendment to Countywide Traffic Model for 2000-01 

Dan Christians presented this item. He stated that this is an amendment to the previous year 
contract. The use of these funds would be to continue updating the model. 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to approve a $35,000 contract amendment 
with the City of Fairfield for countywide traffic modeling assistance during 2000-01. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Coglianese, and a second by Member Spering, the STA Board 
approved the recommendation 

F. STA Marketing Program for 2000-01 

Janice Sells presented this item. She explained that a marketing plan has been created. Several 
marketing projects have been set up with these funds. 

Member Slade complimented the work Janice Sells has already provided, and her strong efforts to 
work with the public. Member Spering asked staff to check into cost for publicizing the ST A 
project. Vice Chair Coglianese mentioned that newspapers are a great vehicle to publicize the 
priorities of the ST A. 

Recommendation: Approve ST A marketing budget for 2000-0 I. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Spering, the ST A Board approved the 
recommendation 

X. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. Cordelia Truck Scales 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that a special meeting was held in August and many 
issues were discussed in this meeting. It was suggested that the PSR for this be postponed until 
after completion of the corridor study. Staff recommended that the PSR be used on the HOV I-
505 and I-80 Weave project. 

Recommendation: 1.) Approve postponement of the Cordelia TIF PSR until after completion of 
the I-80/I-680 MIS and, 2.) Support using Caltrans PSR resources for updating the I-80/I-505 
Weave Correction PSR this year. 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Slade, the STA Board unanimously 
approved the staff's recommendation. 

B. 2000 California Rideshare Week 

Sandy Catalano presented this item. Daryl Halls first introduced the SCI staff present, Karin 
Hiolle and Sandy Catalano from ST A/SCI. Sandy then explained that the California Rideshare 
Week (CRSW) 2000 is a program to help get people out of their cars and into some 

PAGE 39 



sort of transit service. October 2-6 is the date for CRSW week this year. Mailers have gone out 
to employers and for vanpool coordinators to solicit this event. Ads are in newspapers, 
billboards, and on our website to help advertise the CRSW week. Staff trying to encourage 
alternate modes of transportation rather than riding alone. Several events will take place during 
rideshare week. 

Recommendation: Approve the 2000 California Rideshare Week Program for Solano County. 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Bidou, the ST A Board unanimously 
approved the staff's recommendations. 

C. Travel Safety Plan Status Report 

Robert Guerrero presented this item. He provided an update regarding the 1998 report, which 
identifies safety deficiencies, which identified the top 40 accident places in Solano County. He 
stated that 29 of the 40 locations have been addressed with either funding or are being looked 
into. He stated that staff is looking to set new priorities to update this report. 

Recommendation: 1.) Approve the status report for the 1998 Travel Safety Plan, and 2.) Update 
the Travel Safety Plan and develop new priorities for future safety improvement funding. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Slade, the Board unanimously 
approved the staff's recommendation. 

D. Resolution of Support (Cooperative Agreement between Caltrans and City of 
Dixon) 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that the City of Dixon has asked the STA for formal 
support of a cooperative agreement between Caltrans and the City of Dixon for needed repairs on 
SR-113. 

Recommendation: Approve resolution in support of the City of Dixon's request to Caltrans for a 
Cooperative Agreement needed for improvements on SR 113. 

On a motion by Alternate Member Erickson, and a second by Member Spering, the Board 
unanimously approved the staff's recommendation. 

E. SolanoLinks Web Site 

Dan Christians presented this item. Dan brought up the STA's website off the Internet for the 
ST A Board to review. He stated that each city has a web site page, which lists all their current 
projects. Information will be provided for meetings, agendas, transit and many other areas 
related to the ST A. It will also be used to promote the 20-year Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan. 

Recommendation: Approve the modified ST A website. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board unanimously 
approved the staff's recommendation. 

PAGE 40 



XI. INFORMATION ITEMS: (Discussion Necessary) 

A. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He provided a brief update regarding the 20-
year plan, mentioning that staff is currently meeting with each city in Solano County regarding 
this plan. 

B. Solano Bikeway Update 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He stated that the final update has been 
completed. Funding has been received to start this project. Vallejo came up with the final cost 
for this project. The project will be on its way by the groundbreaking set for October 6. 

C. State Budget - Public Transportation Account (PTA) Funds - Local Roads 
Maintenance Funds 

John Harris presented information on this item. He provided an update on the PTA funds and 
how the current breakdown has taken place. 

D. Project Monitoring Report 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He stated that staff is currently working on a 
new report, and that staff is working with the STA TAC members on this. Staff hopes to 
distribute this in October. He also mentioned that the TEA 21 projects last proposal has gone to 
Caltrans and is obligated with $1.1 million. 

INFORMATION ITEMS (No Discussion Necessary on the Following Items) 

E. 2000 Legislative Report 

F. Express Bus Proposal & Transit Working Group for I-80 Corridor Update 

G. Highway 12 MIS Study Update 

XII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES (For Information Only) 

A. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Planning 
Grants 
Deadline: October 5, 2000 

B. Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Projects 
Deadline: October 30, 2000 

C. 2001-02 Environmental Enhancements Program 
Deadline: November 17, 2000 

XIII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Alternate Member Erickson thanked the STA Board for their support on the SR 113 project. 
And complimented the STA Board on the TEA-21 funding. 

PAGE 41 



Vice Chair Coglianese expressed her frustration with Cal trans, with them showing no support on 
safety projects related to children. John Harris mentioned that last week at MTC's meeting, 
there was still no decision made. 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:56p.m. The next regular meeting will be held at 
6:00p.m., Wednesday, October II, 2000, at the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

PAGE 42 



TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

September 27, 2000 

Agenda Item VJJJ.B 
October I I, 2000 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Teclmical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:30 p.m. in the Solano County Transportation Department Conference Room. 

Present: 
Julian Carroll Caltrans 
Hilmer Ace Forsen Caltrans 
Virgil Mustain City of Benicia 
Janet Koster City of Dixon 
Kevin Daughton City of Fairfield 
Ron Hurlbut City of Fairfield 
Mike Duncan City of Suisun City 
Julie Pappa City of Suisun City 
Gian Aggarwal City of Vacaville 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Dale Pfeiffer City of Vacaville 
Mark Akaba City of Vallejo 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
Jolm Gray County of Solano 
Paul Wiese County of Solano 
Ron Milam Fehr & Peers 
Alan Eliot MTC 
Ashley Nguyen MTC 
Daryl Halls STA 
Dan Christians STA 
John Harris STA 
Kim Cassidy STA 
Jennifer Tongson STA 
Dan O'Brien YSAQMD 

PAGE 43 



II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans: A Scope of Work will be developed for the I-80 Corridor Study. MTC reported that 
the 2001 RTP will be adopted in October 2001. STA scheduled an Oleander policy meeting for 
October 10,2000 at 2:00p.m. in Vacaville. 

IV. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

Kevin Daughton provided an update on the consortium meeting, which took place at 10:00 a.m. 
on this date. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of August 30, 2000 
B. Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 

On a motion by Janet Koster, and a second by Mark Akaba the STA TAC unanimously approved 
the consent calendar. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Request from Cities of Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield for Technical Assistance for the 
Three Capitol Corridor Train Station Sites 

Dan Christians presented this item. Dan Christians reviewed the background of the 
following recommendation. Daryl Halls reviewed the distribution of STIP funds. 

Recommendation: Approve forwarding a recommendation to the STA Board to 1.) Form 
a Subcommittee of the three Project Sponsors of the Capitol Corridor Rail Stations at 
Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield/Vacaville; and 2.) Develop a Scope of Work and negotiate a 
contract amendment with Wilbur Smith and Associates to provide additional technical 
assistance to advance the proposed rail stations using Advanced Project Development 
Element Funds (APDE) from the 2002 STlP. 

On a motion by John Gray, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the staff recommendation. 

B. Enhanced Transit Coordination on Inter-city and Proposed Rapid Bus Service 

Daryl Halls reviewed the items referenced on page 24 of the T AC packet. He explained 
the wording modifications made to the item by the Consortium at the meeting, which 
took place earlier in the day. 

PAGE 44 



Recommendation: Approve forwarding a recommendation to the ST A Board 
recommending approval of enhanced transit coordination processes for Inter-city and 
proposed Express Transit Routes with the Consortium modifications. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved these recommendations on the amended bills. 

C. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Ron Milam, Fehr & Peers, presented information provided by the cities and county which 
are significant to the Transportation Planning Functional Classification map. He also 
explained the criteria for placement on the map. In a roundtable discussion, each city 
recommended changes to the Transportation Planning Functional Classification map. 

Recommendation: Approve forwarding a recommendation to the ST A Arterials, 
Highways and Freeways Subcommittee and the STA Board to 1.) Approve, with 
additions a Preliminary Functional Road Classification System; 2.) Authorize Fehr and 
Peers to conduct traffic counts at specified road segments locations; and 3.) Refer the 
Level of Service Methodology to the Modeling Subcommittee for a recommendation. 

On a motion by Virgil Mustain, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the amended recommendations as stated above. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Virgil Mustain, the ST A T AC 
unanimously approved Items 2 and 3 of the recommendation. 

D. 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 

Ron Milam, Fehr & Peers explained the development of the model and how the county 
intends to use it. Ron Hurlbut discussed the changes in Land Use and changes in the 
network forecast. 

Recommendation: Approve forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board to 
approve a process and schedule for completing the 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic 
Model Update. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Mark Akaba, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

E. BikeLinks Map Update 

Dan Christians presented this item. 

Recommendation: Approve forwarding the recommendation to the STA Board to 
approve $20,000 for Solano Commuter Information's 2000-01 Program Budget to update 
and reprint the BikeLinks map. 

PAGE 45 



On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Virgil Mustain, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

F. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program 

John Harris presented this item for Janice Sells. 

Recommendation: Approve forwarding a recommendation to the STA Board to approve 
$4,000 of Project Development Fund Balance to develop a new Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise Program. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

G. TLC Candidate Project for Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Item tabled and will be presented at a later date. 

On a motion by Mike Duncan, and a second by Janet Koster, the STA TAC unanimously 
voted to table the item. 

H. Development of Priorities for Next Federal Authorization 

Daryl Halls explained the next round of authorization and on behalf of the STA asked for 
a list of recommendations. The STA identified three initial projects, which can be used 
as a starting point, including I-80/I-680 intersection, the Jepson Parkway on Vallejo 
Bay link facilities. 

Recommendation: Approve forwarding a list of priority projects for Federal 
Authorization funds to the STA Board. 

On a motion by Mark Akaba, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

I. Additiona12000-01 Project Development Budget Requests 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained that the audit is nearly complete. The STA 
will bring a recommendation to the October 25, 2000 STA TAC meeting for the 
distribution of the remaining funds. 

Recommendation: Approve forwarding a recommendation to the STA Board to approve 
1.) Reserving $9,000 in 2000/01 Project Development funds for preparation of a TLC 
Capital grant application for the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan ($5,000) and to develop a 
new DBE program ($4,000), and 2.) Request STA Member Agencies forward requests 
for 2000/01 Project Development Program funds to the STA by October 13,2000 

PAGE46 



On a motion by John Gray, and a second by Virgil Mustain, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. 2000 Legislative Report 

Daryl Halls emphasized the urgency of a rail study. The STA will discuss the remaining 
legislative issues at the October 25,2000 STA TAC meeting. 

B. 1-80/1-680 Auxiliary Lane Design 

Ron Hurlbut shared a presentation previously seen by the Fairfield City Council which 
outlined project objectives, context, issues, solutions, and projections. 

C. Distribution of Local RABA Funds 

John Harris opened a discussion outlining the criteria for distribution of road money. 
There will be a Call for Projects with a suggested minimum project size of $100,000 and 
a maximum project size of $250,000. A funding criteria will also be established with a 
recommendation to be presented at the October 25,2000 STA TAC meeting. 

D. Express Bus Program Update 

Daryl Halls explained that there is no regional consensus for the Express Bus. At issue is 
the allocation of the new PTA revenue. MTC is recommending a 3 to 1 match. The STA 
is looking for viable options from MTC. 

E. Safe Routes to School Program 

John Harris explained that the first round of successful "Safe Routes to School" projects 
have been announced and the project list was reviewed. 

F. STIP Construction Award Deadlines 

As a supplement to the original agenda, John Harris presented Solano County's award 
deadline report for the 1998 STIP projects. The deadline for these projects involves the 
awarding of construction funds within 12 months of the actual allocation date. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:00 p.m. The next meeting IS scheduled for 
Wednesday, October 25, 2000 at 1:30 p.m. 

PAGE 47 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
BikeLinks Map Update 

Agenda Item VIII C 
October II, 2000 

Since 1998, the STA has designed and printed two versions of the BikeLinks map, which 
continues to be very popular with the public and bicycling community. Solano Commuter 
Information distributes approximately 500+ copies each month to libraries, city halls and the 
general public at events. Since the last printing of 5,000 copies was made for the Solano Bicycle 
Classic held in March 2000, the available quantities are starting to get low and a new printing is 
needed. 

On September 7, 2000, the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee recommended that $20,000 of 
funds from the Solano Commuter Information's 2000-01 SCI's 2000-01 Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air (TFCA) Program Budget be used to design and print approximately 15,000 copies in 
two separate printings: 

1. A main reprint of about I 0,000 copies of the countywide map on one side and individual 
city maps for Vallejo, Fairfield-Suisun and Vacaville on the other side. 

2. A second special commemorative reprint of 5,000 of the 2"d Annual Solano Bicycle 
Classic with the countywide map on one side and the bicycle race courses on the other 
side. This increasingly popular professional event is being scheduled for the end of 
March 2001. 

These two reprints should last for about two years and is an excellent use of clean air funds. The 
map is very helpful in identifying all the best bike routes in each of the cities and county and 
helps promote Solano County as a bicycle friendly area. On September 27, 2000, the Technical 
Advisory committee unanimously supported this request. 

Recommendation: 
Approve $20,000 of TFCA funds from the Solano Commuter Information's 2000-01 Program 
Budget and authorize a contract with Alta Consulting to update the design and reprint the 
BikeLinks map. 

PAGE49 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item Vll!D 
October II, 2000 

Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation (EEM) Program Agreement 

The Solano Bikeway project is designed to be a 1.8-mile long multi-purpose bicycle/pedestrian 
route located on the southeast side of I-80, between Columbus Parkway and Hiddenbrooke 
Parkway in the City of Vallejo. All final plans have been completed and Caltrans has also issued 
all necessary permits for project construction since much of the route is located within the I-80 
right-of-way. 

On August 22, 2000, the Vallejo City Council fully funded the Solano Bikeway Project with an 
additional $353,000 of general funds. On August 24, 2000 the California Transportation 
Commission allocated the remaining $250,000 of Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation 
(EEM) funds. With these final funding grants secured, a construction contract was awarded by 
the Vallejo City Council on August 29. 

Discussion: 

Now that the project is fully funded and all necessary permits have been secured, a 
groundbreaking has been scheduled for October 6, 2000, the construction is expected to begin in 
mid-October and be completed by spring 2001. 

Caltrans has prepared an EEMP funding agreement with the STA. Once the STA legal counsel 
reviews the document, the agreement needs to be executed· and the funds secured as soon as the 
project is constructed. 

Fiscal Impact: 

There will be no impact on the ST A General Fund. This grant from the State Environmental 
Enhancement Mitigation Program will assist the City of Vallejo complete the funding of the 
Solano Bikeway Project. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to execute an agreement with Caltrans for a $250,000 EEM 
Grant for the Solano Bikeway 

PAGE 51 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Plarming 

Agenda Item VJIJ.E 
October II, 2000 

Time Extension for YSAQMD Funded Guaranteed Trip Program 

In 1997, Solano Commuter Information (SCI) was approved for a $15,200 grant from the Yolo
Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) to implement a Guaranteed Trip Program. 
This program would guarantee return trips to vanpool, carpool and possibly transit riders who 
must return home because of emergencies or other special circumstances. The program would be 
primarily available for employees working in the Yolo-Solano Air District portion of Solano 
County. 

One time extension was previously granted by the YSAQMD to implement this program. 
Because of other priorities of SCI, this program was not implemented as originally programmed 
and the grant technically expired on June 30, 2000. However, the YSAQMD has indicated a 
willingness to consider one additional time extension to implement the program in the near 
future. 

Since SCI joined the ST A in July I, 2000, staff has been discussing ways to update and expand 
the various programs implemented by SCI. Without a guaranteed trip program; some commuters 
will not rely on ride sharing on a daily basis. Later this year, staff plans to bring to the STA Board 
updated guidelines for implementing a comprehensive rideshare program including a guaranteed 
trip program using funds from both the Yolo-Solano and Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District. 

Fiscal Impact: 

This grant would have no impact on the ST A General Fund. If the time extension were approved 
by the YSAQMD, the funds awarded under this program would be budgeted in the Solano 
Commuter Information's current year budget. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to submit a letter requesting a time extension for a YSAQMD 
Clean Air Fund Grant to establish a Guaranteed Trip Program 

PAGE 53 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
STA Board Members 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item Vl/JF 
October 1!, 2000 

Interagency Agreement with MTC for FY 2000-01 through FY 2002-2003 

Each year under federally funded ISTEA and the subsequent TEA-21 Program, MTC has 
provided the ST A and other congestion management agencies with Surface Transportation 
Program (STP) Planning Funds to conduct various transportation planning and programming 
functions. These funds are used to conduct such functions as countywide traffic modeling, the 
Congestion Management Program (CMP) and various activities of the STA to prioritize and 
approve projects for federal and state funding and implement multi-modal transportation 
projects. 

Discussion: 

There are three program years left in the 6-Year TEA-21 Program. MTC is proposing a final 
three-year Interagency Agreement with the ST A and will be providing $140,000 each year for 
this program. A draft agreement and a Scope of Work is being prepared. 

Fiscal Impact: 

These funds have been included as one of the primary revenues in the STA's 2000-01 budget. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to execute an Interagency Agreement with the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission for FY 2000-2001 through 2002-2003 STP Planning Funds. 

PAGE 55 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Stacy Medley, Office Manager/Clerk of the Board 
Resolution of Support between the STA and PERS 

Agenda Item VIII G 
October 11, 2000 

On a annual basis, the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) presents their yearly rates 
for the STA employees. On a fiscal year basis, the STA adjusts its budget according to the new 
rates, which is already budgeted into the current fiscal year 2000/0 I. 

PERS requires a resolution of support, adopted by the STA Board, which includes the current 
rates. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. Previously approved in the current year's budget. 

Recommendation: 

Approve a resolution of the STA electing to be subject to Public Employees' Medical and 
Hospital Care Act fixing the employer's contribution for employees and the employer's 
contribution for annuitants at different amounts. 

Attachment 

PAGE 57 



RESOLUTION NO. 01-

RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ELECTING TO 
BE SUBJECT TO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT 

FIXING THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION FOR EMPLOYEES AND THE 
EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION FOR ANNUITANTS AT DIFFERENT AMOUNTS 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 22850 provides the benefits of the Public Employees' 
Medical and Hospital Care Act to employees of local agencies contracting with the Public 
Employees' Retirement System on proper application by a local agency; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 22857 provides that a contracting agency may fix the 
amount of the employer's contribution for employees and the employer's contribution for 
annuitants at different amounts provided that the monthly contribution for annuitants shall be 
annually increased by an amount not less than 5 percent of the monthly contribution for 
employees, until such time as the amounts are equal; and 

WHEREAS, Solano Transportation Authority, hereinafter referred to as Public Agency is a local 
agency contracting with the Public Employees' Retirement System; and 

WHEREAS, The Public Agency desires to obtain for its employees and annuitants the benefit of 
the Act and to accept the liabilities and obligations of an employer under the Act and 
Regulations; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Public Agency elect, and it does hereby 
elect, to be subject to the provisions of the Act; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the employer's contribution for each employee shall be 
the amount necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of 
family members, in a health benefits plan or plans up to a maximum of $184.06 with respect to 
employees enrolled for self alone, $368.12 for an employee enrolled for self and one family 
member, two or more family members plus administrative fees and Contingency Reserve Fund 
assessments; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the employer's contribution for each annuitant shall be the 
amount necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of family 
members, in a health benefits plan or plans up to a maximum of $45.60 with respect to 
annuitants enrolled for self alone, $75.20 for an annuitant enrolled for self and one family 
member, and $92.96 for an annuitant enrolled for self and two or more family members plus 
administrative fees and Contingency Reserve Fund assessments; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the employer's contribution for each annuitant shall be 
increased annually by 5 percent of the monthly contributions for employees' until such time as 
the contributions are equal; and that the contributions for employees and annuitants shall be in 

PAGE 58 



addition to those amounts contributed by the Public Agency for administrative fees and to the 
Contingency Reserve Fund; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the executive body appoint and direct, and does hereby 
appoint and direct, the Executive Director to file with the Board of Administration of the Public 
Employees' Retirement System a verified copy of this Resolution, and to perform on behalf of 
said Public Agency all functions required of it under the Act and Regulations of the Board of 
Administration; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that coverage under the Act be effective on 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said 
Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this 11th day of October 2000. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE 59 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Sponsorship of SEDCORP Transportation Meeting 

Agenda Item VIIIH 
October 11, 2000 

The Solano Economic Development Corporation (SEDCORP) is a private, non-profit 
corporation supported by member investors. SEDCORP members include businesses, trade 
associations, cities, special districts, and individuals involved in securing Solano's economic 
vitality. The STA is a member of SEDCORP. As a continuation of the STA and SEDCORP's 
successful partnership, SEDCORP has proposed dedicating its November 81

h Member-Investor 
breakfast to the topic of transportation. SEDCORP has outlined a two part program consisting of 
an advanced transportation technology presentation by Dan Sperling, Dean of the UC Davis 
Institute of Transportation, and a presentation by the STA on the progress of the priority projects 
outlined in Advisory Measure F and the development of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 
Similar to last year, SEDCORP has requested STA co-sponsorship of the event and a 
contribution of $1,000 to partially cover the event costs (see attached letter). The breakfast is 
scheduled for Wednesday, November 8, at 7:30a.m., at the Solano County Office of Education. 

Staff has requested Board Member Jim Spering represent the STA at the event in conjunction 
with a representative from SEDCORP's Transportation Action Committee. A primary purpose 
of the presentation is to request private sector support and advocacy for the STA's priority 
projects. 

Fiscal Impact 

The $1,000 cost co-sponsorship would be covered by the STA's 2000/01 Project Development 
budget. 

Recommendation: 

Approve co-sponsorship of SEDCORP's November member-investor meeting on transportation 
and authorize the allocation of $1,000 in 2000/0 I Project Development funds to cover portion of 
the event costs. 

Attachment 

PAGE 61 



s E D c 0 
SO L ANO E CONOMIC DEVELO PM ENT CORPORATIO N 

September 10, 2000 

Daryl Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, #200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Daryl: 

Sff 1 1 

R 

This letter comes as a request for co-sponsorship by the STA ofthe November SEDCORP 
Member-Investor meeting. The meeting will be a continuation of the education process outlined 
in our Solano Transportation Plan. 

The continental breakfast meeting, planned for Wednesday, November 8, 2000, from 7:30 - 9:00 
AM, is part of our bi-monthly series. Our audience expectation is about 100. The program will 
open with remarks from Dan Sperling, Dean of the UC Davis Institute ofTransportation. Dan's 
topic is advanced transportation technologies, including fuel cell research, occurring at the 
Institute. 

As we briefly discussed, the second part of the meeting is our opportunity to present Solano's 
transportation issues, needs and progress. We would like to develop this part oftl1e program with 
you. Sponsorship is $1,000, the same amount as last year. Your involvement is recognized in the 
invitation and at the event. 

We sincerely hope this request is favorably received. The STA and SEDCORP have enjoyed an 
award-winning association over the past few years and we look forward to a continuing 
partnership. 

Regards, 

!~y 
marym@SEDCORP .org 

424-C EXECUTIVE COURT N ORTH • SUISUN. C ALIFORNIA 94585 • www.SEDCORP.org 
707 864 1855 • FAX 707 864 6621 • e-mail: sedcorp@sedcorp.org 

PAGE 62 

p 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 

Agenda Item VIlli 
October 11, 2000 

Vice Chair Coglianese and Chuck Lamoree, ST A Legal Counsel 
Amendment of Employment Agreement between Solano Transportation 
Authority and STA's Executive Director 

The Brown Act allows for face to face performance evaluations of the Agency Director in closed 
sessions, but limits the approval of changes in compensation to open session. In order to deal 
with the process for determining whether to grant a raise to a key employee, it is my 
recommendation to my clients that they conduct the performance aspects of a periodic review in 
closed session and then appoint a sub-committee or board member to "meet and confer" with the 
employee about changes in compensation. The final determination as to compensation is then 
made, in open session, by the full board, after considering the recommendation of the board 
member or sub-committee appointed to discuss the compensation issue with the employee. Even 
though the Agency Director is not represented by a union, the full board can meet in closed 
session without the Agency Director to give direction regarding compensation to the board 
member or sub-committee appointed to meet with the Agency Director. 

That is the process that has been generally followed in this case. The full Board appointed a sub
committee of Chairman Donahue and Members Coglianese, Silva and Slade to meet with Mr. 
Halls and discuss changes in compensation. This has been done and, now, at my 
recommendation, the full Board can meet in a labor relations closed session to discuss the matter 
with the sub-committee. Then, following the closed session, a sub-committee representative can 
make a recommendation in open session on the compensation issue. Thus, I have advised the 
Agency that the agenda should include both a closed session pursuant to Government Code 
§54957.6 (labor negotiations) and then an open session agenda item to receive and consider the 
recommendation of the sub-committee. Following the report to the Board, and opportunity for 
public comment, the Board can vote on the proposed changes in compensation. 

Finally, I have prepared draft changes to the employment agreement for Mr. Halls in accordance 
with the discussions that the sub-committee has had with Mr. Halls and which fall within the 
parameters established by the Board for the negotiations. 

Recommendation: 
By simple motion, to approve the changes in compensation and other matters in the Agency 
Director's contract as set forth in the oral report of the compensation sub-committee and 
authorize the Agency Chairman to execute the amendments to the employment contract of the 
Agency Director as prepared by the Agency Counsel. 

PAGE 63 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

Agenda Item VIII..! 
October II, 2000 

October 4, 2000 
STA Board Members 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Revised 2000-05 five-year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan and 2000-01 Article 3 Claim 
for City of Vallejo 

On March 8, 2000, the STA Board approved a new 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan and 
authorizes member agencies to file TDA Article 3 Claims to implement the projects proposed for 
the upcoming fiscal year. TDA Article 3 funds not encumbered spent within two years of the end 
of the TDA Article 3 program year or spent within 2.25 years after the program year revert back 
to the local county's Local Transportation Fund (LTF). MTC recently advised the STA that 
there are three prior claims (or portions of prior year claims) that City of Vallejo had made for 
the Solano Bikeway Project that have expired and those balances will be transferred into the L TF 
until reclaimed. 

Discussion: 

Of the $2,253,860 that have been budgeted and programmed for the Solano Bikeway Project, 
ST A has been advised that $78,882 of these funds is TDA Article 3 funds that have recently 
expired and need to be reclaimed to be available for the project. The funds have already been 
deducted from the Solano L TF balance and reclaiming these funds will have no effect on other 
projects already claimed for the year 2000-0 I. The City of Vallejo has been expecting these 
funds for the Solano Bikeway Project and these will be needed in the next few months to 
complete the project. 

Fiscal Impact: 

This claim will have no impact to the ST A General Fund. The claim will only re-authorize 
previously programmed fund balances. 

Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution: 1.) Approving Revised 2000-05 five-year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan; and 2.) 
Approving TDA Article 3 Claim for 2000-01 for the City of Vallejo's Solano Bikeway project. 

Attachment 

PAGE 65 



RESOLUTION NO-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
APPROVING A REVISED PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE PLAN FOR 2000-2005 

AND APPROVING THE FILING OF A TDA ARTICLE 3 CLAIM FOR 
CITY OF VALLEJO FOR 2000-01 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 provides for the 
disbursement of funds from the Local Transportation Fund (L TF) of the County of Solano for the 
use by eligible recipients for the purpose of providing bicycle and pedestrian projects; and 

WHEREAS, the attached revised 5-Year Solano Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan (2000-2005) has been 
available for public review; and 

WHEREAS, $78,882 of remaining TDA Article 3 balance had been previously approved by the 
STA and MTC and claimed by City of Vallejo for the Solano Bikeway, but the time period for 
expending those funds recently expired and the City of Vallejo is requesting approval to reclaim 
them; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
approves the attached revised 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan for 2000-2005. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the STA authorizes the filing of 
TDA Article 3 Claims for 2000-01 for $78,882 the City of Vallejo's Solano Bikeway Project. 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that the 
above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said Authority 
at a regular meeting thereof held this II th day of October, 2000. 

Daryl K Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE66 



Project Sponsor 

I. Co. of Solano 

2. Co. of Solano 

3. Suisun City 

4. Co. of Solano 

5. City of Vallejo 

I. City of Vallejo 

2. Suisun City 

SUBTOTAL 

I. Benicia 

2. Co. of Solano 

3. City of Vacaville 

SUBTOTAL 

I. City of Benicia 

SUBTOTAL 

I. Co. of Solano 

2. City of Vacaville 

2. City ofVacaville 

SUBTOTAL 

c:\SYR00-05 
10/4/00 

5-Year Solano Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan (2000-2005) 
Revised 10/5/00 

Project Total Project IDA Request. Recommend. Est Running Balance 

$291,882 Current MTC estimate 

Replace Br. on Pleasants Valley at Pleasants $1,220,000 $6\,000 $61,000 $230,882 Environmental clearance underway; 
Creek to incorporate Class II shoulders and Construction planned for summer, 2000 
hMdrailing for bicylists (Bridge No. 23C-10) 

Suisun Valley Road Bridge at Suisun $447,000 $10,254 $10,254 $220,628 Environmental clearance undeiWay; 
Creek to ir~coi)Jorate Class II shoulders and Construction planned for summer, 1999 
handrailing for bicyclists (Bridge No. 23C-76) 

Class I Bike Lane a<ljacent to Highway 12 $225,000 $75,000 $75,000 $145,628 BAC requested submittal of final 
from Sunset Avenue to Emperor Ruad bike route design prior to approval of 

a TDA Art. 3 Claim for this project. 
Plans to commence shortly. 

Replace Br. on Pleasants Valley at Pleasants $],010,000 $50,500 $50,500 $95,128 Environmental clearance underway; 
Creek to incorporate Class II shoulders and Construction plll!llled for summer, 2000 
handrailing for bicyclists (Bridge No. 23C-8) 

Construct Class I Bike Route located on east side $2,353,860 $78,882 $78,882 $16,246 Funds have been reclaimed from prior year 
ofi-80 between Columbus Parkway and allocations 
Hiddenbrooke Parkway 

SUBTOTAL $5,255,860 $275,636 $275,636 $95,128 Approximate estimated balance available 

$190,254 $180,000 MTC est. plus $10,254 carryover. 

Construct Class II and Class ill bike route gap $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $180,254 
closures on Maritime Academy Dr. , Sonoma Blvd. 
(Hwy 29) and Mare Island Way to connect the 
new Carquinez Bridge to the Vallejo Ferry 
Tenninal. 

Class I Bike Lane adjacent to Highway 12 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $30,254 Applicant should also pursue other funding 
from Sunset Avenue to Emperor Road sources during next year; if successful 

that amount would be reduced from TDA 
recommendation. 

$160,000 $160,000 $160,000 $30,254 Approximate estimated balance available 

$]90,254 $180,000 MTC est. plus $10,254 carryover. 

Construct bike bridge from Columbus $500,000 $85,000 $85,000 $105,254 Applicant is applying for additional funding. 
Parkway/Rose Dr. across I-780 to Benicia Requested to remain on 5-year plan and 

requested additional funds in 2003. 

Replace Suisun Valley Road Bridge at Suisun $810,000 $82,400 $32,400 $72,854 Environmental clearance underway; 
Creek to incorporate Class II shoulders and Construction plll!llled for summer, 2000 
handraiHng for bicyclists (Bridge No. 2JC-77) Review any additional TDA Fund 

Alamo Creek Class I Bike Path (Alamo Drive $50,000 $0 $72,854 
to Marshall Road) 

$1,310,000 $217,400 $117,400 $72,854 Approximate estimated balance available 

$180,000 MTC estimate based on recent trends 

Construct improvements to Park Road to provide $345,660 $160,000 $160,000 $20,000 Based on request from City of 
access to the bike route on the new Benicia- Benicia and So. County Bicycle Plan 
Martinez Bridge span Update. 

$345,660 $160,000 $160,000 $20,000 Approximate estimated balance available 

$180,000 MTC estimate based on rocent trends 

Replace Pleasants Valley Road Bridge at Miller $800,000 $80,000 $100,000 Proposed in letter dated November 15, 1999 
Canyon Creek to incorporate Class II shoulders and 
handrailing for bicyclists (Bridge No. 23C-96) 

Construct Ulatis Creek Class I Bike Path (Allison $75,000 $25,000 Proposed in letter dated January 5, 2000 
Dr. to 1-80) 

Construct Ulatis Creek Class I Bike Path (Allison $75,000 ($50,000) Proposed in letter dated January 5, 2000 
Dr. to Nut Tree Road) 

$230,000 ($50,000) 

PAGE67Pogo\ 



MTC Local Fund Application -Article 3 
Project Summary 
YF 2000/01 

!county !Solano 

Project 5 
Claimant Name City of Vallejo 
Project Name Solano Bikeway 
Project Description Construct Class 1 Bike Route located on east side 

of 1-80 between Columbus Parkway and 
Hiddenbrooke Parkway 

Article 3 Request $78,882 
Contact Name Sam Kamur 
Contact Title Engineering Manager 
Mailing Address Public Works Department 

555 Santa Clara Street 
City Vallejo, CA 
Zip 94590 
Contact Telephone (707) 648-4432 
Contact E-mail skamur@ci.vallejo.ca.us 

PAGE68 



OCT. 4.2000 4:39PM PUBLIC WORKS 

MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised 

TDA Article 3 Application 
BICYCLFjPEDESTRIAN PROJECTS 

MTC l'DA Article 3 Fund Application 

F:iscal Year ofthis Claim: 2000/2001 Applicant: City of Vallejo 
Conta<:t person: SAM KUMAR 
E-Mail Addre.~s: skumar@ci:vallejo.ca.us Tel~phone: (707)648-4432 
Secondary Contact (in event prlma:ty not available) David Kleinschmidt 
E-Mail Address: dkleinsclunidt@d.valtejo.ca.u~ Telephone: (707\ 648-4301 

Short Title Des~ription of Project: I-SO Solano Bikeway 

Amount of claim: $ 78,882.00 

Fun<:tional Description of Projed: 

N0.451 P.2/2 

This I$ a 2.04 mile Class 1 bikeway located bgeen Columbus Parkway and M<Garv R;oad In Qty of Vallejo !Solano County) and 
Napa County f~om State !loute S7 to 1.2. Kilometers southerly of American Caeyon Road. along the southorly side of R;oute 80 

Fmancial Plan: 
Below, please list projed components being applied for such as planning, engineering right-of-way, construction, 
~onfingenctes, etc.; also provide project budget showing total cost of project and other funding sources. If this is a segment of 
a larger proj~t, include prior and proposed funding sources for other segments. 

ProJect Components: Construction, Engineering. and contingencies 

Funding Source Prior Year Application FY 2nd Year 3rdYear Totals 
TDA $78,882.00 $78,882.00 
Others (s]'_ecjfy): 

Totals $78,882.00 $118,882.00 

Projed Eligibility: (If "NO" give approximate date of completion in comments) YES or NO 

A. Is the proj~t approved by the governing agency (City Co~il or Board of Supervisors)? YES 
B. Has this project previously received anyTDA Article 3 funding? If so, please explain below: YES 
C. If a bikeway, does the project meet Caltrana' mandatory minimum safety desi~ criteria? (Chapter YES 

1000 of the California Highway Design Manual dated July l, 1995.) 

D, If a bicycle project, has it been reviewed by a Bicycle Advisory Committee? (If not, please explain YES 
below under "Comments.") 

'E. Has the enviroxunental impact do~umentation been stamped by the County Clerk? (See Tab I, MTC' s YES 
Fund Application Manual.) Specify date stamped by County Clerk. 03!1.1199 

F. Will the projed be completed within one year after funds become available? YFS 
What is the expected completion date of project? 06/!!0/2001 

G. Have provisions been made by the Claimant to maintain the fatil:ity? If an agency other than the YES 
Claimant is to maintain the fatil:ity provide the agency's name Citr of Vallejo 

Comments: This Is the balance money left In these AIN's for this project to be used_ which was not used previously. 

96-280&..040 • 54,272; 96-2808-041 - 1,32.5; 9&.2996-013 ~ 23,285; 

VI- 1 
(Revised March 1, 1999) 

PAGE 69 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
STA Board Members 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program 

Agenda Item IXA 
October 11, 2000 

In recently revised rules, local agencies receiving federal funding are required by the California 
Department of Transportation to submit an overall annual DBE goal with accompanying 
methodology. STA does utilize federal funds to contract with various consultants to assist in the 
development of projects. Therefore, STA staff is requesting approval for $4,000 from the Project 
Development Fund Balance in order to authorize a contract with the County of Solano to develop 
a new Disadvantage Business Enterprise Program. The STA TAC unanimously supported this 
request. 

Recommendation: 

Approve $4,000 of Project Development Fund Balance and authorize a contract with the County 
of Solano to develop a new Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program for the ST A. 

PAGE 71 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
STA Board Members 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Additional 2000/01 Project Development Budget Requests 

Agenda Item IXB 
October 11, 2000 

The Solano Transportation Authority annually adopts a project development budget to provide 
resources to assist in the implementation of project priorities for the ST A and its member 
agencies. Historically, the ST A initially programs the project development budget after approval 
of the annual budget and then subsequently makes any adjustments or modifications after 
completion of the annual audit. On April 12, the STA adopted its 2000-01 Annual Budget that 
allocated $117,936 for project development. On September 13, the Board approved the following 
preliminary Project Development Budget based on the initial funding available: 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Project Monitoring and Technical Assistance Program. 
ST A Marketing 
Countywide Model 

Discussion: 

$57,936 
$10,000 
$15,000 
$35,000 

$117,936 

A limited amount of additional funding (between $40,000 to $50,000) is expected to be available 
following completion of the STA's annual audit in October. STA staff is recommending $4,000 
be reserved to develop a new Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program for the STA (see 
agenda item IX.A). In preparation for any additional Project Development funds, staff is 
requesting member agencies forward requests to the STA by October 13. The STA TAC was 
notified of this request at the September meeting. Given the limited amount of potential funding 
available, ST A staff is requesting that funding requests be limited to $10,000 and be generally 
consistent with adopted STA priority projects. 

Based on previously adopted policies of the STA Board, a priority project must: 

I. Meet the needs of the STA's mission statement, "Improving the quality of life in Solano 
County by delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and 
economic vitality." 

PAGE 73 



2. Impact the riding public from more than one jurisdiction (i.e., county or regional 
significance). 

3. Have realistic funding opportunities and be implemented entirely or in "stand alone" 
phases in current fiscal year. 

4. Have the strong support of the implementing agency's policy board (s). 

The ST A T AC supported this recommendation at the September meeting. 

Recommendation: 

I. Approve reserving $4,000 in 2000/01 Project Development Funds for development of a 
new Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program ($4,000) for the ST A. 

3. Request ST A Member Agencies forward requests for 2000/01 Project Development 
Program funds to the STA by October 13, 2000. 

PAGE74 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Extension of State Lobbyist Contract 

Agenda Item IX C 
October IJ, 2000 

On April 12, the STA Board authorized staff to contract with Shaw/Yoder, Inc. to provide 
legislative advocacy services in support of the STA's priority projects and legislative policy 
issues. This contract expired on September 30, 2000 and was funded as part of the STA's 
1999/2000 Project Development budget. 

Discussion: 

Yoder/Shaw, Inc. provided a high level of advocacy service for the STA during the 2000 State 
Legislative process. They played an instrumental role in the STA's procurement of a total $20 
million in state funds from the Governor's Transportation Congestion Relief Program for the I-
80/680 interchange ($13 million) and Highway 12 ($7 million). Josh Shaw and Paul Yoder 
have consistently kept STA staff informed about activities in the State Legislature, the 
Governor's office and with the California Transportation Commission. They also did a fine job 
coordinating the STA's trip to Sacramento and have demonstrated their effective and positive 
relationships with Solano's state and federal legislators. 

The next several months will provide the ST A with an opportunity to proactively prepare for 
next year's legislative process. Their monthly retainer rate is $2,500. The STA has allocated 
$25,000 for legislative advocacy as part of the 2000/01 budget. Staff recommends the ST A 
Board extend the current contract with Shaw/Yoder, Inc. until July 31, 2001. Assuming that 
Yoder/Shaw, Inc. continues to provide its high level of advocacy services, the contract can be 
extended to cover the remainder of the legislative session (to the end of September 2001 ). 
Additional funds can be allocated when the annual audit is completed. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize Executive Director to extend contract with Shaw/Yoder, Inc. for legislative advocacy 
services through July 31, 2001 at a not to exceed amount of $25,000. 

Attachment 

PAGE 75 



FROi4 SHAW / YODER, INC GSY INC PHONE NO. 916 4464318 

A 
SHAW /YODER, ilK 

LEGISLATIVE AOVOCACY 

September 28, 2000 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Fm: Shaw I Yoder, Inc-

Re: Renewal of Contract for Advocacy Services 

Sep. 28 2000 01:30PM P4 

The Solano Transportation Authority's (STA) contract for advocacy services with Shaw I Yoder, 
Inc. expires at the end of September. We have greatly erijoyed advocating on behalf of the STA. 
We are proud of what was accomplished this year for the STA on 801680, Jamieson Canyon, the 
Capitol Corridors, various policy bills, and modification of the language in the Governor's 
Transportation Plan. 

Next year will present new challenges and opportunities for agencies like the ST A. We believe 
that it is in the best interests of your Board, STA staff, and the citizens within the STA's service 
area to continue to have representation in Sacramento on a day-to-day basis. Hopefully, Shaw I 
Yoder, Inc. can continue to provide such representation. With this in mind, we would be happy 
to extend the current contract for a mutually agreed upon term at the currently agreed upon price. 

We look forward to hearing from the ST A regarding this issue. We look forward to continuing 
to represent the transportation needs of the STA and its constituents in 2001. If we can provide 
any additional information regarding this issue please let us know. 

TEL: 916.446,Q656 
FAX: 916,446.4318 

1414 K STREET, SUITE 320 

SAcRAMoNro. CA 95814 PAGE 76 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Priority Projects for Next Federal Authorization 

Agenda Item XA 
October 11, 2000 

The third evolution of federal authorization for transportation funds is scheduled to begin at the 
end of this year. In 1991, the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act (IS TEA) was 
enacted with significant funding flexibility and a greater emphasis placed on regional decision
making and the importance of local consensus and prioritization. In 1998, the successor to 
IS TEA, titled the Transportation Equity Act for 21st Century (TEA 21 ), continued and expanded 
the flexibility created under ISTEA. Two of the flexible funding programs created under this 
process are the Surface Transportation Program (STP) and the Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality (CMAQ) funds. In the Bay Area, the flexibility of these funds have been used to fund 
MTC's Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Program, Corridor Management Program 
projects, road rehabilitation, and a range of transit and alternative mode projects. In Solano 
County, these federal funds have also funded STA's Enhancements Program, Travel Safety 
projects, and a range of multi-modal projects. 

The mark up process provides the opportunity for funding various Federal demonstration 
projects. As part of the funding authorized under TEA 21, Solano County received over $14 
million in demonstration funds for the Jepson Parkway project. 

Discussion: 

The mark up for the third round of Federal Authorization is scheduled to take place next calendar 
year with the initial mark up beginning at the staff level as soon as November 2000. The 
development of federal priority projects by the STA was discussed this month by several 
members of the STA Board's Steering Committee (Board Members Lessler, Slade and Spering). 
Although the ST A is in the process of developing priority projects as part of the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan, the plan is not scheduled to be completed until November 200!. It was the 
consensus of the Steering Committee and STA staff that the ST A needs to focus on its current 
priority projects and develop a short list (no more than 3 projects) of priority projects to submit 
to Solano's federal legislators for consideration for Federal demonstration funds. 

In order to afford Solano County the maximum opportunity to successfully obtain some of these 
very competitive federal funds, staff recommends the STA Board adopt a short list of priority 
projects for federal funding at your October Board meeting. 

PAGE77 



An initial list of projects proposed by staff is as follows: 

I. I-80/680 Interchange 
2. Jepson Parkway 
3. Baylink Ferry and Support Facilities 

Developing consensus support around a short list of priority projects will provide ST A staff with 
sufficient time to prepare the necessary project support data and begin working with members of 
Solano's Federal Legislative Delegation prior to the beginning of the Federal mark up process. 
Subsequent to STA Board consideration of these project priorities, staff will return to the Board 
with project support data and the schedule for the next Federal Authorization. 

The STA T AC reviewed this list of project priorities and, after some discussion, unanimously 
recommended their approval by the ST A Board. 

Recommendation: 

Approve list of priority projects for Federal Authorization funds. 

PAGE78 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item X B 
October 11, 2000 

Request from cities of Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield for Technical Assistance for 
the Three Capitol Corridor Train Station Sites 

In 1995, the STA prepared and approved the Solano Rail Facilities Plan. The plan included a 
detailed analysis of potential rail sites for future Capitol Corridor passenger rail service and 
schematic site plans and renderings, preliminary cost estimates and a proposed operating plan (i.e. 
number of trains a day) for each of the sites. Based on that plan, three sites were eventually 
chosen for potential rail stations: 1.) The FairfieldNacaville site adjacent to Vanden and Peabody 
Roads; 2.) The Dixon site in its downtown redevelopment area adjacent to B Street; and 3.) The 
Benicia site near the Benicia Bridge along I-680. This year the cities of Benicia, Dixon and 
Fairfield confirmed their support for the rail stations sites located in their respective communities. 
(Benicia has indicated their support for the rail station north of Lake Herman Road, on the East 
Side ofi-680). 

The cost estimates detailed specific design elements, schedule for service and the approval 
process has changed since the original plan was prepared. In 1995, the State of California 
operated the Capitol Corridor and it is now operated by the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board, 
a JP A of various agencies located along the corridor including the ST A. Union Pacific now owns 
the rail right-of-way, having merged with Southern Pacific a few years ago. 

The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board (CCJPB) has requested the STA review and prioritize 
the prospective rail station sites for consideration of future rail service when the Capitols reach 9 
or I 0 daily round trips. The transportation trailer bill (SB 1662) sent to the Governor a month ago 
weeks ago, has been signed and includes $1.9 million in operating funds for initiation of the 81h 

and 91
h trains as soon as May/June 200 I. 

Wilbur Smith and Associates, transit consultant to the STA, is evaluating the three potential sites 
as part of the Transit Element of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The Scope of 
Work includes analyzing the proposed locations of the three stations; developing a market 
demand analysis to determine the projected ridership for each station; reviewing the Capitol 
Corridor station location criteria for each station; and comparing the advantages of each station 
and prioritizing each station. 

PAGE 79 



Discussion: 

In addition to the work that Wilbur Smith Associates is conducting as part of the scope of work 
(summarized above), there is an immediate need to prepare updated schematic plans, cost 
estimates, funding strategy and obtain approvals from various agencies in order for any of these 
sites to be ready for Capitol Corridor service in the next year or two. Each of the three project 
sponsors for a Capitol Corridor Rail Station has requested technical assistance to advance their 
project (see attached letters from the cities of Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield). 

The three Solano County sites may be competing for rail service with Hercules in Contra Costa 
County and sites along the Rail Corridor. Additional funding will probably be needed for each 
site, probably from future STIP cycles. Approvals will be needed from the STA, CCJPB, Amtrak 
and Union Pacific. 

Minimum site improvements will be required before service can be approved including required 
access, parking, station platform, and pedestrian amenities. Funding commitments will be 
required by the CCJPB before they will consider approving any new stations throughout the 
corridor. 

Each of the three sites will be required to go through the same review and approval process. 
Because it is the STA's desire that as additional service is provided during the next decade, each 
of the three sites will eventually obtain some service, although some stations will have more 
commuter runs than others. It is important that the STA and each of the three rail station sponsors 
immediate proceed into the more detailed planning stages for each site. 

Based upon support ofthe TAC and STA Board, staff would negotiate a contract amendment with 
Wilbur Smith Associates using Advanced Development Project Development funds from the 
2002 STIP. These funds can only be used for design, environmental and preliminary engineering 
related purposes. 

Fiscal Impact 

The financial impact has not been determined yet. A contract amendment to the Transit Element 
contract with Wilbur Smith Associates would be negotiated and brought back to the STA Board 
for approval. A "not to exceed amount" using 2002 STIP Advanced Development Project 
Development funds is proposed as the funding source. There is currently more than $3 million 
available from this portion of the 2002 STIP. These services are expected to range between about 
$200,000 and $240,000. 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended the STA Board: 1.) Form a Subcommittee of the staffs of the three Project 
Sponsors; and 2.) Develop a Scope of Work and negotiate a contract amendment with Wilbur 
Smith and Associates to provide additional technical assistance to advance the proposed Capitol 
Corridor Rail Stations at Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield/Vacaville using Advanced Project 
Development Element Funds (ADPE) from the 2002 STIP. 

Attachments 

PAGE SO 



CITY HALL • 250 EAST L STREET • BENICIA, CA 94510 • (707) 746-4210 • FAX (707) 747-8120 

Mr Daryl Halls 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, 
Suisun City, Ca 94585 

Dear Daryl: 

24 July 2000 

In reference to our recent discussions, would you please consider this the City's request 
for consultant assistance from Wilbur Smith Associates in connection with the City's 
desire to have a railroad station at Milepost 38 on the Union Pacific Railroad. As I 
understand it, Wilbur Smith Associates will be revising the transit element of the 
Solano Transportation Authority's Comprehensive Transportation Plan and this request 
would fit nicely within the firm's scope of work. 

Assistance, therefore, is requested in the following specific areas: 

*development of cost estimate, to include station structure, related 
landscaping, parking, and other related necessities, and acquisition of land that is 
currently owned by the Union Pacfic Railroad (I will provide greater detail when 
meeting with the consultants based upon research previously performed); 

'~Railroad improvemems, to include (if needed ) installation of two 
sets of cross over power switches, construction of one 1, 000' 'pocket track', 
and related railroad improvements; 

*Needed measures (if necessary) concerning possible mitigation of the identified 
parcel that is currently zoned 'marsh preserve'; 

*any other elements that would be appropriate in efforts to see this project to 
completion. 

STEVE MESSINA, Mayor 
Members of the City Council 
PIERRET. BIDOU, Vice Mayor • CAREY CORBALEY • BILL \VHITNEY • STEPHEN GIZZI 

Recycled :.-:__I, Paper 

OTTO WM. GIULIANI, City Manager 
VIRGINIA SOUZA, City Treasurer 
LIND,f-t,.t®JlY.8J.Y Clerk 



Mr Daryl Halls Page 2 24 July 2000 

Should you have any question or comment concerning the City's request, Daryl, please 
contact me at 746.4225. 

Very truly yours, 

Finance Director 

c: City Manager 

PAGE 82 



MAYOR DON ERICKSON 
VICE MAYOR MARY ANN COURVILLE 
COUNCILMEMBER RICHARD L. HUGHES 

COUNCILMEMBER CHRIS MANSON 
COUNCILMEMBER GIL VEGA 

CITY TREASURER GARY RIDDLE 

July 3, 2000 

Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

D fl;©l!OUWI§~ 
JUL 1 0 2000 

:::1 

ATTN: 

RE: 

DARYL K. HALLS 

CAPITOL CORRIDOR RAIL SERVICE; REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL 
ASSISTANCE 

Dear Daryl: 

The City of Dixon is proceeding with the development of our Downtown Multi-modal 
Transportation Center and it is currently anticipated that construction of Phase 1 will be 
completed by the end of this year. This site was identified as the preferred location for a 
train station in Dixon in the 1995 Solano Rail Facilities Plan. 

Phase 1 of the Center consists of 114 parking spaces, bike storage, a bus shelter, 
landscaping, and lighting. The site will also be the new downtown stop for the Citylink bus 
service. In order for this site to meet the criteria outlined in the Capitol Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority's Policy on Train Stations, the following amenities will need to be added 
before train service can be initiated: 

• A 600-foot platform; 

• A shelter to seat at least six people; 

• A pay phone; 

• Provision for ticket vending machines and information kiosks. 

An applicant for Capitol's service must also provide ridership projections and a 
marketing plan. 

Dixon also has two site specific issues which need to be investigated. There is an 
antiquated rail spur adjacent to the site which is used infrequently by Union Pacific 
Railroad. Also, due to the close proximity of roadway crossings to the station, the rail line 
at the station will need to have equipment which senses when the trains stop and start so 
as to permit the arms at the crossings to open and close to control traffic at the crossing 
while the train is stopped. 

1 of 2 

City of Dixon 
PAGE 83 

600 East A Street • Dixon, California • 95620-3697 
(707) 678-7000 • FAX (707) 678-0960 • TDD (707) 678-1489 



Since the Rail Facilities Plan identified three future stations in Solano County, it is 
likely that the other Cities which hope to develop a rail station will also need this same type 
of information. The City of Dixon is requesting that the Solano Transportation Authority act 
as the lead agency to work with the local jurisdictions to develop standard construction 
specifications for the physical amenities detailed herein, develop ridership projections and 
a marketing plan, and develop a funding strategy for the needed improvements. In Dixon's 
case we hope to proceed soon with expansion of the parking facilities and also construct 
a distinctive "landmark" station building to meet future demand at the site. 

Your consideration of this request is appreciated. Please contact me or City 
Manager Warren Salmons at 707-678-7000 if you have any questions. 

Sincere!·~.·./ (-/ /1' 
1(/ f;y !kf'0Jy 

Don Erickson 
Mayor 

JK/jk 

OOietters/mayorsta 

Attachment: Site Plan 

cc: Janet Koster, Public Works 

2 of2 

PAGE 84 



Dixon Multi-modal Transportation Center 

. 
f
en 

en 
~ 
<( 
c 
<( 

Gi ••. 1 ul I L_j 

~~~[ill] [T>ilj 
WEST C ST. 

~~
·.·.···.·.·.· 

:::-~: , .. ;·:: .. _· ::~:.·;_.:. _::_ ·:: ::::~:·:·:· _: : 

I I I< ffi<l 
1

· ~ ---;::1::::::;::::<::::::;::::<::::::;:::: .. ·············===;-; I I 

I I 

[] II 1.·· .. ·. b.>····· .. ··~.A ~rn <>. 
1~------J 

·.·. ·.··.· I I 
.. ·. I I 

·- I ZSI>l 

/ h 
Ill • LJLI 

/ ~ 
I . I 
~ v 

~-- Citylink bus route 

-city owned prog,ert~ 
~ 

3 acr~ 
~ 

1~1 
/; 
'I 

/j 

Phase 2 

if. 
.· < .• ·.. I I' · . /,; }/ / /I I . ;' 

mo"· ·l - f I 
"' ·"'"" . f!'" I I L .§If/ / // B WEST B ST. - - - - - - - ~---E ---~ 

R0l 
L£J ll• 

1/ 
/ 

I . .... 
fl'l 



09/11/2000 09:55 707-429-5295 RON HURLBUT PAGE 02 

COUNCIL 

Mayo< 
George Penygrov~;; 
707 ,.1.121!.7.395 

V]CG-MCJyl;)r 
i'"larry y. 1ar\ca 
707.429.629e 

Councl!rnombof~ 

707 . ..:129.6298 

Jcck Bat~e>n 

Steve LeSli!er 

Korln Mct::Mith:::1n 

••• 
City Moncto&r 
Kevin O'Rourne 
707 . .428.7400 ... 
Clry Attomey 
('.rag Sl't)~nleh::h 
707.425,7419 

City Cl~rk 
Gina Merrell 
707 .428.73M ... 
City lte03Urer 
O.;c::of G. Re~s. Jr. 
707.428,7.(197 

DI:;I>'A~MENTS 

community Servlom~ 
707.428.7465 

Fin one~;~ 
707 .426.7ll96 

Flm 

70/ A28.7375 

Human TlesoLirc::rn~ 
707.428.7394 

PI£:Jnnlng & 
Development 
707.-12$,7461 ... 
l'ollce 
707.4:::?8.7551 

Pt.lbllc;: Work~ 
707.428.7485 

CITY OF FAIRFIELD 
Founded 1856 Incorporated Do~;~mber 12, l903 

City Manage~s Office September 11,2000 

Mr. Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Av<:lnue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

RE: Capitals Train Station serving Fai:rfield/V acaville/Suisun City 

Dear Daryl: 

As you recall, the City of Fairfield and the STA both requested and received TCI funding in 
1994 and 1995 to purchase property for a trai!l station at the intersection of Vanden and 
Peabody Roads. The property has been p·urchased. We believe it is now appropriate to 
proceed with design and preparation of construction grant requests .. 

We also believe it is appropriate for the local agency to work closely with the STA and the 
various regional and state agencies in order to present a singular countywide perspectiv<:l on 
the following issues: 

• Coordination with MTC, Union Pacific Railroad Co., the Capitols staff, and others 

• Integration of rail service into the overall mix of transportation services in Solano 
County 

• Regional coordination of design details and operational interface of the three train 
station sites with rail operations 

• Integration of regional bus service sch<:ldules with the schedule ofthe Capitols 

• Gain n<aximum utility 011 the use of regional transportation funds 

The City of Fairfield is requesting assistance and participation of the Solano Transportation 
Authority 011 this exciting tl"ansportation project. 

Sincer<:lly your, 

k~ 
Ronald L. Hurlbut 
Deputy City Manager 

c: City Manager, 
Director ofPnblic Works 
Kevin Daughton 

CllY OF FAIRFIELD 1000 WEBSTER STREET ••• FA!I~FJEL.D, CALIFORNIA 94533-4883 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Enhanced Transit Coordination 

Agenda Item XC 
October 11, 2000 

In recent months the STA staff has been working closely with members of SolanoLinks Consortium 
in the development of several countywide transition planning and operational issues. In February 
of 2000, the STA Board initiated the development of a 20-year Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
that will include a transit element to address future Inter-city bus, rail and ferry transit. Several 
members of the SolanoLinks Consortium are serving on the Transit Element Subcommittee of the 
ST A. In June of 2000, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) was successful in 
obtaining $40 million in funding for transit capital to implement the first phase of the "Express 
Bus" (formerly titled Rapid) Program developed from MTC's Blue Print for the 21st Century Plan. 
In addition, there is an estimated $11 million in new annual operating revenue available to the Bay 
Area region through the Public Transit Account (PTA) that MTC has the potential to allocate to the 
Express Bus Program. The STA working with members of the SolanoLinks Consortium developed 
a preliminary Solano proposal for the Express Bus Program that was adopted by the ST A Board in 
July, 2000 and forwarded to MTC. 

Also in July, the ST A formed two transit working groups (one in the North and one in the South) to 
assist in addressing several short-term operational transit issues. STA staff has held initial meetings 
with both working groups and subsequent meetings are scheduled for later in October. 

On July I, 2000, Solano Commuter Information officially transferred from Solano County to the 
ST A and the five-year regional funding agreement between MTC, RIDES and SCI was renewed in 
conjunction with SCI's transition to the STA. 

In August, the City of Vallejo opted to terminate Route I 00 service in order to augment Route 200 
service which handles overflowing Baylink ferry service. This service change took effect on 
September I, 2000. Also on September I, 2000, the STA Board transferred the operation of 
Citylink Route 30 from Yolobus to Fairfield/Suisun Transit. In addition, Benicia and Vallejo 
Transit are discussing the potential of transitioning the operation of the Pleasant Hill BART from 
Benicia Transit to Vallejo Transit in July 200 I. 

Discussion: 

In August, ST A staff presented an information item to the Solano Links Consortium proposing 
several specific suggestions for further enhancing coordination between the various local transit 
operators and the ST A. As mentioned to the Consortium, it was staffs intent to discuss this item 
with the SolanoLinks Consortium in August and, following Consortium discussion and review, 

PAGE87 



agendize this item as a recommendation for the Consortium, STA TAC and STA Board the 
following month. 

The proposed specifics goals are as follows: 
1. Have route changes for Inter-city and proposed Express Bus Transit Routes occur on a 

semi-annual basis. 
2. Coordinate all route changes for Inter-city and Express Bus Transit Routes through the 

ST A/Solano Links Consortium (including the ST A Board and T AC prior to making 
Transit Route adjustments). 
A. To ensure coordination of county-wide transit marketing 
B. To improve coordination with SCI, Rides and Travinfo for all new proposed route 

changes 
C. To allow for updates of the SolanoLinks Transit brochure on an annual or semi

annual basis 
D. To provide for review by potentially affected agencies to ensure coordination 

between connecting routes and affected programs 
3. Have Inter-city Transit Plan serve as Short Range Inter-city Transit Plan (SRITP) for 

Inter-city and proposed Express Bus Service throughout Solano County. 
A. SRITP for Inter-city and proposed Rapid Bus to be responsibility of SolanoLinks 

Consortium in conjunction with ST A 
B. Developed though consultant (i.e. Wilbur Smith) 
C. Approved by STA TAC and STA Board. 

On September 27, the SolanoLinks Consortium and STA TAC unanimously supported these 
policy recommendations. 

Recommendation: 

Approve proposed policies for enhanced transit coordination for Inter-city and proposed Express 
Bus service. 

PAGE 88 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 

Agenda Item XD 
October 11, 2000 

Since 1991, the STA has maintained the Countywide Traffic Model. During 1998-2000, a 
substantial update to the model was conducted. Besides being a requirement of the Congestion 
Management Program, the model is also being used for project development purposes by the 
STA and various agencies. 

The ST A will be using the model for the traffic analysis sections of the Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan, and the Jepson Parkway EIS/R. Caltrans is using the model for long-term 
traffic projections for the I-80/I-680 interchange and Highway 12 Major Investment Study. 

Discussion: 

Schedule: The traffic model is currently being reviewed by a technical modeling committee of 
the ST A. The final meetings of the subcommittee are being scheduled this month. Based on the 
recommendation of the Modeling Subcommittee and TAC, the final model is expected to be 
available for review by the Arterials, Highways and Freeway Subcommittee and ST A Board 
during the next month or two. Then the new model will be used as needed for pending plans and 
projects. 

The model includes all of the currently adopted general plan land use categories and roadway 
networks from each of the eight STA jurisdictions. The model can forecast traffic volumes and 
levels of service (LOS) in 5-year increments out to the year 2025. It is not intended to duplicate 
any local city models, but to help predict traffic volumes on intercity routes such as I-80/I-680, 
Highways 12, 29, 37 and 113 and arterials such as Vanden Road, Columbus Parkway and 
Cordelia Road. The model uses a.m. peak hour traffic counts to make certain that morning 
congestion issues are fully addressed as well as evening peak hours (the more traditional peak 
hour counts). City models can and should use project traffic volumes that the countywide model 
generates at the major entrances or gateways to each jurisdiction. In that way there is a common, 
consistent database to project from, to and through other parts of the county. 

The model will help the ST A Board, T AC and subcommittees develop countywide priorities and 
conduct "what if' scenarios for various transportation issues and proposals that will be 
considered in the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. Also, it is envisioned that the model will 
eventually become a multi-modal model with the future ability to project future demand for 
intercity bus, rail and ferry services. 

PAGE 89 



A report will be presented at one of the next STA Board meetings describing major findings and 
traffic projections used in the model development. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The updating of the countywide traffic model is already budgeted in the 2000-0 I ST A budget. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the attached process and schedule for completing the 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic 
Model Update. 

Attachment 

PAGE 90 



Summary of2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 
Process and Schedule 

• The final meetings of the Traffic Modeling Subcommittee is scheduled for I 0:00 a.m. on 
October 24. 

• Based on the recommendation of the Modeling Subcommittee, the STA TAC is expected to 
review and take an action on the new model on October 25. 

• The STA Subcommittee on Arterials, Highways and Freeways is scheduled to review the 
model at its next meeting to be held during November. 

• STA Board will formally review and approve the new model on November 8, 2000 before it 
is used for any pending plans or projects. 

• The model can forecast traffic volumes and levels of service (LOS) in 5-year increments out 
to the year 2025. 

• The model is not intended to duplicate any local city models, but to help predict traffic 
volumes on intercity routes such as I-80/I-680, Highways 12, 29, 37 and 113 and arterials 
such as Columbus Parkway, Cordelia Road and Jepson Parkway. 

• The model will use both A.M. and P.M. peak hour traffic counts to make certain that 
morning congestion issues are fully addressed as well as evening peak hours (the more 
traditional peak hour counts). 

• The model will help the STA Board, STA TAC and subcommittees develop countywide 
priorities and conduct "what if" scenarios for various transportation projects that will be 
considered in the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

PAGE 91 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/Analyst 
STA Awards Program 

Agenda Item X E 
October I I, 2000 

On November 8, 2000, the STA will honor many deserving individuals, agencies and projects 
that have been outstanding in transportation this past year. The awards ceremony will be held at 
the Vallejo Naval Museum with Dan Donahue hosting the event and Assemblymember Patricia 
Wiggins and State Senator Wes Chesbro as featured speakers. 

The list of nominees for this year's awards is as follows: 

Project of theY ear 
"Traffic Accident Reduction Program" - City of Vacaville 
Electric Vehicle Program "Voltageville"- City of Vacaville 
Dixon Park and Ride Lot- City of Dixon 

Advisory Committee Member 
Fred Ramsey- PCC 
Miele Weninger- Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Bernice Kaylin- Arterials Sub-committee (League of Women Voters) 

Business of the Year 
Genentech- Mike Ferguson 
Ray's Cycle- Ray Posey 
Benicia Industrial Park Association- John Ash 

Transit Employee 
Alan Nadritch- Benicia 
Shirley Maria - Rio Vista 
Vanessa Klaiber-Guerrero- Dixon 

Agency of the Year 
Solano County 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 

PAGE 93 



Discussion: 

Partner of the Year 
Cal trans District 4 Local Assistance 
Caltrans District 4 Design Team- East 
Capitol Corridor JP A 

Project Delivery 
City of Benicia 
City of Vacaville 
Solano County 

The Executive Committee will meet to review each of the nominees and select the winners in 
each category. The winners will remain a mystery until the night of the event. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 94 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Final 2000 Legislative Report 

Agenda Item XIA 
October 11, 2000 

Attached is the October 4, 2000 edition of the STA's legislative matrix. The State Legislature 
finished this year's session on August 31 and the deadline for the Governor to sign or veto 
legislation passed on September 30. SB 1662 (Burton), the transportation trailer bill, was signed 
last week (see Shaw/Yoder's memo attached to the Executive Director's memo). The bill 
includes $1.9 million in operational funding for the 8'h and 9th daily train on the Capitol Corridor. 
Capitol Corridor staff has indicated this new service could begin as soon as May 200 I. The 
trailer bill also includes $12 million for the Bay Area Ferry Authority that was created in 1999 
by the enactment of SB 402. 

Staff wishes to thank Assembly Members Helen Thomson and Patricia Wiggins for their 
leadership in obtaining state funding for the 1-80/680 and Highway 12 projects, and State 
Senators Wes Chesbro and Maurice Johannessen for their support of the STA's project priorities. 
The state legislative staff serving Solano County was also very helpful in this effort. Staff also 
wishes to acknowledge the efforts and expertise of Joshua Shaw and Paul Yoder (Shaw/Yoder, 
Inc.) for their assistance throughout the state budget and legislative process. Finally, staff 
appreciates the efforts of the various ST A Board Members that traveled to Sacramento and 
contacted our legislative representatives in support of our priority transportation projects. At the 
end of the session, the STA's four adopted project priorities (1-80/680, Highway 12, Vallejo 
Ferry and Capitol Corridor Rail) all received some amount of state funding. 

On September 28, Governor Gray Davis vetoed SB 1333 that would have extended the sunset 
date for the abandoned vehicle abatement fee. The current statutory authority to collect a fee for 
abandoned vehicle abatement is scheduled to sunset this year. At the Board meeting, staff will 
provide a verbal update regarding the impact of this legislation being vetoed. 

Staff intends to begin discussing state legislative and funding priorities for the 200 I legislative 
year at the November and December STA Board meetings. 

Recommendation: 

Information only 

Attachment 

PAGE 95 



'"0 
> 
~ 
t"l 
\Q 
0'\ 

BILL/ AUTHOR 
State Legislation 
AB 872 (Alquist) 

AB 1612 (Torlakson) 

AB 2052 (Aroner) 

SB 428 (Perata) 

SB 1333 (Sher) 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
2000 State Legislative Matrix- Final 

October 4, 2000 

I SUBJECT STATUS 

Expedites process for obligation and expenditure of Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
regional and local project funds (i.e. STIP) Chapter 572, Statute of 1999. 
Originally drafted to create neighborhood street Senate-Assembly Conference Committee. 
improvement account and allocates $200M from the 
state general fund to be divided between the street 
account ($1OOM) and the public transit account 
($100M). Of the $100M allocated to streets, 50% 
will be provided to cities and 50% to counties. 
Amended to serve as vehicle for transportation 
conference committee. 
Originally would have Created the Welfare-To- Held in Senate Appropriations under 
Work Account in the State Transportation Fund and submission. 
allocated $20 million from the State General Fund to 
the State Transportation Fund for the development 
of transportation projects and services to assist 
Cal WORKS program recipients. Amended to 
appropriate $2 million from the Temporary 
Assistance for Needy Families (T ANF) federal 
block grant to the Department of Social Services for 
a new welfare-to-work demonstration program. 
Creates the San Francisco Bay Water Authority and Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
repeals the authority of MTC to adopt a long-range Chapter 1011, Statute of 1999. 
plan for implementing high speed water transit on 
the San Francisco Bay 
Extends the termination date for collection of Vetoed by Governor on 9/28/00. 
vehicle abatement program fees untill/1/2015 and 
would require each service authority that collects 
this fee to issue a fiscal year report to the Controller. 

I POSITION I 

Support 

Support 

Support 

Oppose, uuless amended 

i 

Support 



~ 
;3 
\C 
-...! 

SB 1427 (Rainey) 

SB1428 (Karnette) 

SB 1506 (Chesbro) 

SB 1995 (Perata) 

SCA 3 (Burton) 

Would allow a tax credit to an employer for the cost 
paid for providing subsidized public transit passes to 
an employee. The credit would be available 
beginning in 1/1/00 and end before 1/1/05. 

Deletes the 1/1/2002 suoset date for authority to 
operate freeway patrol program making it a 
permanent program. 

Originally proposed to create new Caltrans District 
for Napa, Solano, and Sonoma Couoties. Amended 
to study Caltrans District 4 based on specific 
highways and related transportation issues and 
conditions. 
Requires the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission to prepare and adopt a comprehensive 
congestion reduction plan by 1/1/02. Requires the 
MTC review all transportation projects funded with 
couoty sales tax measures and give first priority for 
state and federal matching funds for projects 
consistent with prescribed plan. Recent amendment 
deleted requirement to give first priority for state 
and federal matching funds for projects consistent 
with plan. 
Transportation Fuoding: Sales Use Tax. Proposes to 
add an amendment to the Constitution of the State to 
impose a statewide sales tax in couoties with a 
transportation plan that has been approved by a 
maioritv of voters in that county. 

First hearing held in Senate Revenue and Support 
Taxation on 5/17/00. Further hearing to be 
set. 

Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter Support 
513, Statutes of 2000. 

Hearing postponed by Assembly Support 
Appropriations on 8/9/2000. 

Placed on inactive file on request of Watch 
Assembly Member Torlakson on 8/31100. 

Read for the third time w/amendments. s~ 
Refused adoption. 9/1/99 ( 46-29 *requires 
2/3 vote) 



FROM: SHAW/ YODER, INC 

OCT -04' 00 (WED) lS 13 

GSY INC PHONE NO. 916 4464318 Oct. 04 2000 03:24PM P2 
__1iJ,: 91 b jlj ij~LY r. UVJ --SENATOR SHER 

$14'TiR.. 
flrflll Z08'Z.· 

GOVERNOR GRAY 0AVlS 

SEP 28 2000 

To Members of the California State Senate: 

1 am returning Senate Bill 1333 without my signature. 

Although the goals of this bill are commendable, tnany of its provisions are 
addressed in current law. While the measure requires a new reporting and auditing 
process, it failed to repeal the existing duplicative and possibly conflicting reports. 

The bill would also automatically extend th~ $1 abandoned vehicle registration 
surcharge for a period of at least fifteen years without a vote of the county Board of 
Supervisors or the cities. 

I do not believe it is good public policy to eliminate the requirement that the county 
Board of Supervisors and cities reauthorize the fee. 

GRAY DAVIS 

.. 

S'l'ATI> CAPITOL • SACRAMENTO, CALIFOR.NfA 95814 • (9H'i) 445-2841 

~ PAGE98 



FROM SHRW /YODER, INC GSY INC PHONE NO. 916 4464318 

~ 
SHAW /YODER,inc 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

September 28, 2000 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Fm: Shaw I Yoder, Inc. 

Re: Status Report 

Overview 

Sep. 28 2000 01:29PM P2 

Already, the Governor has acted on hundreds of bills that were sent to him at the end of this 
legislative session. The Governor has tmtil this Saturday, September 30 to act on any remaining 
bills. 

Sp('!cific Proiects for the STA Service Area 

On Tuesday, September 26, the Governor announced that he had signed the transportation
related clean-up bill, SB 1662 (Burton). As you may recall from our last report, this bill 
contained mostly technical clean-up and did not, for example, revisit the issues of state 
transportation-related bond debt service or how much flexibility should be given to the 
California Transportation Commission with respect to the Governor's transportation plan. 
However, the bill did contain two items of significant interest to the STA, i.e. $1.9 million for 
expanding intercity service on the Capitol Corridors line and $1.2 million for the Bay Area Water 
Transit Authority. The Governor's signature ofSB 1662 means that additional service can be 
added to the Capitol Corridms. 

Next Year Starts Now 

Since the end of this legislative session, we have already met with the chief consultant to the 
Assembly Transportation Committee and the transportation consultant to Senate Pro Tern John 
Burton. In addition, today we will be meeting with the new Chairman of the Assembly 
Transportation Committee, John Dutra. This fall, we will also meet with the chief consultant to 
the Senate Transportation Committee, key advisors to the Governor on his personal staff, as well 
as the Director of Caltrans, the Secretary of the Business, Transportation and Housing Agency 
and other key transportation players in Sacramento. The point of all of these meetings is to 

Toe: 916.446.4656 

FAX: 916.446.4318 
1414 K STRffT. SUITE 320 

SACRAMENTO. CA 95814 PAGE 99 



FROM SHAW/ YODER, INC GSY INC 

Report to STA Board 
September 28, 2000 
Page 2 of2 

PHONE NO. 916 4464318 Sep. 28 2000 01:30PM P3 

acquire as accurate as possible a picture of what next year may bring in terms of transportation
related legislation. Already we have learned that although the Governor did not insist on 
revisiting the issue of state transportation bond debt service in SB 1662, he may still attempt to 
revisit this issue in 200 1, which could have deleterious affects on funding for streets and roads 
and transit operating fimding but also present a new opportunity, depending on state revenues, to 
augment projects of high priority to the STA. We will continue to keep STA staff and your 
Board apprised of any relevant developments. 

We want to restate that we greatly enjoyed representing the STAin 2000. In a separate memo 
we have proposed to stay on as your consultants with no increase in our monthly fee. We hope 
that this can be mutually agreed to so that we can begin to work towards additional achievements 
on your behalf in 2001. 

PAGE 100 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Agenda ItemXIB 
October 11, 2000 

Needs Assessment: Staff recently sent out a matrix, which included the various projects 
submitted by each of the member agencies. Columns were included to describe the project limits, 
estimated costs, anticipated construction date and priority. Each jurisdiction was requested to 
make a final review of the projects and submit any changes back to the STA on disk by 
September 30, 2000. Most jurisdictions have submitted back their list. A final comprehensive 
list will the.tfbe submitted to STA Board at a future meeting. 

Functional Road Classification System: Fehr & Peers and Associates is preparing a preliminary 
Functional Road Classification System map. After further review by each of the STA member 
jurisdictions, a revised map showing this road network will be provided at a future Arterials, 
Highways and Freeways Subcommittee and STA Board meeting. 

Levels of Service Methodology, Traffic Counts and Traffic Model: Fehr and Peers has also 
prepared a proposed methodology for determining the Level of Service for major road segments 
including key arterials, highways and freeways, and compiling available 24 hour traffic counts 
for daily and a.m. peak hour traffic counts. The Traffic Modeling Subcommittee is currently 
reviewing of these documeRts.....an.Q_ will be making a recommendation to the T AC and ST A Board 
in the next few weeks. 

Community Input Process: During the past few weeks, ST A staff began making presentations 
before each of the City Councils and the Board of Supervisors. A community workshop has been 
scheduled in each of the seven cities, with the first held in City of Vacaville on September 20 
(see-attached summary of comments made at that meeting) . The STA's, Janice Sells, is the staff 
lead on coordinating the outreach for the plan. 

Transit Element/ Park and Ride Survey: Wilbur Smith and Associates (WSA) has been meeting 
with transit operators and collecting data on existing transit ridership and costs for various 
intercity transit routes. On September 19-20, STA interns and staff from WSA conducted a 
survey of six Solano park and ride lots. WSA will be compiling this information into an existing 
conditions report to be provided to the SolanoLinks Transit Consortium and the ST A Transit 
Committee during the next few months. 

PAGE 101 



Subcommittees: Once the community input events have been held, the three subcommittees 
(Arterials, Highways, Freeways; Transit (rails, ferry and bus); and Alternative Modes (bikes, 
ridesharing and TLC) will be meeting again. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

PAGE 102 



., 
> 
C':l 
l"'i 
..... 
Q 
(H 

Vacaville Public Workshop Comment Summary 

11-80 Corridor 3 1 )Local Roads and Freeways 
2 I Local Roads 

1Local Transit 14 
7 

2) Transit 
•Mass Transit/ Rail 

1Bike Paths 3 
1 

3) Alternative Modes 
I Electric Vehicles 

Commutir}g_ 3 
4) Miscellaneous Land Use 6 

Fund ina 1 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
STA Board Members 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Distribution of Local RABA Funds 

Agenda Item XI C 
October 11, 2000 

Earlier in the year, MTC announced that there would be a distribution of $20 million from the 
revenue-aligned budget authority (RABA) dividend for local road repair in the region. One-half 
of the distribution would be population-based which would guarantee Solano County 
approximately $550,000. The second $10 million would be distributed based on the percentage 
of dollars successfully obligated by each county for TEA-21 Pre-Cycle projects. The obligation 
deadline date was September 30, 2000 and, according to Caltrans, Solano County has obligated 
100% of its project funds. Counties that do not have a 100% obligation rate will lose their 
corresponding percentage of the RABA incentive share to the rest of the region. MTC will not 
release the final results of the September 30 deadline for a few weeks. Based on Solano County's 
I 00% obligation rate, a minimum of $1.1 million will be available for programming for local 
road repair from this RABA cycle. 

Discussion: 

According to MTC, the call for projects process will begin in November. In anticipation of this 
process, STA staff requested that the STA TAC develop some assessment and distribution 
criteria for this program. Options and considerations include but are not limited to the following: 

• off-the-top funding for safety projects 
• floors and/or ceilings for individual project distributions 
• caps or minimum guarantees for individual jurisdictions 

The STA TAC discussed this item on September 27, and STA staff intends to bring back a 
recommendation to the STA TAC in October and the ST A Board in November. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 105 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
STA Board Members 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Red Top Slide Update 

Agenda Item XI D 
October II, 2000 

The Red Top Slide Committee meeting originally scheduled for September 21 was postponed 
and the meeting was rescheduled for Thursday October 5. Staff will provide a status report at the 
October II, 2000 Board meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 107 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Express Bus Program Update 

Agenda Item XlE 
October 11, 2000 

Since last month, most of the attention regarding a regional express bus system has centered on 
determining a reasonable and equitable funding strategy for operations. On Monday, September 
18, there was a Transit Finance Working Group meeting and Partnership Finance meeting at 
MTC where this issue was agendized and discussed. Another meeting of the Transit Finance 
Working Group is scheduled for October 4. Staff will provide a verbal update at the Board 
meeting on October II. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 109 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
STA Board Members 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Safe Route to School Funding 

Agenda Item Xl.F 
October II, 2000 

The first round of successful "Safe Routes to School" projects have been announced and are 
attached. Included in this list are projects for the cities of Suisun City and Rio Vista. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE 111 



Safe Routes to School Program - First Round http://www.governor.ca.gov/briefing/pressreleases/sept00/SR2S.html 

!Proj 
I# 

Caltrans 
District 

T 
~ 

1 

2 

;; 

I 

l 
I 
I ~ .j 

' 

I .j 

! 4 

I 

I 
M 4 

8 4 

! 10 4 

r11 4 

t 4 

4 

I "14 4 

tw 4 

I 
' ., t> 4 

~ -4--

~ 4 
j 

1 of 5 

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM 
FIRST ROUND 

Pi'ojed Federal Local Total 
Agency Location/School Project Description Funds Funds Project 

Name Cost 
~;ty 01 t-'OJnt lt-'ornt A.!:ena_ Hti1 nstall sraewaiKS, curb, ·''"·"'r ""·'"" $300,080 

rena ~rena ES, Pacific gutter, crosswalks 
l<;:ommunity Charter 
l~chool, South Coast 
l~ontinuation HS 

:r:rumoorat orns t:ti, nsta11 sraewarKs, curb ~~, 1 bU :p;;o, :P0b0,b00 
County inleyville MS and gutter 

-"lou, !GIIY 01 1\Tias a eer ~_;reeK'l:S-·--~rallsrae\NafK:s, cur u 'l><t<J 1;4"SI' •1 ,o;;li 
Lake . and gutter . 
!:;>acramemo 1r,;arneg re -'~::;, nsmu Grass u. bike $29T;toc :P02,4UU :P024,UUU 
County Roberts ES lanes and walkways; 

install an advance 
warning system at 
crosswalk; add bicycle 
parking __ 

:r,;rt.y 01 ~~~~ Paso Rergnls nstall $152,5occ $152,500 
Sacramento pedestrian-activated 

signal system 
!"''enn vounty Hamilton unron H<i nstall trattrc control $315,00C $35,ooo; $350,1mtl 

District devices 
jGIIY 01 An!IOCh Antioch H<i, AntiOCh nstall srdewalks and $212,40C $23,60[ $236,00( 

MS, Fremont ES bikeways; install traffic 
signal, signs, pavement 
markings; construct bus 
stop; traffic calming and ' 
traffic diversion 
·measures ' 

'-'!~Y ot Los ._oyola <icnool nstall sidewalks, curb $495,000 $55,000 . $550,000 
Altos and gutter; construct 

intersection 
improvements; install 
in-pavement crosswalk 
lights 

'-''tY of Mcuowell_t:_?, nst;au on-street orcycle :PbUU, ,81b,OUU • $0,41b,UOU 
Petaluma McKinley ES facrlity 
r,;rty 01 \fVIIIara _!Viti, Le rvrurtrpre Improvements :P4bU,UUU :PbU,UUU :PbUU,UUlJ 
Berkeley ~eES 

-$4,5llU r-$45";"1l!J1! Sonoma-·-~ 
Aa015"8E"S"" ___ . ---

lnsla~ :P4ll751)() 
County devices 
L;lty 01 tiUISUn Grystal IVIti rvrumpre Improvements :P0tlb,2~tl :042,~22 :042~,220 
Crty 
Glly 01 KID l!: H. vvniiE)_t;:::;, . nstall tramc srgnars $131,500 $0 $131,500 
Vista Rivervrew MS, Rro 

vista HS 
~ny or . ~ neuerKauf ES & nstall traffrc crrcles; $244,300 $63,70(\ $308,000 
Mountarn 8rittenden MS install 
view. pedestrian/bicycle path 
L:Dntra vosra ::;neldon l::<i nstall srdewalks, curb, $202,b0B $22,515 :P225, 153 
Co. gutter and curb ramps 

L:'ty or. rne Crest l::<i nstall pedestnan :P90,00U $10,000 $100,000 
Sebastopol pathway; install signs 

and pavement ' 

r:I!Y o! - 1\lesDift:~ 
markings 
nstall new ana upgraae $-~~L~~ :bcr;tltitl 

Belmont existing Class I, II, and 
lllbikeways 

c-rty or .__rncornt:ti
1 nsm11 rarsea $36o,mml · $4o,oooj $400,000 

Cupertmo Kennedy MS, Manta crosswalks and bulb 

PAGE 112 
9/21/00 2:22 PM 



Safe Routes to School Program - First Round http://www.governor.ca.gov/briefing/pressreleases/sept00/SR2S.html 

2 of5 

1
.!.. 

[ 

.... 

ista HS outs; install sidewalks 
and curb ramps; install 
crosswalk lights; 
construct other 

· • improvements H pedestrian/bicycle 

•. ··· }.. -4,_--!,.i::;"";a""n-= rra"'n""cl"'sc""o"le:a"'lr;:;:m"'o;;;nt'= Es,---ii~ns~t<a;;31!r;P~e:;.;a,e;;;so,;ur;..la"'n---I--"TI'l $9'1l'8,,'"' 776""2~_,$,.,i'1rn O•",,, 'd ""tr,l-<--.. :f;""" 110~5' 
islands and sidewalk 

I
. bulbs; install ladder 

crosswalks; upgrade 
sign age 

20 ns_rau tramc s1gna1 and $360,000 $40,00C $4tlO,ObO 
!safety lighting; install 

4 ~ity or ::;anra !Yulupa ES, 
1,osa Strawberry ES 

sidewalks; install 
crosswalks 

;,.,. 2~'''1,_\..--4.,..."""'" CilyOfSat1"-"14"scnoolslnSan-,upgraae signs ana t-:rr:t:s:o:m "'$"101lt --·.,-mJml) 
Leandro Lorenzo USD and pavement markings; 

' San Leandro USD install flashing beacons; 
I modify ped-heads 

1

22 4 jl;lty or umon jBarnara Wfi1!e llilS nsmu s1aewa1Ks and 
C1ty curb ramps; 1mprove 

pedestrian pathway 
!-:1~,•1----..-4-·· Cil''"'y.,.o!,_---11 wenty\Z:J, lliloa,ry !rallic signals; 

:P500,000 :P355,00( $855,00( 

hET --$45"9";"illlll I,UOC $51o,otm 
Oakland MS's, and .HS's ..... install traffic signal; 

install crosswalk lights; 
construct bulb outs 

'-"'"""24·1--...-4-!,lt_;"":.it"'!Y""o,..ff N""•a""'p'"'"a 11::1 centro 1::::; nstall Sidewalks, curb 
and gutter 

:P!:Io, lot 
' 

:P1U,bl' :P105,74l 

.$19U,UUl :Pl :P190,00l 

1
25 4 ]Gity of jAil vvest _l;ontra !Upgrade crosswalks 

Richmond Costa USD schools, and pavement 
K-12 markings 

··$41UAuu :P4b,oUL :P4bf:i,UOU ~~. --~5~v~:li~t)y~o~f.~S<a~ntE<a~k:y~.a~n~o~us~s~c~:rn~co~oi~!S~In~~n~s~t<a~IIS~IId ~,ew~al~k~s~---4--~~~,1-~~~~~~~1 
Barbara Santa Barbara ESD 

'and Santa Barbara 

27 

31 

32 

j33 

5 City of 
Gonzales 

HSD 
'=al;;lona t:::;, 
Fairview MS, 
Gonzales HS 

nstall sidewalks and $447,ts;;6 :P4'd, toL :>49 t,b!:lo 
bikeways; install traffic 
signal, signs, pavement , 
markings; construct bus 
stop; traffic calming and 
traffic diversion 
measures 

b l~}tyot ::>anta ::;ama Mana H::; l':"econstruct and widen $199,350 $22, 15C ~~ 
1,v,ana for a right-turn lane; 

install street lights and 
remove trees 

ij 

~::'_nterey 
vuunty 
l(;lty ot 
Reedley 

<::~orm IVIO':J.l~rey nstalltramc control 
County USD dev1ces 

!Jefferson ES; crosswalk lights 

1;-!ncoln ES; Grant 

$400,54( $44,505 $445,05( 

jVVasmngmn_t:::;; l'nsta111n-pavement $94,50C $10,50C~ $105,00C 

11v1S; Reedley HS 
-$-- R"er'i'l"Co\:inly-~IMM<~t.;::._\-' V,;:erri0ri1=s-· c~~~:~~:aiRs ana"" ~$75::'\72 "'-"'$"27S":l"6 .• '"""$"2K3llZ 

6 !ventral umon 1~/ Neutra & 1'-'onstruct elevated $45o;ouc :pou;uuuri. . ... ··········· .·. ·.•. SO v:-dmiral Akers !walkway 
Schools 

1,;1ty of Dmuba IKoosevelt 1::::; . nstall s1dewalk . $292,88S $32,543j $325,432 
6 jCI y of Clovis 1ury t_;reeK 1::::; ,vonstruct pedestrian $15,502 $1,722 $1 t ,LLt 134 

~ [j jCity Of ClOVIS 

b~l··. '""Icily or-

pathway 
nstall nasnmg oeacon. .J $25,839 $2,87 $28,7101 

land crosswalk 
jVVelaon t:::; 

1 · Lindsay 

I 

1vvasmngm:;::n-, ----li::::ns:i.~,a~aus:':l,a~ew-:7.a:::tiiR;;::s:-, "'cuo;;r6h'-~-· · $'ffi"2~illllli--·-$'5;;)~!ll)O!-"· $536,50C 
Lmcoln, and and gutter; construct 
Jefferson ES's; intersection 
Steve Garvey Jr. improvements; install 

PAGE 113 

9/21/00 2:22PM 



Safe Routes to School Program- First Round http://www.governor.ca.gov/briefing/pressreleases/sept00/SR2S.html 

3 of5 

! .... J I IHS; Lindsay HS ~~~~vement crosswalk / 

hrr-~rr--ir<!..;""rrty y::":o~lr~ ::><o::-7utl'hhh-h:[::;:r:,o;;<u_rl'hnr'15"; l-'<aO:sa;;r,;aee"'"na;--~ir.n~sii'r,a:iro'usr=a,ew:7-a::11~1.~r;;Es:-, ::::cu7::mh"""i-'"n ;J>44A'il'"ll',,'l~oo·f--""<n :n4l'f~.,"8"1'1tl.<~"j..--:li~..,.4H"'H~ :;q.,.J~ 
l Pasadena Umfred School cuts, crosswalks; install · ., - ·--·---
1 District: 3 ES's, 1 in-pavement crosswalk 

1
1 MS, 1 HS, some lights; install 

private schools \emergency phones; 
' install flashing beacons; 

·•· ... ··)-, -,.,.--l~~r"fu=:r;;-/rn;;;;;.~~.,.,rrr;;;r·hinT.s~t;:;:al~l b~i~cy;;:c~lei::iilor;c;:;ke:;;r::.s_r"T.lrl!'X'1111:r<l-"<=C11'1'rxl---,""""'"".d r Grty or Artesra [\Jremes t:::>, t:!.Jrott IUpgraae peaestrran $450,uuc :pou,uuu :p:;,uu,uuu 
ES, Kennedy ES, traffic signal; install , I Burbank ES, Carver sidewalk gap closures; 

( 

4U I 

'II ( 

!Gily or LOS 
Angeles 
L:rty or 
Norwalk 

~~lY OT 
1~owney 

ES, Faye Ross MS upgrade pavement 
markings and 
crosswalks; provide 
safer pick-up/drop-off 
area 

LOreto ::;treeo:r.t::::;. [Gonstrucuwraen 
Nightingale MS r,t;alkway 
~.rf!.m,\~/sc_r:~oor_s rn nsrarr sraewarKs ana 
Lrttle Lake City USD !curb ramps; upgrading 

signage and markings 
for bike lanes and 
vehicles; bicycle racks 

V,\rameaa _t:_::>, 1vonsrrucr peaestrran 
Imperial ES, E.W. rmprovements; rnstall 
~ard ES, St. sidewalks and curb 

I Raymond's ES, ramps; upgrade signal; 

F South MS install flashing beacons 
, --·r l'::rty OT ::;oum 1:r ·~ .':~~oo~ wrthrn mprove srgmng ana 

Gate LAUSD -South pavement markings, 

I 
Gate area install flashing beacon, 

install speed bumps; 

:jibb,bbt ;;ooo,oo~ 

:PLLU,OUU :JiL4,bUL :JiL4b,UUU 

:P4bU,UUL :jibU,UUU, :PbUU,UUU 

I 
install street lights; 
nstall sidewalks, curb 
and gutter 

p!~-~-iellY of Cos -llv"'•a:;;:rr:;;:o;;;us"' t:=r,,e;;;m;:;;e:;;:nt~<a:;;:ryT1r<c';;"~rn;:-;s:r;trr;-;:uc=tne::::w::---···-·l$mz-m-·$:27,45S -~14,5'91 
1 !Angeles Schools sidewalks; sidewalk 
i . epairs 
["44 r •':;'lty ~r Los nsra11. new peaesman 
1 Angeles unnellighting systems 

I (3 locations) and 

4b ( Cr!y ot 
Glendale 

lblenaale u::;u 

, 4o . 1 ~?unty or Los ·f'\11 arstrrcts rn 
,...ngeles uncorporated Los 

V<ngeles County 

upgrade exsting 
underpass lighting 
nstall ana rmprove 
sidewalks 
IVIultrpre Improvements 

:Ji45,UUL 

ns.rarr sraewaiKs, guara.c::· ................... , arl, curb, gutter and 
curb ramps. . ... h

c~~~~~~OS ~~~Unt vvasnrngron 

nsta\1 crosswarK :PL46,uuc 
enhancements 

$495,UUO 

1 .:L:_rty or ::>anta [J.~~n _Aaams__r~::;, 
Momca !WII Rogers ES, 

1 John Muir ES, and 
Santa Monica 

I i !Alternative School 
hrn'" r l'::llY or tserr IS?.arrreld t:::>, Gesar nstall rlashrng beacon; 

other schools rn the and striping; install two 
district for specific (2) traffic signals; install 

:PLb,UUU :)iLbU,UUU 

;J>!:lU,UUL 

:Ji17,:<UU ;;r IL,uot! 

:JiLb,:<UU :JiLb:C,UUL 

'I>LI,UUU :PLIU,UUU 

;p:;,o,uuu, ;;oou,uuu 

L 
Gardens Chavez ES, and all upgrade school signing 

rmprovements curb ramps 
~Jvrty or oxnaral1;A:;!rtr1:i;i H<a;7,yc"i:o~x~ t:::;:--ir;niii-sri";,a:iii.usp~e~e'rla;"h.7. n rum:np;;;s;-:r;o;"n +-:iil!'; ·1Urrrlr,. tJ!717i'uur->tC:Ji. ·1<,;'m'l'wu>r--n 'I>·· r"' L ,,mll'l uuul 
I alley; install signs t:_l 7 ~~lag:sas f".t: vvrrgnt rvr:, vonstruct root bnage r·· ~==5,~00! ~~:.o~~~ $250,0~ 

PAGE 114 

9/21/00 2:22PM 



Safe Routes to School Program - First Round http://www.governor.ca.gov/briefing/pressreleases/sept00/SR2S.html 

4 of5 

~52 7 City of Los I.S. ylmar ES '1-·n···s···t-·all sidewalks, curb, $238,518 $26 502! $265 020 
~~ .. ~7 _ _,~~rn~g~e~le~s----·~~~~~orAmfrgu~ttite~r,Tra~nrndic~urrnb~r~a~m~p~s~r-~~~mr-----·~~r-~R~·~1 I'"" J 1 1~rty or jt:merson ;;,cnoor; All nstarrtramc srgnal; :P1:<U,UUC .,u1 ., 1.<u,uuu 
· IRosem .. ead jscnools u_pgrade_srgnage ' 
~r-~~r-~~~~ffill~y~o~Jr~~ir~u .. m~ren~tlY~'.,\~t~,---~n~st~<a~usrai,re~w~a~IKg~ap~-+~~:P4o~u.,u~ucr-~~~~~~~~ 
1 !Baldwin Park l;;_chools within closures; install curb, ;r>ou,uuu :j>OUU,UUL 
1 !Baldwin Park USD gutter and curb ramps 
F 1 1'-llY or Los IIVIary rmmacurate nstall s1aewa1Ks, curo, 

~r· ·-"r"'~·~~.;:r~~~~~6:-t1 /1t·~os::----ltr.;a:::-co;::l::::m~S. g~;::~ =~~:ar:~ curo, 
~- Angeles !Haddon Avenue ES gutter,and curb ramps 
1 o 1 · 1 l-Ily or UJar NrawrJa Jr. H;;, mprove 01cyc1e ana_ 

pedestrran path; mstall 
sidewalks and 
crosswalks 

I ::Jt> I 

o1 

~rry or 
Pasadena 
~1ty or 
Murneta 

~crty '!r 
Yuca1pa 

~~~.or 
Fontana 

~~~ ~r 
~ancho 
Cucamonga 

!vanous: Pasaaena 
USD 
1v1urrreta t:;;, 

nstarr ana upgraae 
s1gns 
Aaa DIKe 1anes; 1nsta11 
Sidewalk, curb and 
gutter 

uunlap t:::i, Valley nsmu m1ss1ng_unK 
ES pedestrain pathway 

between 2 elementary 
schools 

GllrUS t:::i 

asper t:::; 

nstau s1aewa1K gap 
closure 
lnstautramc s1gna1 

ns~au 

pedestrian-activated 
in-pavement crosswalk 
lights 

1 o4 ~ ::;an west Kanaall t:::; nstall SidewalK, curo 
1 Bernardino and gutter 

!J)l ~o,{oU !J)<!0,04U :P.<Ub,4UL 

:p;;u'll-:Jm~uus;-~·~ 

:pa,ouu :P:<,ouu :pLo,ulm 

:j>Lb,UUU !J)25,UOU 

:P4b,bUU :P4::J::J,UUU 

:PJ1:<, 14U 

:j><!4,0UL :j>1U,bUL 

:P12U,UUL 

:PLI,UUU :j)JU,UUL 

:P!l!l, 17e 

1

1
6b F--g·- §ilf~Y t:orona vanou. s scnool-s -·· "riSlalrSiaewalr<:s"--·-·· ···-r··-flrmr:mr5t"'""l :P~Liut!,r ',1lll UU~Llt-·-· .. ~.<luJ1J,Iu,, ujUucOl 

INithin city limits . 
1 oo ~ G1ty ot lJesert wo 1::1uncn !-'alms nstall Sidewalk, curb :PJ:<3,o48 :p.;o,<~o· :j>;;o",b1U 
! Hot Springs ES and gutter 
1 bl 8 IGrty ot !::II shop t:;lm ::itreet,_l-'rne nstall tlaShlng beacon :P2iU,>Juu :p.;u, ·1 UL :j>;;u·l ,uuu 
1 Street and Home !at crosswalk; install 
1 . Street ES's !sidewalks 
ftj!!""' 1 u jGity or 1vvaterrora IVIC> nstall SidewalK gap 
1 . ~aterford closures; upgrade 
I • crosswalks 
jlm" 1 u 1'-lty or ILatnrop !::"' & nstall biKe lane; w1aen 
1 Lathrop Lathrop Elementary ~ike lane; install 
1 Annex sidewalk, curb and 

M ·1 u Glty or IVIercea t"!exanaer _;;,_r:reet 
9~;::~ s1aewa1Ks, curo :P40,tnu :Po,U8L :PoU,8UU 

h- IU "llY or 1 UfiOCK ~~~:~~~b~~~~h~ol J~?t!~1::1::~:a! .• J $149,000 :j>L :j>I4",UUU 

:);110,4UU 

:P2f,l,jf :PLI I,M4 

:p ILb,UUU 

, I,; • "IU Glty or I UfiOCK IVaketleld i::ildeWalk ImprovementS :PLbb,U4U :PL<I,ObL :P.<<IO,bUU 
I ' Elementary School 
1/4" 1 1 ;;:an r.:1ego t::l Gap1tan, 1_1erra nstall Sidewalks :p:<41 ,4871--'"lf'li 'I>LO~•,,~M.:oil--"""1:pl"lL'6'8,TIL) 

I 
County Del Sol MS, L1ndo 

ParkES 
-~~ --n-- L:l!YofPDwar!fvm:rrana·t:r-··--~rnsfaWSiaEiwarr---· --$1l1:Tou $S-:1!0o ---$6"9Jloll 

II!) 1-·-·n-- CJ!y of1'oway-~ti~:';:~dr.;e~~~:;:;~o~;;~~r't·""M'""-s'---fl'~""~~s~"'~:~slcl::le'""w:::-a11:<.1<::og:r:a"'p:;;;-+---"~' ... $'~; 1~ ;;• •• ol"m'luur--,$T$_"'_5_0"'",··""so·llo"'·~J-.. ::·~·::.·~: 
F ·l-1 '"""'"'1'""1r---lp""r"'ty:-:o"'f---:,ve~tmo~l~na 1'-onstruct peaestrran 1 $45o,oooj· u •uu 

!Westmorland Unrf1ed ES 1overpass 

PAGE 115 
9/21/00 2:22PM 



Safe Routes to School Program - First Round http://www.governor.ca.gov/briefing/pressreleases/sept00/SR2S.html 

rea 

5 of5 

e es nan 1cyc e 
lementary School crossing and sidewalk 
nd Santa Ana High improvements 

School 
aure ns a as 1ng 

oa 

r 
I 

PAGE 116 

9/21/00 2:22 PM 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
STIP Construction A ward Deadline 

Agenda Item XI G 
October 11, 2000 

1998 STIP projects required an allocation by June 30, 2000. The next deadline for these projects 
involves the awarding of construction funds within 12 months of the actual allocation date. 
Attached for your review is Solano County's award deadline report for 1998 STIP projects. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

PAGE 117 



AWARD DEADLINE REPORT 

DIST CO RTE PPNO TIPID ELEM 

DOC EA FED PROJ NO. 

County: SOLANO 

04 SOL 2170A SOL990046 

98 STIP 071954 CML-5094(018) 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 21708 SOL990042 

98 STIP 071974 CML-5923(047) 

SOLANO 

Paul Wiese 

04 SOL 2170C SOL990047 

98 STIP 071844 CML-5094(020) 

SOLANO 

Brenda Clvma 

04 SOL 2228 SOL99SA02 

99 STIP OU5501 RPL-5056(004) 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 2229 SOL99SA03 

99 STIP OU6101 RPL-5132(009) 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 2230 SOL99SA04 

99 STIP OU6101 RPL·5132(009) 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 2231 SOL99SA05 

~ 
> 

99 STIP OU6101 RPL-5132(009) 

C':) SOLANO 

~ 
~ 

""""' QO 

MTC • Funding and External Affairs 
RM -ANA TUF Report 

LA 

LA 

LA 

LA 

LA 

LA 

LA 

-1998 STIP Working Document-
STIP Construction Funds Requiring Award by June 30, 2001 

5845 Allocated Not Awarded Report 

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

PROJECT TITLE 

City of Vacaville 

CMAQ Match • Vacaville Electric Vehicle Lease 

Vacaville - Electric Vehicle Lease and Vehicle Charging 
Infrastructure - (CMAQ Match) 

County of Solano 

CMAQ Match -Vaughn Rd Widening and Bikeway 

Solano County- Vaughn Road from Dixon City to Runge 
Road- Widen roadway and provide Class II Bikeway-
(CMAQ Match) 

City of Vacaville 

CMAQ Match - Elmira Road Bicycle I Pedestrian Path 

City of Vacavine - North side of Elmira Road from Allison 
Drive to Beetard Drive - Extend bicycle I pedestrain path -
(CMAO Matclh) 

City of Dixon 

West 'A' Street Rehabilitation 

Dixon- West A Street. Route 113 to Uncoln- pavement 
rehabilitation 

City of Fairfield 

Lopes Road Rehabilitation 

Fairfield • Lopes Road, Route 80 to Gold Hilt Road • 
pavement rehabilitation 

City of Fairfield 

Heather Avenue Rehabilitation 

Fairfield - Heather Avenue, Dah~a to Atlantic- pavement 
rehabi6tation 

City of Fairfield 

Texas Street Rehabaitation 

Fairfield- Texas Street, Jefferson to Washington - pavement 
rehabilitation 

Region: MTC 

as of: 06/30/2001 

PRIOR 

CON Prog Amount: 

Allocation Amount 

Allocation Date: 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

CON Prog Amount: 

Allocation Amount: 

Allocation Date: 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

CON Prog Amount: 

AUocation Amount: 

Allocation Date: 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

CON Prog Amount: 
Allocation Amount: 

Allocation Date: 

Award Amount: 

• Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

CON Prog Amount: 

Allocation Amount: 

Allocation Date: 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

CON Prog Amount: 

Allocation Amount: 

Allocation Date: 

Award Amount 

Award Date: 
Award Deadline: 

CON Prog Amount: 

Allocation Amount: 

Allocation Date: 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

Page 15 

98/99 

Local STIP Construction Funds Requiring Award by 06/3012001 

99100 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 

15,000 

15,000 

12/20/99 

12/20/00 

59,000 

59,000 

05/19/00 

05/20/01 

e.ooo 
8,000 

06129100 

06130101 

95,000 

95,000 

01125/00 

01/25/01 

1,446,000 

1,446,000 

01/14/00 

01/14/01 

85,000 

85,000 

01114/00 

01/14/01 

98,000 

98,000 

01/14/00 

01/14/01 

- S',.J "2.-G 

f7V~ ~ 

CONSTRUCTION FUNDS 

AWARD STATUS 

9/6/00 



AWARD DEADLINE REPORT -1998 STIP Working Document-
STIP Construction Funds Requiring Award by June 30, 2001 

5845 Allocated Not Awarded Report 
Region: MTC 

OIST CO RTE PPNO I!.f1Q 5.b5M RESPONSIBLE AGENCY as of: 06/30/2001 Local STI~ Construction Funds Requiring Award by 06!30/2001 

DOC EA FED PROJ NO. PROJECT TITLE PRIOR 

County: SOLANO 

04 SOL 2232 SOL99SA06 

99 STIP OU6101 RPL-5132(009) 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 2233 SOL991040 

99 STIP OU7501 RPL-5099{003) 

SOLANO 

Michael Lee 

04 SOL 2234 SOL99SA08 

99 STIP OU5601 RPL-5032(005} 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 2235 SOL99SA09 

99 STIP OU5601 RPL-5032(005) 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 2236 SOL99SA10 

99 STIP OU5601 RPL-5032{005) 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 2237 SOL99SA11 

99 STIP OU5601 RPL-5032(005) 

.§.Qb8!!Q 

04 SOL 2238 SOL99SA12 

"'C 99 STIP OU4901 RPL-5094(013) > 
C"J SOLANO 

t"i ,_. ,_., 
I.e 

MTC -Funding and External Affairs 
RM -ANA TUF RepO!t 

LA c;ty of F•;<fi•ld CON Pcog Amooot I 
Dover Avenue Rehabilitation Allocation Amount: 

Fairileld- Dover Avenue, E: Travis to Nightingale- pavement Allocation Date: 
rehabilitation Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

LA City of Rio Vista CON Prog Amount: 

Front Street Rehabilitation Allocation Amount: 

Rio Vista -Front Street, Main to Logan- pavement Allocation Date: 
rehabilitation Award Amount 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

LA City of Suisun City CON Prog Amount: 

Merganser Drive Rehabilitation Allocation Amount: 

Suisun City- Merganser Drive- pavement rehabilitation Allocation Date: 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

LA City of Suisun City CON Prog Amount: 
Main Street Rehabilitation Allocation Amount: 

Suisun City- Main Street, Cardella to Route 12- pavement Allocation Date: 
rehabilitation 

Award Amount: 

Award Date; 

Award Deadline: 

LA City of Suisun City CON Prog Amount: 

Pintail Drive Rehabilitation Allocation Amount 

Suisun City- Pintail Drive, Sunset to Bluebll!- pavement Allocation Date: 
rehabilitation 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

LA City of Suisun City CON Prog Amount: 

Blossom Road Rehabilitation Allocatlon Amount: 

Suisun City- Blossom Road, Pintail to Railroad -pavement Allocation Date: 
rehabilitation 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 

LA City of Vacaville CON Prog Amount: 

Elmira Road Rehabilitation Allocation Amount 

Vacaville- Elmira Road, two sections -pavement Allocation Date: 
rehabilitation Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: I 

Page 16 

96/99 99/00 00/1)1 ()1/02 02/03 03104 

324,000 

324,000 

01/14100 

01/14/01 

35,000 

35,000 

05/02/00 

05/03/01 

143,000 

143,000 

01/18/00 

01/18/01 

238,000 

238,000 

01/18/00 

01118/01 

95,000 

95,000 

01/18/00 

01/18/01 

190,000 

190,000 

01118/00 

01/18!01 

568,000 

568,000 

03!24/00 

03!25/01 

CONSTRUCTION FUNDS 

AWARD STATUS 

9/6100 



AWARD DEADLINE REPORT 

Q!§I UQ EI5 PPNO TIP ID .5.b.5M 
DOC EA FED PROJ NO. 

County: SOLANO 

04 SOL 2244 SOL99SA18 

99 ST!P OU4901 RPL-5094(013} 

.§QbA!ill 

04 SOL 2245 SOL99SA19 

99 STIP OU4901 RPL-5094(013) 

SOLANO 

04 SOL 2246 SOL99SA20 
99 STIP OU6401 RPL-5030(021) 

SOLANO 

Garv Leach 

04 SOL 2247 S0l99SA21 

99 STIP OU6401 RPL-5030(021} 

SOLANO 

Garv Leach 

04 SOL 2249 SOL99SA23 

99 STIP OU6401 RPL-5030(021) 

~ 
Garv Leach 

-04 SOL 2250 SOL99SA24 

99 STIP OU6401 RPL-5030(021) 

SOLANO 

Garv Leach 

-04 SOL 2252 SOL99SA26 

""0 99 STIP OU6401 RPL-5030(021) 

> 
~SOLANO 
t."!'jGarvLeach 

..... 
1:'1 
Q 

MTC- Funding and External Affairs 
RM -ANA TUF Report 

LA 

LA 

LA 

LA 

LA 

LA 

LA 

-1998 STJP Working Document-
STIP Construction Funds Requiring Award by June 30, 2001 

8845 Allocated Not Awarded Report 
Region: MTC 

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY as of: 06/30/2001 Local STJP Construction Funds Requiring Award by 06/30/2001 

PROJECT TITLE f.B!QB. 98/99 IDUQQ 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 

City of Vacaville 

Marshall Road Rehabilitation 

Vacaville -Marshall Road- pavement rehabilltation 

CON Pmg Amooot I 272,000 

Allocation Amount: 272,000 

Allocation Date: 03124/00 

Award Amount 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 03/25101 

City of Vacaville CON Prog Amount: 134,000 

Leisure Town Road Rehabilitation Allocation Amount: 134,000 

Vacaville -leisure Town Road- pavement rehabilitation Allocation Date: 03/24/00 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 03125101 

City of Vallejo CON Prog Amount: 742,000 

Curtola Parkway Overlay Allocation Amount: 742,000 

Vallejo- Curtola Parkway, Maine to Lemon- overlay Allocation Date: 05101/00 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 05102/01 

City of Vallejo CON Prog Amount: 52,000 

Tennessee Street Overlay Allocation Amount: 52,000 

Vallejo- Tennessee Street, Butte to Monterey- overlay Allocation Date: 05101/00 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 05102/01 

City of Vallejo CON Prog Amount; 87,000 

Maine Street Overlay Allocation Amount: 87,000 

Vallejo -Maine Street, Santa Clara to Marin- overlay Allocation Date: 05101/00 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 05102/01 

City of Vallejo CON Prog Amount: 305,000 

Georgia Street Overlay Allocation Amount: 305,000 

Vallejo- Georgia Street, Sonoma to Amador- overlay Allocation Date: 05/01/00 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 

Award Deadline: 05102/01 

City of Vallejo CON Prog Amount: 188,000 

Redwood Street Overlay Allocation Amount: 188,000 
Vallejo- Redwood Street, Sonoma Ia Sacramento- overlay Allocation Date: 05/01/00 

Award Amount: 

Award Date: 
Award Deadline: I 05/02/01 

Page 17 

CONSTRUCTION FUNDS 

AWARD STATUS 

9/6/00 



DATE: 
TO: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 

Agenda Item XIH 
October 11, 2000 

FROM: Sandy Catalano, SCI Outreach Coordinator 
RE: SCI and 2000 California Rideshare Week Update 

Ridesbare Program: 

Rideshare Database 

For the second time in 30 days, Solano Commuter Information (SCI) has experienced a hard 
drive problem with their ridematching database server. The server became inoperable on 
September 18th and was not back on-line until the afternoon of September 29th. This is the 
second two-week period that was lost due to server problems. If you recall, the duration of 
August 14th- August 25th is when the original hard drive problem began and rendered the server 
inactive. 

This was a critical time period for SCI to not be running at "full capacity" with the California 
Rideshare Campaign in full swing. SCI was incapable of being able to: a) generate matchlist 
requests via pledge cards, telephone calls, e-mail or fax; and b) continue to offer "same day" 
turnaround, in most cases. 

Calls & Materials Processed 

Server obstacles created a challenge again in September for SCI to process requests, however, 
the SCI staff was still able to accomplish significant results: 

• address over 995 incoming calls; 
• provide 2,363 pieces of transit schedules and other related information per request; 
• mail out over 5,800 pledge card requests; 
• process 211 matchlists (prior to the system failure); 
• mail out I ,620 New Resident Mailers to Solano County residents; 
• attended 6 community events, 1 employer event, SEDCORP Breakfast Meeting, and 

met with the NCTPA (Napa County Transportation Planning Agency) regarding 
future ride share services we could provide (extensive Napa outreach based on 
additional funding); 

• formed I new Chevron vanpool- Bob Garcia- passenger capacity is at I 00%; 

PAGE 121 



Events 

• attended 6 community events: (Suisun Summer Concert Series- 911, Vacaville 
Creekwalk- 9/8 & 9/15, Vacaville Public Workshop (STA 20 Year Transportation Plan) 
-9/20, St Helena Farmers Market (rained out)- 9/22, and Kid's Fest (Vacaville)- 9/30; 

• I employer event: Alza Health Fair- 9/14; 
• SEDCORP Breakfast Meeting- 9/19; 
• Meeting on 9/15 with the Executive Director, Mike Zdon, ofNCTPA (Napa County 

Transportation Planning Agency), members of his staff, Daryl Halls, Dan Christians, 
Karin Hiolle and Sandy Catalano regarding future rideshare services we could provide 
(extensive Napa outreach based on additional funding); 

Staffing 

SCI received an enthusiastic response to the recent advertisement for the open Commute 
Consultant position. Interviews for II applicants have been scheduled for October 5-6. 

Employer Update 

During September, Sandy Catalano, SCI's Employer Outreach Coordinator received a call from 
CSP-Solano (California State Prison) in Vacaville. They are interested in doing a survey of their 
1200 employees to encourage alternative ridematching modes of transportation. A possibility 
presently exists for a new vanpool formation from Elk Grove to Vacaville (CSP-Solano), 8:00am 
-4:30pm. Mike Valdez, the Community Resource Manager, is seeking approval to do a payroll 
insert during their last payroll period in October. 

California Rideshare Week 2000 

The following information details the current status of the CRSW 2000 campaign: 
• SCI has been in contact with 36 employers to date within Solano and Napa counties, most of 

whom have requested additional materials to participate in the campaign: 
• 1,096 Pledge cards have been received in-house as of 10/5; 
• Events have taken place according to the schedule listed below during the course of 

Rideshare Week, October 2 ~ 6, and have met with enthusiastic response: 
* Monday, October 2"d Capitol Corridor (Suisun Amtrak Station), 6am-8am 
* Tuesday, October 3'd Bay link Ferry (6am,6:30am & Sam commuter runs) 
* Wednesday, October 4th Open Day 
* Thursday, October 5th VRTC (Davis St.), Meet Your Commuters (6am-8am) 
* Friday, October 6th Vallejo's New Bike Route Groundbreaking Dedication 

The events will be staffed by employees from ST A and SCI. ST A Board Members have been 
invited to attend along with other key individuals. Please feel free to join us! 

PAGE 122 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

October 4, 2000 
ST A Board Members 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 
Funding Opportunities (For Information Only) 

Agenda Item XII 
October 11. 2000 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Also attached are fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Kate Miller 
Section 5311 Non-Urbanized Bus MTC October 15, 2000 
Program 510-464-7722 

Sui Tan 
Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Office of Local Assistance October 30, 2000 
Projects (510) 286-6485 

Alex Estrella 
Traffic Engineering Technical MTC November, 2000 
Assistance Program (TETAP) 510-464-7865 

Bill Borden 
FY 2001-02 Environmental EEM Program Coordinator November 17, 2000 
Enhancements Program (916) 653-5656 

Trent Lethco 
Transportation for Livable MTC Approximately 
Communities Program (Capital) 51 0-464-7720 December, 2000 

Janet McBride 
Bay Trail Program ABAG, Bay Trail Coordinator Approximately 

510-464-7935 January, 2001 
Alix Bockelman 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program MTC Approximately 
510-464-7850 February, 2001 
Rich Monroe 

Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle Local Assistance Engineer March 1, 2001 
District 4 

(510) 286-5226 

PAGE 123 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item Xll.A 
October 11, 2000 

Federal Transit Administration Non-urbanized Area Formula 
(Section 5311) Program of Projects (POP) 

Applications Due: October 15, 2000 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 

This summary of the FTA Non-urbanized Area Formula Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that 
are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

General public transportation service agencies in non-urbanized areas 
(any area outside of the designated urbanized area). 

FTA Non-urbanized Area Formula funds are available for operating and 
capital purposes. MTC is now accepting projects for the third year of 
programming, FY2002-03, in addition to new proposals and/or additions 
to programmed projects from the first two years, FY 2000-0 I and FY 
2001-02. 

Estimated amount of available Non-urbanized Area Formula funds for 
FY 2002-03 is $871,50 I. Balance available for programming for FY 
2000-01 and FY 2001-02 is $51,316 and $328,116, respectively. A local 
match of20% is required for all project proposals. 

Projects that are consistent with the following funding objectives and 
criteria: maintain existing needed transit services, assist transit service 
expansion, service enhancement transit capital items. Contact STA or 
MTC for additional information on eligible projects. 

Applications and information is also available at MTC's website, 
www.mtc.ca.gov/publications\5311. One application must be 
completed for each project and submitted electronically. 

Kate Miller, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 464-7722. 

Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning, (707) 422-6491. 

PAGE 124 



s1ra 
Agenda Item XIlB 

October 11, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 
Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Project Grants 

Applications Due: October 30, 2000 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 

This summary of the Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) Grant program is intended to assist jurisdictions 
that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Fmther Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

City and County Agencies. 

Grants to assist Hazard Elimination Safety (HES) projects for the 
2002/03 FY. 

90% or 100% of the total cost up to $500,000 of federal funds per single 
project. Projects that qualify as per Section 120(c) of Title 23 will be 
funded at I 00% Federal reimbursement ratio. Local match is at least I 0% 
ofthe total project, contact Sui Tan, Office of Local Assistance, for more 
detail. 

Project proposals that fall into two general categories: Safety Index or 
Work Type. The Safety Index formula evaluates project cost and 
accident statistics where such information is available. Otherwise, 
project will be assessed in a specific Work Type category (i.e. roadway 
illumination, relocate utility pole, traffic signals, traffic signs, update 
guardrail, remove obstacles, etc ... ). 

Check Cal trans Office of Local Programs website at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/. 

Sui Tan, Office of Local Assistance, (510) 286-6485. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Intern, (707) 422-6491 

PAGE 125 



Agenda Item XII C 
October 11, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) 

Letters of Interest and Project Descriptions 
Due: December 1, 2000 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 

This summary of the Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Contact STA or MTC for project criteria and examples of 
past Letters oflnterest with Project Descriptions. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Local and state units of government. 

Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) was created 
to provide Bay Area agencies with traffic and engineering assistance and 
expertise. Since 1993, MTC has funded over 100 projects through 
TETAP. 

MTC anticipates awarding approximately $225,000 in TETAP grants for 
the 200 I cycle. 

Re-timing signal systems, analysis of an arterial operational problem, 
conceptualize a solution, and prepare costs estimates and other technical 
materials for a grant application to implement a solution. 

TETAP grants typically entail $10,000 -$15,000 in consultant assistance, 
and do not require a local match. MTC has also targeted $20,000 of the 
2001 TETAP funding for projects that improve safety for pedestrians. 

Alex Estrella, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 464-7865. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Intern, (707) 422-6491 

PAGE 126 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda ItemXII.D 
October I I, 2000 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 

Applications Due: November 17, 2000 

TO: ST A Board Members 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 

This summary of the 2000-01 Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation Program (EEM) is 
intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staffis available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Local and state units of government. 

Program Description: Grants to offset vehicular emissions for highway landscaping, 
resource lands, and roadside recreation. 

Funding Available: $10.0 million available statewide. A local match is not required in 
this program. However, projects are evaluated and given credit for 
other sources of cash contributions, which are included in project 
cost estimates and budgets. 

Eligible Projects: Landscaping, acquisition, restoration or other mitigation of 
resource lands, and projects that provide for the acquisition and/or 
development of roadside recreation including parks, roadside rests, 
overlooks and trails. 

Further Details: Grants are generally limited to $250,000. Applications can be 
obtained by calling the Air Resources Board. Final decision on 
project approvals is expected at the July CTC meeting. 

Program Contact Person: Chiachi Chen, EEM Program Coordinator, (510) 622-5912. 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern, (707) 422-6491 

PAGE 127 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XIIE 
October 11, 2000 

Transportation for Livable Communities Program (Planning) 

Applications Due: October 5, 2000 at noon 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 

This summary of the Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program funds is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program 
and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local jurisdictions, transportation service providers and community 
organizations in the San Francisco Bay Area. 

The Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program has 
planning grants available to work with local areas to develop and plan 
community-oriented transportation projects. 

Approximately $100,000 is available for the nine-county Bay Area. 
Local match is not required; however, it is strongly encouraged to 
demonstrate local commitment to a project. 

Community-oriented transportation projects, such as streetscapes and 
pedestrian, transit- and bicycle-oriented developments. 

The program's purpose is to fund transportation projects that support a 
community's development and/or redevelopment activities, are 
developed through a collaborative planning process, and enhance a 
community's identity and quality of life. A maximum of$10,000 per 
project will be awarded for technical planning assistance and between 
$5,000 and $50,000 will be awarded for community-based planning 
support. 

Trent Lethco, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 464-
7720. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Intern, (707) 422-6491 

PAGE 128 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY· 
Bay Trail Program 

Agenda Item Xll F 
October 11, 2000 

Applications Due: Approximately January 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 

This summary of the Bay Trail Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the 
program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete information. 
STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, Counties, and park districts 

Program Description: Grants to construct segments of the Bay Trail. 

Funding Available: $7.5 million available for the Bay Area. 

Eligible Projects: Projects that provide for the development of paved or non-paved 
gap closures of the spine or spur portions of the Bay Trail. 

Further Details: The Bay Trail appropriation increased threefold, from $2.5 million 
to $7.5 million in July 2000. At this time the Bay Trail staff are 
reworking grant guidelines and strategizing how to leverage the 
best possible results from this funding. ST A staff will follow 
developments as they take place and keep members informed on 
important future dates and funding allocation. 

Program Contact Person: Janet McBride, ABAG Bay Trail Coordinator, (510) 464-7935 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Intern, (707) 422-6491 

PAGE 129 



TO: 

FROM: 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XII G 
October 11, 2000 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program 

Applications Due: Approximately February 2001 

STA Board 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern 

This summary of the Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program is intended to assist jurisdictions to 
prepare for the FY 200 1-02-application period. STA staff is available to answer questions on 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Private nonprofit corporations and public agencies where no 
nonprofits are readily available to provide the proposed service or 
that have been approved by the State of California to coordinate 
services for elderly persons and persons with disabilities. 

Program Description: Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program provides capital grants for the 
purpose of meeting transportation needs of elderly persons and 
persons with disabilities where public mass transportation services 
are otherwise unavailable, insufficient, or inappropriate. 

Funding Available: Approximately $9 million. Agencies are required to provide at 
least 20% in local match. 

Eligible Equipment: Transit accessible vans and buses, communication equipment, and 
computer hardware and software. 

Further Details: Application guidelines can be obtained from the Caltrans website 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/MassTrans/tfund.htm 

Program Contact Person: Alix Bockelman, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 
464-7850 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Plarrning Intern, (707) 422-6491 

PAGE 130 



Agenda Item XIIH 
October II, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 
Safe Routes To School (SR2S), Cycle II 

Applications Due: March 1, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, ST A Planning Intern 

This summary of the Safe Routes to School program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for 
the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete information. STA 
staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

City and County Agencies, Regional Transportation Planning Agencies, 
and/or any government agency authorized to construct improvements on 
public roads or facilities. 

This program is now in its second year of a two-year demonstration 
period. Caltrans administers the Safe Routes to School Program and use 
federal funds for construction of bicycle and pedestrian safety and traffic 
calming projects. 

$20 million dollars available for SR2S projects. The federal 
reimbursement ratio is 90%, with a I 0% local match. Maximum federal 
grants can not exceed $450,000. 

Project categories include: sidewalk improvements, traffic calming & 
speed reduction, pedestrian/ bicycle crossing improvements, and traffic 
diversion improvements. 

Activities related to "education" or "enforcement" is eligible when costs 
are related to the construction. Details can be found on Caltrans' Internet 
site at www.dot.ca.gov. 

Rich Monroe, Local Assistance Engineer District 4, (51 0) 286-5226. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Intern, (707) 422-6491. 

PAGE 131 


	sf
	sf-1

